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This annual report and audited financial statements (the “Report and Financial Statements”) may be translated into other languages. Any such translation
shall only contain the same information and have the same meaning as the English language Report and Accounts. To the extent that there is any
inconsistency between the English language Report and Financial Statements and the Report and Financial Statements in another language, the English
language Report and Financial Statements will prevail, except to the extent (and only to the extent) that it is required by law of any jurisdiction where the
shares are sold, that in an action based upon disclosure in a Report and Accounts in a language other than English, the language of the Report and Financial
Statements on which such action is based shall prevail. Any disputes as to the terms of the Report and Accounts, regardless of the language of the Report
and Accounts, shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of Ireland.
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Sub-Investment Managers® (continued)
BlackRock (Singapore) Limited

20 Anson Road

#18-01

Singapore 079912

Singapore

BlackRock Asset Management North Asia Limited
16/F Champion Tower

Three Garden Road

Central

Hong Kong

BlackRock Asset Management Deutschland AG
Lenbachplatz 1 1st Floor

Munich 80333-MN3

Germany

Independent Auditor

Deloitte Ireland LLP

Chartered Accountants & Statutory Auditors
Deloitte & Touche House

Earlsfort Terrace

Dublin 2

Ireland

Legal Advisers to Irish Law:
William Fry LLP

2 Grand Canal Square

Dublin 2

Ireland

3In respect of the currency hedged share classes of certain Funds only.

Paying Agent

Citibank N.A., London Branch
Citigroup Centre

25 Canada Square

Canary Wharf

London E14 5LB

England

Paying Agent in Switzerland

State Street Bank International GmbH
Munich

Zurich Branch

Beethovenstrasse 19

CH-8027 Zurich

Switzerland

Representative in Switzerland

BlackRock Asset Management Schweiz AG
Bahnhofstrasse 39

8001 Zurich

Switzerland

“People’s Republic of China (PRC) Sub-Custodian and Renminbi Qualified Foreign Institutional Investor (RQFII) Custodian relate to iShares China
CNY Bond UCITS ETF, iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and

iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF only.
5In respect of certain Funds only.

Entity registration number: 472684

[4]



iISHARES IV PLC

GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

For Swiss investors: The prospectus of the Entity, the Key Investor Information Documents (“KIID”), the Articles of Association, the latest annual
report and audited financial statements and interim report and unaudited financial statements as applicable and a detailed list of investments
purchased and sold for each Fund during the financial year may be obtained on request and free of charge from the representative in Switzerland.

For German investors: The prospectus and KIID are available, free of charge, from the Manager.

Please note that no notification for the distribution of shares according to section 310 of the German Capital Investment Code (Kapitalanlagege-
setzbuch) has been made for the following Fund: iShares £ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF. Therefore, shares of this Fund may not be distributed in
the Federal Republic of Germany.

The Entity is duly registered with the Comisiéon Nacional del Mercado de Valores in Spain under number 1042.
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CHAIR’S STATEMENT

The Board of Directors of iShares IV public limited company (the “Board”) considers corporate governance matters and adherence to codes of best
practice to be of the utmostimportance. As Chair of the Board, | believe that it has operated effectively throughout the financial year and that its role
and its composition are well defined, appropriate and support the long-term, sustainable development of the Entity.

Overview of the Entity

iShares IV public limited company (the "Entity") is an open-ended investment company with variable capital. The Entity was incorporated in Ireland
on 3 July 2009 with limited liability and segregated liability between its Funds and is organised under the laws of Ireland as a Public Limited Company
(“plc”) pursuant to the Companies Act 2014 (as amended) (the "Companies Act") and the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulation 2011 (as amended) (the “UCITS Regulations”) and is regulated by the Central Bank of Ireland (the
"CBI").

The Entity is structured as an umbrella fund and is comprised of separate Funds (“Funds”) of the Entity.

The term “Fund” shall be deemed to mean a Fund of the Entity. “BlackRock Group” is used to represent the wider BlackRock economic group in
its totality of which the ultimate holding company is BlackRock, Inc, a company incorporated in Delaware, USA. The term “BlackRock” is used to
represent BlackRock Advisors (UK) Limited. The investment objectives and policies of each Fund are set out in the prospectus.

The Funds pursue strategies of either tracking or replicating the performance of a benchmark index in order to deliver the objectives of each Fund.

Management and Administration
The Directors of the Entity have delegated the investment management, distribution and administration of the Entity and its Funds to BlackRock
Asset Management Ireland Limited (the “Manager”).

The Manager has delegated the management of the investment portfolio and distribution of the Entity’s shares to the Investment Manager. The
Investment Manager operates under guidelines determined by the Manager and as detailed in the Entity’s prospectus and the various
supplementary prospectuses relating to the Entity’s Funds. The Investment Manager has direct responsibility for the decisions relating to the
day-to-day running of the Entity’s Funds and is accountable to the Board of the Manager and the Entity for the investment performance of the Funds.

The Manager has additionally appointed the Investment Manager as Distributor and it is the Investment Manager which is tasked with actively
managing the relationship between the Entity and its shareholders with oversight of the Manager and Board.

The Manager has delegated the administration of the Entity and its Funds to State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Administrator”)
including the calculation of the daily net asset value ("NAV"), and the preparation of the financial statements of the Entity subject to the overall
supervision of the Board and the Manager. State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Registrar”) has also been appointed as the registrar
of the Entity. The Entity has appointed State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Depositary”) as Depositary of the assets with
responsibility for the safe keeping of such assets, pursuant to the UCITS Regulations. As part of its fiduciary responsibility to the Entity, the
Depositary provides a certain level of ongoing oversight of the Entity, as well as reporting on the conduct of the Entity in each annual accounting
period as set out in the Statement of the Depositary’s Responsibilities.

In accordance with Guidance Note 4/07 on the Organisation of Management Companies issued by the CBI, the board of the Manager has identified
the personnel who monitor and control the management functions as outlined therein. These Manager personnel report to the board of the Manager
and to the Board on a regular basis. The management functions delegated by the Manager are subject to appropriate reporting and ratification
procedures, which are designed to ensure that the appropriate reports are received in a timely fashion such that the Manager and the Board can
discharge their duties as part of the governance framework put in place by the Manager and the Entity. The Board reviews risk reporting on a regular
basis together with an annual review of internal controls and risk management from the Manager.

[6]
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CHAIR’S STATEMENT (continued)

The Board

The Board currently comprises five Directors, four of whom are independent. All Directors are non-executive. The members of the Board were
chosen for their range of skills and experience. Jessica Irschick has considerable experience in Exchange Traded Funds (“ETFs”), index
investments, trading, financing, securities lending and foreign exchange, Ros O’Shea also has considerable experience in governance and
accountancy, Deirdre Somers has extensive experience in markets regulation, listings and financial services, as well as a background in tax. Padraig
Kenny has significant experience of the asset management and securities services industries, including the servicing of UCITS investment funds
and investment fund corporate governance frameworks. | have expertise on the subjects of corporate governance, corporate law investments and
EU law.

| was appointed as non-executive director on 30 December 2021 and assumed the Chair of the Board on 27 July 2022 upon the retirement of Paul
McNaughton. Paul McNaughton and Paul McGowan retired as Directors of the Entity on 27 July 2022 following reaching nine years tenue on the
Board and Padraig Kenny was appointed as non-executive Director and Senior Independent Director. Deirdre Somers was appointed as Chair of
the Audit Committee upon the retirement of Paul McGowan. Mr Barry O’'Dwyer resigned from the Board on 27 July 2022 and subsequently has
retired from the BlackRock Group. The Board wishes to thank Mr O’'Dwyer, Mr McNaughton and Mr McGowan for their service to the Entity and their
contributions to the Board and its Committees.

As Chair | lead the Board and take responsibility for its effectiveness in leading the Entity. Each Director continues to contribute to the running of the
Board and management of the Entity and further details on each Director and the annual Board performance evaluation process is included later
in this report.

The appointment of each Director is approved by the CBI, as Regulator, in advance of appointment by the Board. As part of the application the CBI
receives information in respect of the Director’s character, knowledge and experience as well as details of their other time commitments to ensure
that the Director has sufficient time to devote to their duties. The CBI considers time commitments on an hourly basis as part of its assessment of
director capacity, rather than in respect of the number of directorships held due to the nature of the Irish funds and open-ended funds industries.
This assessment gives consideration to any appointments, employment or commitments and provides a more holistic review of a director’s ability
to undertake their duties.

The CBI requires Directors to be available to meet the regulator if required and the expectation is that the majority of the Board be residentin Ireland.
Accordingly, the majority of Directors, and all independent Directors, are resident in Ireland.

Matters relating to the Entity during the financial year
There were 71 Funds in operation as at 31 May 2022.

It is the opinion of the Board that all Funds have performed in line with their objectives and that any tracking differences have been explained in the
Investment Manager’s report. Additional information on the Funds’ performance can be found in the Investment Manager’s report.

The infectious respiratory illness caused by a novel coronavirus known as COVID-19 has had a profound impact on all aspects of society over the
last two years. While there is a growing consensus in developed economies that the worst of the impact is now over, there is an expectation that travel
restrictions, enhanced health screenings at ports of entry and elsewhere, disruption of and delays in healthcare service preparation and delivery,
cancellations, supply chain disruptions, and lower consumer demand will create ongoing challenges. While widescale vaccination programmes are
now in place in many countries and are having a positive effect, the impact of COVID-19 continues to adversely affect the economies of many nations
across the entire global economy and this impact may be greater where vaccination rates are lower, such as in certain emerging markets. While it
is difficult to make timing predictions, it is expected that the economic effects of COVID-19 will continue to be felt for a period after the virus itself
has moved from being pandemic to endemic in nature and this in turn may continue to impact investments held by the Funds.
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CHAIR’S STATEMENT (continued)

Matters relating to the Entity during the financial year (continued)

Certain financial markets have fallen due primarily to geo-political tensions arising from Russia’s incursion into Ukraine and the impact of the
subsequent range of sanctions, regulations and other measures which impaired normal trading in Russian securities. The Board and the Investment
Manager continue to monitor investment performance in line with the Funds’ investment objectives, and the operations of the Funds and the

publication of NAVs are continuing.

William McKechnie
Chair
25 August 2022

[8]
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BACKGROUND

The Entity is an open-ended investment company with variable capital. The Entity was incorporated in Ireland on 3 July 2009 with limited liability and
segregated liability between its funds and is organised under the laws of Ireland and is regulated by the CBI as a public limited company pursuant
to the Companies Act 2014 (as amended) and the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities)
Regulations, 2011 (as amended) (the “UCITS Regulations”).

The Entity is structured as an umbrella fund and comprises of separate funds ("Fund") of the Entity. The shares of each Fund may be grouped into
different classes of shares (each a “share class”). Each Fund will represent a separate portfolio of assets and may consist of one or more share
classes. Each share class may apply different subscription and redemption provisions, charges, fees or brokerage arrangements. The creation of
an additional class of shares will be notified to the CBI in advance. The portfolio of assets maintained for each Fund will be invested in accordance
with the investment objectives and policies applicable to each Fund as set out in the prospectus.

While assets and liabilities that are specific to a share class within a Fund would be attributable to (and should be borne by) only that share class,
there is no segregation of liabilities between share classes as a matter of Irish law. Due to the lack of segregation of liabilities as a matter of law,
there is a risk that the creditors of a share class may bring a claim against the assets of the Fund notionally allocated to other share classes.

The term “Fund” shall be deemed to mean either a Fund or Funds of the Entity, or if the context so requires, the Manager or its delegate acting for
the accounts of the relevant Fund. The term “BlackRock” and “Investment Manager” are used to represent BlackRock Advisors (UK) Limited as
appropriate. All references to “redeemable shares” shall be deemed to mean redeemable participating shares when Fund shares are classified as
financial liabilities. The term “Directors” means the directors of the Entity.

Further details, including the investment objectives and minimum subscription requirements, are set out in the Entity’s prospectus.

Fund details
The Entity had 71 Funds in operation as at 31 May 2022.

These Funds are ETFs, which provide the flexibility of a share with the diversification of a Fund. They can be bought and sold like any other share
listed on a stock exchange, but provide instant exposure to many companies or various financial instruments relevant to the Fund and its benchmark
index.

Changes to the Entity during the financial year
On 29 June 2021, iShares MSCI USA Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI USA Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF commenced
trading.

On 2 August 2021, iShares MSCI Global Semiconductors UCITS ETF commenced trading.

On 24 August 2021, the benchmark index names were changed for the below Funds:

Previous benchmark index name Updated benchmark index name
iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF Bloomberg Barclays China Treasury & Bloomberg China Treasury & Policy
Policy Bank Index Bank Index

iShares Fallen Angels High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF  Bloomberg Barclays Global Corporate Bloomberg Global Corporate ex EM
ex EM Fallen Angels 3% Issuer Capped  Fallen Angels 3% Issuer Capped Index

Index
iShares US Mortgage Backed Securities UCITS ETF Bloomberg Barclays US Mortgage Bloomberg US Mortgage Backed
Backed Securities Index Securities Index
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BACKGROUND (continued)

Changes to the Entity during the financial year (continued)
On 13 September 2021, an updated prospectus was issued by the Entity to reflect the launch of iShares MSCI USA Momentum Factor ESG UCITS
ETF, iShares MSCI USA Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI Global Semiconductors UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI World Momentum Factor
ESG UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI World Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF. The prospectus also identifies which Funds promote environmental or
social characteristics, categorised as “Article 8 Funds” under the EU Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (“SFDR”), and reflects updates to
risk factors with the impact of ESG benchmark index screening.

On 26 October 2021, iShares MSCI World Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI World Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF commenced
trading.

On 1 December 2021, the benchmark index names were changed for the below funds:

Previous benchmark index name Updated benchmark index name

iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF MSCI EM ESG Enhanced Focus Index :\/ISCI EM ESG Enhanced Focus CTB
ndex

iShares MSCI EMU ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF MSCI EMU ESG Enhanced Focus Index :\/ISCI EMU ESG Enhanced Focus CTB
ndex

iShares MSCI Europe ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF  MSCI Europe ESG Enhanced Focus Index :\/ISCI Europe ESG Enhanced Focus CTB
ndex

iShares MSCI Japan ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF MSCI Japan ESG Enhanced Focus Index :\/ISCI Japan ESG Enhanced Focus CTB
ndex

iShares MSCI USA ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF MSCI USA ESG Enhanced Focus Index :\/IECI USA ESG Enhanced Focus CTB
ndex

iShares MSCI World ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF MSCI World ESG Enhanced Focus Index :VI?CI World ESG Enhanced Focus CTB
ndex

On 1 December 2021, an updated prospectus was issued by the Entity to identify which Funds have sustainable investments as an objective,
categorised as “Article 9 Funds” under SFDR, and reflect updates to risk factors with the impact of ESG benchmark index screening.

On 7 December 2021, iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF commenced trading.

On 30 December 2021 Mr. William McKechnie was appointed as a non-executive Director.

On 3 February 2022, the agreement with State Street Bank International GmbH, acting as Information Agent in Germany, was terminated.
On 15 March 2022, an updated prospectus was issued by the Entity to include iShares Digital Entertainment and Education UCITS ETF.
On 5 April 2022, the agreement with UniCredit Bank Austria AG, acting as Paying and Information Agent in Austria, was terminated.

The following share classes were launched during the financial year:

Fund name Share class Launch date
iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF MXN Hedged (Acc) 25 June 2021
iShares MSCI USA ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (Acc) 25 June 2021
iShares MSCI World ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF NZD Hedged (Acc) 7 September 2021
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF USD (Acc) 4 October 2021
iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (Acc) 21 February 2022

[10]
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BACKGROUND (continued)

Changes to the Entity during the financial year (continued)

Fund name Share class Launch date
iShares MSCI USA ESG Screened UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (Acc) 22 February 2022
iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF EUR (Acc) 26 April 2022
iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF EUR (Dist) 26 April 2022

Outbreak of COVID-19

The coronavirus outbreak has had a profound impact on all aspects of society in recent years. While there is a growing consensus in developed
economies that the worst of the impact is now over, there is an expectation that travel restrictions, enhanced health screenings at ports of entry and
elsewhere, disruption of and delays in healthcare service preparation and delivery, cancellations, supply chain disruptions, and lower consumer
demand will create ongoing challenges. While widescale vaccination programmes are now in place in many countries and are having a positive
effect, the impact of COVID-19 continues to adversely affect the economies of many nations across the globe and this impact may be greater where
vaccination rates are lower, such as in certain emerging markets. Although it is difficult to make timing predictions, it is expected that the economic
effects of COVID-19 will continue to be felt for a period after the virus itself has moved from being pandemic to endemic in nature, and this in turn
may continue to impact investments held by each Fund.

The Board and the Investment Manager have assessed the impact of market conditions arising from the COVID-19 outbreak on the Funds’ ability
to meet their investment objectives. Based on the latest available information, the Funds continue to be managed in line with their investment
objectives, with no disruption to the operations of the Funds and the publication of NAV.

Russia-Ukraine conflict
A review of the implications of the Russia-Ukraine conflict, which has occurred during the financial year are set out in the Chair’s statement.

Stock exchange listings
The Shares of each Fund will be listed and admitted for trading on a number of stock exchanges. For details of where Shares are listed or admitted
for trading, please refer to the official iShares website (www.ishares.com).

(1]
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT

Investment objective
The investment objective of the Funds is to provide investors with a total return, taking into account the capital and income returns, which reflect the
total returns of the respective benchmark listed in the below table.

Investment management approach and environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) policy

The following table outlines the investment management approach adopted for each Fund. It also identifies which Funds promote environmental or
social characteristics (“Article 8 Funds”) or have sustainable investments as an objective (“Article 9 Funds”), under the EU Sustainable Finance
Disclosure Regulation (“SFDR”). Further detail around how Article 8 Funds have achieved these characteristics and objectives is included in the
SFDR review section of this Investment Manager’s Report for the period under review.

The Technical Screening Criteria (“TSC”) of the EU Taxonomy Regulation (“Taxonomy”) were finalised only on 9 December 2021 (i.e., in respect of
the first two Taxonomy environmental objectives of climate change mitigation and climate change adaptation) or have not yet been developed (i.e.,
for the other four Taxonomy environmental objectives). These detailed criteria will require the availability of multiple, specific data points regarding
each investment. During the reporting period, there was insufficient reliable, timely and verifiable data available for the Investment Manager to be
able to assess investments using the TSC.

In addition, the Regulatory Technical Standards (“RTS”) under the SFDR, which define the methodology for the calculation of the share of
environmentally sustainable investments and the templates for these disclosures are not yet in force. During the reporting period, the Investment
Manager was not able to provide standardised and comparable disclosures on the Taxonomy alignments of the Funds.

While there may be investments held by each Fund that are in economic activities that contribute to an environmental objective and may be eligible
to be assessed against the TSC, the Investment Manager is not currently in a position to describe:

1. the extent to which the investments of each Fund are in economic activities that qualify as environmentally sustainable and are aligned with the
Taxonomy Regulation;

2. the proportion, as a percentage of each Fund’s portfolios, of investments in environmentally sustainable economic activities which are aligned
with the Taxonomy Regulation; or

3. the proportion, as a percentage of each Fund’s portfolios, of enabling and transitional activities (as described in the Taxonomy Regulation).

The Investment Manager is keeping this situation under active review and where, in its discretion, it has assessed that it has sufficient reliable, timely
and verifiable data on each Fund’s investments, the Investment Manager will provide the descriptions referred to above, in which case the Fund’s
prospectus or the relevant supplement will be updated. For further information please refer to
https://www.blackrock.com/corporate/literature/prospectus/eu-taxonomy.pdf

For any other Funds that do not meet the SFDR criteria for Article 8 or 9 Funds, the investments underlying this financial product do not take into
account the EU criteria for environmentally sustainable economic activities.

Fund name Benchmark index Investment management SFDR classification
approach

iShares $ Short Duration Corp Bond Markit iBoxx USD Liquid Investment Index tracking - non-replicating Other

UCITS ETF Grade 0-5 Index

iShares $ Short Duration High Yield Corp Markit iBoxx USD Liquid High Yield 0-5 Index tracking - non-replicating Other

Bond UCITS ETF Capped Index

iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ICE U.S. Treasury 20+ Years Bond Index Index tracking - non-replicating Other
ETF

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS iBoxx MSCI ESG USD Liquid Investment  Index tracking - non-replicating Article 8
ETF Grade Ultrashort Index

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF Markit iBoxx USD Liquid Investment Index tracking - non-replicating Other
Grade Ultrashort Index

[12]
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Investment management approach and environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) policy (continued)

Fund name

iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS
ETF

iShares £ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF

iShares € Govt Bond 20yr Target Duration
UCITS ETF

iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS
ETF

iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF

iShares Ageing Population UCITS ETF

iShares Automation & Robotics UCITS
ETF

iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF

iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS
ETF

iShares Digital Security UCITS ETF
iShares Digitalisation UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI EM Value Factor
UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI Europe Momentum
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI Europe Multifactor
UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI Europe Quality Factor
UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size Factor
UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI Europe Value Factor
UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI USA Momentum
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI USA Multifactor
UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality Factor
UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI USA Size Factor
UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Factor
UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World Momentum
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World Multifactor
UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World Quality Factor
UCITS ETF

Benchmark index

iBoxx MSCI ESG GBP Liquid Investment
Grade Ultrashort Index

Markit iBoxx GBP Liquid Investment
Grade Ultrashort Index

Markit iBoxx EUR Eurozone 20yr Target
Duration Index

iBoxx MSCI ESG EUR Liquid Investment
Grade Ultrashort Index

Markit iBoxx EUR Liquid Investment
Grade Ultrashort Index

STOXX Global Ageing Population Index

STOXX Global Automation & Robotics
Index

Bloomberg China Treasury & Policy Bank
Index

FTSE Chinese Government Bond Index

STOXX Global Digital Security Index
STOXX Global Digitalisation Index
MSCI EM Select Value Factor Focus Index

MSCI Europe Momentum Index

MSCI Europe Diversified Multiple-Factor
Index

MSCI Europe Sector Neutral Quality Index

MSCI Europe Mid-Cap Equal Weighted
Index

MSCI Europe Enhanced Value Index
MSCI USA Momentum Index

MSCI USA Diversified Multiple-Factor
Index

MSCI USA Sector Neutral Quality Index

MSCI USA Mid-Cap Equal Weighted
Index

MSCI USA Enhanced Value Index
MSCI World Momentum Index
MSCI World Diversified Multiple-Factor

Index
MSCI World Sector Neutral Quality Index

Investment management

approach

Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating

Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating

Index tracking - replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating

Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating

Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - replicating

Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating

Index tracking - non-replicating

SFDR classification

Article 8

Other

Other

Article 8

Other

Article 8
Article 8

Other

Other

Article 8
Article 8
Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Investment management approach and environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) policy (continued)

Fund name

Benchmark index

Investment management

approach

SFDR classification

iShares Edge MSCI World Size Factor
UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World Value Factor
UCITS ETF

iShares Electric Vehicles and Driving
Technology UCITS ETF

iShares Fallen Angels High Yield Corp
Bond UCITS ETF

iShares Healthcare Innovation UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF'

iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced UCITS
ETF

iShares MSCI EM ex-China UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG Screened
UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EM SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EMU ESG Enhanced
UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EMU ESG Screened
UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap UCITS
ETF

iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI EMU SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Europe ESG Enhanced
UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Europe ESG Screened
UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI France UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Global Semiconductors
UCITS ETF?

iShares MSCI India UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Japan ESG Enhanced
UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Japan ESG Screened
UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR Hedged
UCITS ETF (Acc)

MSCI World Mid-Cap Equal Weighted
Index

MSCI World Enhanced Value Index

STOXX Global Electric Vehicles and
Driving Technology Index

Bloomberg Global Corporate ex EM Fallen
Angels 3% Issuer Capped Index

STOXX Global Breakthrough Healthcare
Index

MSCI China A Inclusion Index

MSCI China Technology Sub-Industries
ESG Screened Select Capped Index

MSCI China Index

MSCI EM ESG Enhanced Focus CTB
Index

MSCI Emerging Markets ex China Index
MSCI EM IMI ESG Screened Index

MSCI EM SRI Select Reduced Fossil Fuel
Index

MSCI EMU ESG Enhanced Focus CTB
Index

MSCI EMU ESG Screened Index
MSCI EMU Large Cap Index

MSCI EMU Mid Cap Index

MSCI EMU SRI Select Reduced Fossil
Fuel Index

MSCI Europe ESG Enhanced Focus CTB
Index

MSCI Europe ESG Screened Index

MSCI France Index

MSCI ACWI IMI Semiconductors &
Semiconductor Equipment ESG Screened
Select Capped Index

MSCI India Index Net USD

MSCI Japan ESG Enhanced Focus CTB
Index

MSCI Japan ESG Screened Index

MSCI Japan SRI 100% Hedged to EUR
Index

Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating

Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - replicating

Index tracking - replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating

Index tracking - replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating

Index tracking - replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - replicating

Index tracking - replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating

Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - replicating
Index tracking - replicating
Index tracking - replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating
Index tracking - non-replicating

Index tracking - replicating

Other

Other

Article 8

Other

Article 8

Other
Article 8

Other
Article 9

Other
Article 8

Article 8

Article 9

Article 8

Other

Other
Article 8

Article 9

Article 8

Other

Article 8

Other

Article 9

Article 8

Article 8
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iISHARES IV PLC

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Investment management approach and environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) policy (continued)

Fund name Benchmark index Investment management SFDR classification

iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI USA ESG Enhanced
UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI USA ESG Screened UCITS
ETF

iShares MSCI USA Momentum Factor
ESG UCITS ETF®

iShares MSCI USA SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI USA Value Factor ESG
UCITS ETF®

iShares MSCI World ESG Enhanced
UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI World ESG Screened
UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI World Momentum Factor
ESG UCITS ETF#

iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI World Value Factor ESG
UCITS ETF*

iShares NASDAQ US Biotechnology
UCITS ETF

iShares OMX Stockholm Capped UCITS
ETF

iShares Refinitiv Inclusion and Diversity
UCITS ETF

iShares Smart City Infrastructure UCITS
ETF

iShares US Mortgage Backed Securities
UCITS ETF

MSCI Japan SRI Select Reduced Fossil
Fuel Index

MSCI USA ESG Enhanced Focus CTB
Index

MSCI USA ESG Screened Index

MSCI USA Momentum ESG Reduced
Carbon Target Select Index

MSCI USA SRI Select Reduced Fossil
Fuel Index

MSCI USA Value ESG Reduced Carbon
Target Select Index

MSCI World ESG Enhanced Focus CTB
Index

MSCI World ESG Screened Index

MSCI World Momentum ESG Reduced
Carbon Target Select Index

MSCI World SRI Select Reduced Fossil
Fuel Index

MSCI World Value ESG Reduced Carbon
Target Select Index

NASDAAQ Biotechnology Index
OMX Stockholm Benchmark Cap™

Refinitiv Global Large/Mid Diversity &
Inclusion ex. Controversial Weapons
Equal Weight Net Total Rtrn Index

STOXX Global Smart City Infrastructure
Index

Bloomberg US Mortgage Backed
Securities Index

approach

Index tracking - replicating Article 8
Index tracking - non-replicating Article 9

Index tracking - non-replicating Article 8

Index tracking - replicating Article 8
Index tracking - replicating Article 8
Index tracking - replicating Article 8

Index tracking - non-replicating Article 9
Index tracking - non-replicating Article 8
Article 8

Index tracking - replicating

Index tracking - non-replicating Article 8

Index tracking - replicating Article 8
Index tracking - replicating Other
Index tracking - replicating Other
Index tracking - replicating Article 8

Index tracking - non-replicating Article 9

Index tracking - non-replicating Other

" The Fund launched on 7 December 2021.
2 The Fund launched on 2 August 2021.

3 The Fund launched on 29 June 2021.

4 The Fund launched on 26 October 2021.

Further information on the index investment strategies used is detailed below:

For physically replicating funds, the investment management approach is to buy a portfolio of securities that as far as practicable consist of the
securities that make up the benchmark index, in similar proportion to the weights represented in the benchmark index over a defined period of time.

For non-replicating funds, the investment management approach aims to match the main risk characteristics of the benchmark index by investing

in a portfolio that is primarily made up of securities that represent the benchmark index. The objective is to generate a return which is as close as
practicable to the total return of the benchmark index net of transaction costs and gross of fees and other cost.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Performance summary, tracking difference and tracking error

The following table compares the realised Fund performance against the performance of the relevant benchmark index measure during the financial
year ended 31 May 2022. It also discloses the anticipated tracking error of the Fund (disclosed in the prospectus on an ex-ante basis) against the
actual realised tracking error of the Fund as at 31 May 2022.

Further information on these performance measures and calculation methodologies used is detailed below:

Fund returns disclosed are the performance returns for the primary share class for each Fund, net of fees, which has been selected as a
representative share class. The primary share class represents the class of share invested in by the majority of investors in the Fund and also
takes into account other relevant factors such as the Fund’s base currency. The returns disclosed for the comparative are in the same currency
as the primary share class, unless otherwise stated. Performance returns for any other share class can be made available on request.

For Funds that commenced trading and/or fully redeemed during the financial year, returns are shown from the date the Fund commenced
trading and/or to the date the Fund fully redeemed, and the total expense ratio ("TER") is the effective TER from the date the Fund commenced
trading and/or to the date the Fund fully redeemed.

Fund returns are based on the NAV calculated in accordance with the prospectus for the financial year under review with any dividends
reinvested. Where, due to a public holiday, a date relevant to determination of the fund returns would not be a dealing day (such that a NAV would
not otherwise be calculated on that day), a NAV may nevertheless be determined and calculated in accordance with the prospectus for the
purposes of these disclosures. Additionally, due to Financial Reporting Standard 102 (“FRS 102”) requirements which apply to the financial
statements, there may be differences between the NAV per share as recorded in the financial statements and the NAV per share calculated in
accordance with the prospectus.

Tracking difference is defined as the difference in returns between a Fund and its benchmark index.

Each Fund’s TER is accrued on a daily basis throughout the financial year, which can impact the measurement of a tracking error in a positive
or negative manner depending on the performance in the market and the TER rate applied. The extent and magnitude of this effect on
performance measurement is subject to the timing of the market performance relative to the performance period of the Fund and can be greater
than the headline TER in a positive market and lower than the TER in a negative market. The TER expresses the sum of all fees, operating costs
and expenses, with the exception of direct trading costs and performance fees, charged to each Fund’s assets as a percentage of the average
Fund assets based on a twelve-month period ended 31 May 2022.

Anticipated tracking error is based on the expected volatility of differences between the returns of a fund and the returns of its benchmark index.

Realised tracking error is the annualised standard deviation of the difference in monthly returns between a fund and its benchmark index.
Tracking error shows the consistency of the returns relative to the benchmark index over a defined period of time. The realised tracking error
is annualised and calculated using data from the preceding 36 month observation period. Where a Fund has not been trading for 36 months,
the annualised tracking error since inception has been presented.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Performance summary, tracking difference and tracking error (continued)

The table and the relevant footnotes also indicate the primary drivers impacting tracking difference gross of the TER, and where the realised tracking error is greater than the anticipated tracking error. Primary drivers
impacting tracking difference include cash management, efficient portfolio management techniques including securities lending, transaction costs from rebalancing and currency hedging and sampling techniques.
Tax may also impact tracking difference and tracking error due to withholding tax suffered by the Fund on any income received from its investments. The level and quantum of tracking difference arising due to withholding
taxes depends on various factors such as any reclaims filed on behalf of the Fund with various tax authorities, any benefits obtained by the Fund under a tax treaty or any securities lending activities carried out by

Fund name

iShares $ Short Duration Corp Bond UCITS ETF

iShares $ Short Duration High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF

iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF
iShares € Govt Bond 20yr Target Duration UCITS ETF
iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF
iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF
iShares Ageing Population UCITS ETF
iShares Automation & Robotics UCITS ETF
iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF

Benchmark

index
return

A
(4.15)
(1.32)

(14.47)
0.01
0.02
0.10
0.10

(21.09)

(0.52)
(0.50)

(18.87)

(17.26)

0.57

0.20
0.45
0.07
0.09
0.09
0.09
0.09
0.15
0.09
0.09
0.40
0.40
0.35

the Fund. Importantly, these impacts can be either positive or negative depending on the underlying circumstances.

Tracking
difference
gross of
TER

A
0.10
0.17
0.07
0.03

(0.04)
0.04
0.06
0.10
0.00
0.03
0.23
0.43
0.14

Net income Securities Transaction
difference’ lending costs

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

<
2
g

Sampling

\/
\/
\/
\/
\/
\/
\/
\/

< 2 2 =2

Anticipated
tracking
error

%
Up to 0.200
Up to 0.300
Up to 0.100
Up to 0.100
Up to 0.090
Up to 0.100
Up to 0.090
Up to 0.200
Up to 0.100
Up to 0.090
Up to 0.300
Up to 0.400
Up to 0.300

Realised
tracking
error

%
0.08
0.24
0.04
0.09
0.10
0.04
0.04
0.03
0.03
0.06
0.15
0.19
0.20

(011,114
tracking
difference
and
tracking
error
drivers
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Performance summary, tracking difference and tracking error (continued)

(0)1,1-1¢
tracking
difference
Tracking and
Benchmark difference Anticipated Realised tracking
index gross of Netincome Securities Transaction tracking tracking error
TER difference’ lending costs Sampling error error drivers
Fund name % % %
iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF 0.00 0.03 0.25 0.22 J \ Up to 0.150 0.13
iShares Digital Security UCITS ETF (13.72) (13.36)  0.40 0.04 Y V Y d Up to 0.400 0.16 b
iShares Digitalisation UCITS ETF (31.48) (31.31) 0.40 0.23 < v \ v Up to 0.300 0.21 c
iShares Edge MSCI EM Value Factor UCITS ETF (14.71) (14.60)  0.40 0.29 S v S v Up to 0.850 1.02 d, e
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Momentum Factor UCITS ETF (2.99) (3.14) 0.25 0.40 # \ # \ Up to 0.300 0.15 fg
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Multifactor UCITS ETF (0.15) (0.08) 0.45 0.36 \ v Y v Up to 0.300 0.17
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Quality Factor UCITS ETF 0.49 0.33 0.25 0.41 \ v Y v Up to 0.300 0.14
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size Factor UCITS ETF (4.98) (5.13) 0.25 0.40 \ \ % \ Up to 0.300 0.18
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Value Factor UCITS ETF 9.76 956 0.25 0.45 \ \ v \ Up to 0.300 0.15
iShares Edge MSCI USA Momentum Factor UCITS ETF (13.14) (13.13)  0.20 0.19 \ \ v Up to 0.150 0.04
iShares Edge MSCI USA Multifactor UCITS ETF (1.69) (1.56) 0.35 0.22 \ v \ Up to 0.250 0.05
iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality Factor UCITS ETF (3.48) (3.48) 0.20 0.20 v v \ Up to 0.150 0.05
iShares Edge MSCI USA Size Factor UCITS ETF (5.22) (5.26) 0.20 0.24 # \ # \ Up to 0.150 0.06
iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Factor UCITS ETF (2.41) (2.63) 0.20 0.42 \ \ v Up to 0.150 0.07
iShares Edge MSCI World Momentum Factor UCITS ETF (9.95) (9.84) 0.30 0.19 \ v \ v Up to 0.200 0.07
iShares Edge MSCI World Multifactor UCITS ETF (5.67) (5.37) 0.50 0.20 \ \ x/ \ Up to 0.250 0.05
iShares Edge MSCI World Quality Factor UCITS ETF (5.99) (5.88) 0.30 0.19 \ v Up to 0.200 0.04
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Performance summary, tracking difference and tracking error (continued)

(011,114
tracking
difference
Tracking and
Benchmark difference Anticipated Realised tracking
index gross of Netincome Securities Transaction tracking tracking error
TER difference’ lending costs Sampling error error drivers
Fund name % % %
iShares Edge MSCI World Size Factor UCITS ETF (11.26) (11.22) 0.30 0.26 v v Up to 0.200 0.07
iShares Edge MSCI World Value Factor UCITS ETF (2.33) (2.27) 0.30 0.24 \ v \ v Up to 0.200 0.09 g
iShares Electric Vehicles and Driving Technology UCITS ETF  (16.38) (16.33)  0.40 0.35 v \ v \ Up to 0.400 0.17 c
iShares Fallen Angels High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF (10.56) (10.22) 0.50 0.16 v \ v Up to 0.250 0.59 d
iShares Healthcare Innovation UCITS ETF (29.64) (29.50)  0.40 0.26 # \ # \ Up to 0.300 0.16 c.fg
iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF (23.12) (22.87) 0.40 0.15 \ \ Up to 2.500 0.14 c
iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF (25.14) (24.99) 0.22 0.07 \ v Up to 0.200 0.06 f
iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF (36.19) (35.92) 0.40 0.13 \ % \ Up to 0.250 0.14 e
iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF (20.22) (19.98) 0.18 (0.06) \ J \ J Up to 0.500 0.73 fh
iShares MSCI EM ex-China UCITS ETF (10.27) (10.02) 0.25 0.00 Y Y R Up to 0.500 1.97 e fg
iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG Screened UCITS ETF (19.58) (19.60) 0.18 0.20 N v \ v Up to 0.500 0.63 d e
iShares MSCI EM SRI UCITS ETF (14.59) (14.29) 0.25 (0.05) \ \ J Up to 0.500 0.26 f g
iShares MSC| EMU ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF (4.73) (5.21) 0.12 0.60 \ \ \ \ Up to 0.250 0.18
iShares MSCI EMU ESG Screened UCITS ETF (4.21) (4.73) 0.12 0.64 \ ¢ \ ¢ Up to 0.300 0.18
iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap UCITS ETF (3.69) (4.02) 0.49 0.82 v J v J Up to 0.250 0.21 [
iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap UCITS ETF (4.29) (4.34) 0.49 0.54 \ v Up to 0.300 0.14
iShares MSCI EMU SRI UCITS ETF (6.95) (7.61) 0.20 0.86 \ \ J Up to 0.300 0.36 g
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Performance summary, tracking difference and tracking error (continued)

(0)1,1-1¢
tracking
difference
Tracking and
Benchmark difference Anticipated Realised tracking
index gross of Netincome Securities Transaction tracking tracking error

return TER difference’ lending costs Sampling error error drivers
Fund name % % % %
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF 1.34 1.09 0.12 0.37 v v v \ Up to 0.200 0.13
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Screened UCITS ETF 1.12 0.82 0.12 0.42 \ \ \ \ Up to 0.300 0.11
iShares MSCI France UCITS ETF 2.81 2.07 025 0.99 Y \ v \ Up to 0.500 0.32
iShares MSCI Global Semiconductors UCITS ETF (7.60) (7.35) 0.29 0.04 \ Y \/ Up to 0.150 0.1

iShares MSCI India UCITS ETF 0.59 1.37 065 (0.13) < < v Up to 0.400 0.13 b

iShares MSCI Japan ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF (14.23) (14.14) 0.15 0.06 \ \/ Up to 0.200 0.1
iShares MSCI Japan ESG Screened UCITS ETF (13.66) (13.55) 0.15 0.04 \ v \ v Up to 0.150 0.10
iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR Hedged UCITS ETF (Acc) 1.11 142 0.25 (0.06) v v \ Up to 0.200 0.09
iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS ETF (13.19) (13.01) 0.20 0.02 v v \ Up to 0.150 0.06
iShares MSCI USA ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF (4.24) (4.39) 0.07 0.22 \ Up to 0.100 0.04
iShares MSCI USA ESG Screened UCITS ETF (2.73) (2.94) 0.07 0.28 \ \ v Up to 0.150 0.04
iShares MSCI USA Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF (13.27) (13.26) 0.18 0.17 v Up to 0.150 0.03
iShares MSCI USA SRI UCITS ETF 0.41 0.41 0.20 0.20 \ \ v Up to 0.100 0.03
iShares MSCI USA Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF (2.14) (2.25) 0.18 0.29 \ Y v Up to 0.150 0.04
iShares MSCI| World ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF (6.44) (6.51) 0.20 0.27 \ \ \ \ Up to 0.150 0.09
iShares MSCI World ESG Screened UCITS ETF (5.54) (5.63) 0.20 0.29 \ v \ v Up to 0.250 0.06
iShares MSCI| World Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF (18.59) (18.52) 0.18 0.11 V \ \ Up to 0.500 0.08
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Performance summary, tracking difference and tracking error (continued)

(011,114
tracking
difference
Tracking and
Benchmark difference Anticipated Realised tracking
index gross of Netincome Securities Transaction tracking tracking error
TER difference’ lending costs Sampling error error drivers
Fund name % % %
iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS ETF (4.44) (4.49) 0.20 0.25 J J \ Up to 0.200 0.06
iShares MSCI World Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF (2.07) (2.05) 0.18 0.16 \ \ v Up to 0.200 0.09
iShares NASDAQ US Biotechnology UCITS ETF (21.83) (21.71) 035 0.23 v \ v \ Up to 0.100 0.04 c
iShares OMX Stockholm Capped UCITS ETF (6.76) (7.77)  0.10 1.11 \ v V v Up to 0.300 0.29
iShares Refinitiv Inclusion and Diversity UCITS ETF (5.08) (4.93) 0.25 0.10 # \ # \ Up to 0.500 0.23 f
iShares Smart City Infrastructure UCITS ETF (10.83) (10.72)  0.40 0.29 \ v \ v Up to 0.400 0.13 f
iShares US Mortgage Backed Securities UCITS ETF (7.88) (7.59) 0.28 (0.01) \ v Up to 0.300 0.15

" Comprising of withholding tax rate differential, tax reclaims and income timing differences between the Fund and the benchmark index.

@ The realised tracking error was driven by exceptional market illiquidity and volatility specifically experienced by the Fund during February 2020, associated with the COVID-19 pandemic outbreak.
b The tracking difference was also driven by capital gains tax.

¢ The tracking difference was also driven by the compounding impact of the daily accrued TER on the Fund’s assets under management.

9 The tracking difference and realised tracking error was driven by the sampling techniques employed.

¢ The realised tracking error was driven by the impact of pricing differences between the benchmark index and the Fund due to certain fair value adjustments.

fThe tracking difference was also driven by a difference in performance between the benchmark index and cash and cash equivalents held in the Fund for liquidity purposes.

9 The tracking difference was also driven by a difference in performance between the benchmark index and index futures held for efficient portfolio management.

" The realised tracking error was driven by the volatile nature of the market during the period under review, resulting in extreme illiquidity.

i The tracking difference was also driven by security litigation.
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Performance summary, tracking difference and tracking error (continued)

Past performance is not a guide to future performance and should not be the sole factor of consideration when selecting a product. All financial investments involve an element of risk. Therefore, the value of your
investment and the income from it will vary and your initial investment amount cannot be guaranteed. The performance figures do not consider charges and fees that may be levied at the time of subscription or
redemption of shares. Levels and bases of taxation may change from time to time. Subscriptions may be made only on the basis of the current prospectus, of which the most recent annual report and audited financial
statements and interim report and unaudited financial statements as well as KIIDs form an integral part. Copies of which are available from Investor Services, the Transfer Agent, the Management Company or any

of the Representatives or Distributors.
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Global economic overview

Global equities, as represented by the MSCI All Country World Index ("ACWI”), posted a return of -6.78% (in US dollar terms) for the twelve months
ended 31 May 2022. Amid a slowing economic recovery, both bonds and equities were pressured by persistently high inflation (rate of increase in
the prices of goods and services), the spread of the Omicron variant of COVID-19 and moves towards monetary tightening from the world’s central
banks. Russia’s invasion of Ukraine in February 2022 led to further uncertainty and disruption of financial markets. Sanctions imposed on Russia
negatively impacted businesses with ties to the region and prompted concerns about further rises in commodity prices.

The US economy, powered by a surge in consumer spending and increased international trade, grew at a brisk pace in 2021, posting its highest
annual growth rate since 1984. However, US gross domestic product contracted in the first quarter of 2022, raising concerns among investors about
the economy’s trajectory. Japanese growth was uneven, as supply shortages and disruptions from the war in Ukraine weighed on production and
exports. The UK economy posted steady growth, although a slowdown in March 2022 raised concerns about the impact of high inflation on the
economy. Growth in the Eurozone slowed significantly in the fourth quarter of 2021 and the first quarter of 2022.

Emerging market economies were volatile, as higher commodity prices, COVID-19 variant outbreaks, and differing central bank policies led to
significant variation in growth. The Chinese economy slowed while still growing at a solid pace amid regulatory shifts, concerns about the heavily
indebted property sector, and renewed lockdowns late in the twelve-month period. India’s economy rebounded strongly in the third quarter of 2021,
driven by higher consumer spending, although growth slowed notably in the fourth quarter of 2021.

As the global economy improved, the world’s largest central banks began to implement various measures aimed at monetary policy tightening, in
the face of rising inflation. The US Federal Reserve (“the Fed”) raised interest rates twice in an effort to control inflation, including a 50 basis points
increase in May 2022, the first increase of that magnitude in 22 years. The Fed also ended its bond-buying programmes and indicated that it would
begin selling some of its accumulated bonds in June 2022.

The Bank of England (“BoE”) raised interest rates four times, as inflation reached a forty-year high. Inflation pressure also affected the Eurozone,
and while the European Central Bank (“ECB”) maintained record low interest rates, it also shifted its stance by indicating that interest rate increases
were likely later in 2022.

Global equity performance was mostly down during the reporting period, particularly smaller stocks and growth stocks with relatively low earnings.
Stocks performed well in the first half of the reporting period, driven by the continued global economic recovery. However, inflation pressure amid
supply chain constraints and tighter monetary policy from many central banks pressured equities at the beginning of 2022. Globally, bonds and
equities that factor in companies’ environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) characteristics continued to attract strong investor interest despite
increased political scrutiny. Bond issuance for ESG-related projects grew to a record in 2021 amid rising investor demand.

Global corporate bond returns were negative overall, as yields (which move inversely to prices) rose substantially. As inflation concerns increased,
investors’ expectations for future interest rate increases, which reduce the value of existing bonds, ramped up. Corporate bond prices fell globally
as yield spreads (the difference in yield between government and corporate bonds with similar maturities) widened and investors reassessed credit
conditions amid heightened uncertainty.

Yields on the 10-year US Treasury, a benchmark lending rate for the global bond market, rose during the reporting period as inflation moved higher
and investors anticipated further interest rate increases from the Fed. Yields also rose on most other government bonds, particularly UK gilts and
European government bonds, while Japanese government bond yields rose more slowly.

Equities in emerging markets posted a substantial decline as the US dollar strengthened and interest rates rose. Central banks in several emerging
markets, such as Brazil, Mexico, and South Korea, raised interest rates multiple times in response to heightened inflation. In the aftermath of
Russia’s invasion of Ukraine, the Moscow Exchange halted trading, reopening weeks later with substantial restrictions. Emerging market bond
prices declined sharply, particularly following the outbreak of the war in late February 2022.
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Global economic overview (continued)

In the commaodities market, supply and demand shifts induced by the COVID-19 pandemic and subsequent recovery led to a notable rise in many
commodity prices. Energy commodities, which had fallen sharply at the beginning of the pandemic, rebounded due to higher demand amid a rise
in industrial output, and Brent crude oil, natural gas, and coal prices all rose. Sanctions on Russia further exacerbated concerns surrounding supply
constraints in oil and gas commodity markets. The prices of other commodities associated with Russia and Ukraine, including wheat and nickel, also
rose notably. Gold declined slightly amid higher interest rates, made non-interest-bearing investments relatively less attractive.

On the foreign exchanges, the US dollar rose against most other global currencies, particularly as the Fed began tightening monetary policy in 2022.
The Japanese yen reached its lowest point relative to the US dollar in 20 years, as modest Japanese inflation prompted the Bank of Japan to keep
interest rates low. The euro and the sterling also fell versus the US dollar as investors saw the US dollar as more insulated from geopolitical turmoail.

SFDR review

iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI EMU ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Japan ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI USA ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI World ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares Smart City Infrastructure UCITS ETF

For the year ended 31 May 2022, the sustainable investment objective being promoted by the Funds was met through the Funds’ investments in a
portfolio that is primarily made up of securities that represent the Funds’ benchmark index. The Funds’ direct investments were only in securities
of issuers that comply with the index provider’s environmental, social and governance (‘ESG”) requirements as outlined in the investment policy and
benchmark index sections of the prospectus.

The Investment Manager remains satisfied that the index methodology continues to maintain the good governance criteria set out in the prospectus.
All holdings within the Funds were deemed to do no significant harm to environmental or social factors, as determined by the Investment Manager.
The Investment Manager assesses this according to an internal methodology (as amended from time to time) which considers a representative
sub-set of principal adverse sustainability impact indicators. Further information is outlined in the prospectus.

The table below shows the alignment of the Funds with regard to the holdings that comprised the Funds’ benchmark index and parent index (as
defined in the prospectus) for the year ended 31 May 2022. The benchmark index represents a sub-set of equity securities of companies within the
parent index, which excludes issuers from the parent index based on the index provider’'s ESG exclusionary criteria. The remaining constituents of
the parent index are then weighted by the index provider, for inclusion in the benchmark index, using an optimisation process. The optimisation
process aims to exceed decarbonisation and other minimum standards for an EU Climate Transition Benchmark (“CTB”) and maximise exposure
to issuers with higher ESG ratings, while targeting a similar risk profile and capping the tracking error of the benchmark index, each in relation to
the parent index.

% of total assets

31 May 2022 Benchmark index Parent index

Alignment of Holdings as a % of Total assets

iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF 94.95% 63.00%
iShares MSCI EMU ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF 99.10% 71.90%
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF 99.00% 66.30%
iShares MSCI Japan ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF 99.35% 81.30%
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SFDR review (continued)

% of total assets

31 May 2022 Benchmark index Parent index
iShares MSCI USA ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF 99.65% 76.15%
iShares MSCI World ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF 98.85% 61.70%

The table below shows the alignment of iShares Smart City Infrastructure UCITS ETF with regard to the holdings that comprised its benchmark
index and parent index for the year ended 31 May 2022. The benchmark index represents a sub-set of equity securities of eligible developed and
emerging market countries globally within the the parent index as defined in the prospectus. The benchmark index is comprised of issuers from the
parent index which the index provider has determined deploy the physical structures and facilities (such as buildings, equipment and vehicles)
required as urban development becomes intelligent and efficiency-focused, and excludes issuers from the parent index based on the index
provider’s criteria set out in the prospectus.

% of total assets

31 May 2022 Benchmark index Parent index
Alignment of Fund’s Holdings as a % of Total assets
iShares Smart City Infrastructure UCITS ETF 98.75% 3.20%

iShares Ageing Population UCITS ETF

iShares Automation & Robotics UCITS ETF

iShares Digital Security UCITS ETF

iShares Digitalisation UCITS ETF

iShares Electric Vehicles and Driving Technology UCITS ETF
iShares EUR Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF
iShares GBP Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF
iShares Healthcare Innovation UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI EM SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EMU ESG Screened UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EMU SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Europe ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Global Semiconductors UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Japan ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR Hedged UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI USA ESG Screened UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI USA Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI USA SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI USA Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI World ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI World Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI World Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF
iShares Refinitiv Inclusion and Diversity UCITS ETF
iShares USD Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF
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SFDR review (continued)

For the financial year ended 31 May 2022, the environmental and social characteristics being promoted by the Funds were met through the Funds’
investments in a portfolio that is primarily made up of securities that represent the Funds’ benchmark index. The Funds’ direct investments were only
in securities of issuers that comply with the index provider’s socially responsible investment (“SRI”) requirements and/or environmental, social and
governance (“ESG”) ratings as outlined in the benchmark index and investment policy sections of the prospectus. The Investment Manager remains
satisfied that the index methodology continues to maintain the good governance criteria set out in the prospectus.

BlackRock Advisors (UK) Limited
June 2022
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William McKechnie (Irish) - Chair of the Board, independent
non-executive Director and Chair of the Nominations Committee
(appointed 30 December 2021): Mr McKechnie was an Irish judge
who served as a member of the Irish High Court and a senior member
of the Irish Supreme Court until April 2021. He is also a former
chairperson of the Valuation Tribunal of Ireland, the general Bar of
Ireland, the Judicial Studies Institute Journal and was a member of the
Court Services Board for a number of years. In addition, he served as
President/Chairperson of the Association of European Competition
Law Judges.

Currently Mr McKechnie is also a visiting Professor at the College of
Europe (Bruges), and has lectured on a diverse range of topics at
different universities, courts and institutions, such as the European
University Institute of Florence, the Florence School of Regulation
(Energy, Climate, Communications and Media), the European
Commission and in the constituent universities of the NUI. He is a
member of Advisory Committee at the European Law Institute in
respect of Artificial Intelligence and Public Administration and is a
member of the project team regarding Block Chain Technology and
Smart Contracts.

Mr McKechnie holds a Bachelor of Civil Law Degree, a Barrister of Law
Degree, Senior Counsel and a Master’'s Degree in European Law and
is a CEDR Accredited Mediator.

Jessica Irschick (British) - Non-executive Director (appointed
20 November 2017): Jessica Irschick is a Managing Director at
BlackRock and is the Global Head of Transition Management (TRIM)
team in the ETF and Index Investments (Ell) group. The Transition
Management team is responsible for providing risk managed solutions
and transactions to institutional investors undergoing portfolio
reorganisations in multiple asset classes. She is based in London. Prior
to her role in TRIM, Jessica was the Global Head of the Institutional
Index business within Ell, responsible for the institutional product
offering, pricing, and investment strategy for Equity Indexing and for
coordinating with Global Fixed Income to have a globally consistent
institutional client strategy for Fixed Income Indexing. In addition, she
was the Global Head of Equity Index Product Strategy, working with all
the internal distribution teams to service institutional clients. Jessica
joined Blackrock in November 2016 from Bank of America Merrill
Lynch, where she was the Global Head of Sales Strategy of the Equity
Division, based in London. Previously, Jessica was the Global Head of
Treasury and Trading for Norges Bank Investment Management (NBIM)
where she was responsible for Fixed Income and Equity trading,
financing, securities lending and foreign exchange. Prior to her role at
NBIM she worked at UBS, Morgan Stanley and Goldman Sachs for over
13 years in a variety of roles in equity trading, sales and client

relationship management. Before these roles, Jessica worked as the
Global Head of Equity and Fixed Income trading at Wells Fargo Nikko
Investment Advisors in San Francisco, one of the predecessor
organizations of BlackRock. Jessica started her career at Salomon
Brothers, where she worked in Tokyo developing algorithms for the
Fixed Income and Equity trading desks. Jessica graduated from Cornell
University in New York with a Bachelor's degree in Operations
Research and Economics.

Ros O’Shea (Irish) - Independent non-executive Director, member
of the Audit Committee and member of the Nominations
Committee (appointed 3 May 2019): Ms O’Shea is an independent
non-executive Director with a portfolio of board positions, including the
Bank of Montreal (Europe) plc and Pieta House. She also chairs PwC’s
Alumni Association in Ireland. Ros is also a partner in a consulting firm
Board Excellence Ltd, which provides a range of service designed to
create high performance boards, and she lectures on related topics with
UCD Smurfit Business School and the Institute of Banking. Previously,
Ros enjoyed a highly successful executive career with two of Ireland’s
largest companies: CRH plc, where she was Head of Group
Compliance & Ethics and Smurfit Kappa Group plc. Ros also served on
the Board of the Food Safety Authority of Ireland from June 2016 to
June 2021.

Ros has first class honours bachelor and master’s degrees in business
from UCD, a Professional Diploma in Corporate Governance from UCD
Smurfit Business School and is an associate of the Institute of Tax and
a fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants, having trained with
PwC. She is also a graduate of the Value Creation through Effective
Boards programme at Harvard Business School and is a Certified Bank
Director. Furthermore, Ros is the author of the book, “Leading with
Integrity — a Practical Guide to Business Ethics” and is a regular
contributor to news and print media on related topics.

Deirdre Somers (Irish) - Independent non-executive Director,
Chair of the Audit Committee and member of the Nomination
Committee (appointed 3 May 2019): Ms Somers is an Independent
non-executive Director with a portfolio of board positions. She was the
CEO and Executive Director of the Irish Stock Exchange (ISE) from
2007 until its sale to Euronext NV in early 2018. She stepped down as
CEO of Euronext Dublin and Group Head of Debt, Funds & ETFsin late
2018. She currently serves as independent non-executive director of
Cancer Trials Ireland, Episode Inc, Aquis plc and Kenmare Resources
plc, where she is also Audit Committee Chair. Joining the ISE in 1995,
Ms Somers held various management positions, including Director of
Listing (2000-2007) and Head of Policy (1995-2000), building global
positions in funds and fixed income listings. She served as member of
the National Council of IBEC from 2013-2018, Governor of University
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College Cork from 2008-2012, and a Member of the Taoiseach’s
Clearing House Group from 2007-2015. A Fellow of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in Ireland, she graduated with a Bachelor of
Commerce degree in 1987.

Padraig Kenny, (Irish) — Independent non-executive Director,
member of the Audit Committee and Senior Independent Director
(appointed 27 July 2022): Mr Kenny has 35 years experience in the
financial services industry, of which 30 has been at the level of
Managing Director and Chief Executive. Starting in aviation finance, Mr
Kenny focussed on the Asset Management and Securities Services
industries, for a range of leading international banks - Irish, North
American and European. Major responsibilities included institutional
portfolio management; entry to international markets for Bank of
Ireland Asset Management; establishment or transformation of the
Global Securities Services businesses in Ireland of Bankers Trust (US)
and Royal Bank of Canada, both focussed on servicing the UCITS
market for regulated investment funds; and the establishment and
organic and non-organic expansion in Europe and the US of the Asset
Management business of Unicredit Group. Throughout, Mr Kenny held
positions that were subject to deep local and international regulatory
oversight, and subject to a wide range of corporate and investment fund
governance frameworks. Mr Kenny is now focussed on Business
Transformation Leadership.

Mr Kenny graduated in Law from University College Dublin; qualified
professionally in Ireland as a Solicitor; received a Professional Diploma
in Corporate Governance from the UCD Smurfit Business School;
earned an MSc from UCD Smurfit Business School; and is a former
Chairman of the Irish Funds industry association.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Introduction

The Board is committed to maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance and is accountable to shareholders for the governance of
the Entity’s affairs. The Entity is subject to the United Kingdom Financial Conduct Authority Listing Rules (the “FCA Listing Rules”) as they apply to
overseas open-ended investment funds under Chapter 16 of the FCA Listing Rules, and applicable chapters of the FCA Disclosure and
Transparency Rules; available at http://www.fca.org.uk (the “DTR Rules”). The Entity is subject to the governance standards set out in the UK
Corporate Governance Code 2018 (the “Code”) issued by the Financial Reporting Council (“FRC”), which is applicable to accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

The Code is published by the FRC and is available to download from - http://www.frc.org.uk. The Entity has also voluntarily adopted the Irish Funds
Corporate Governance Code for Collective Investment Schemes and Management Companies (Dec 2011) (the “Irish Funds Code”) and, in addition,
refers to this Code for the period under review. The Irish Funds Code can be obtained from the Irish Funds website at
https:/ffiles.irishfunds.ie/1432820468-corporate-governance-code-for-collective-investment-schemes-and-management-companies.pdf.

The Entity is also subject to corporate governance practices imposed by the UCITS Regulations which can be obtained from the CBI’s website at
http://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/industry-sectors/funds/ucits/Pages/default.aspx and are available for inspection at the registered office of the
Entity.

The Board has considered the principles and recommendations of the Code and has put in place a framework for corporate governance which it
believes both adheres to best practice and is appropriate for the Entity, given the nature of its structure as an investment company.

The sole objective of the Entity is the collective investment in transferable securities and/or other liquid financial assets referred to in Regulation 68
of the UCITS Regulations of capital raised from the public and which operates on the principle of risk spreading. The Constitution of the Entity
provides that the Entity may offer separate classes of shares, each representing interests in a Fund comprising a distinct portfolio of investments.
The specific investment objectives and policies of each Fund are formulated by the Board at the time of the creation of the Fund and any change
to a Fund’s investment objective and/or material change to the investment policy of a Fund is subject to the prior consent of shareholders evidenced
by either a majority vote at a meeting of shareholders of a Fund or by written consent of all the shareholders.

This statement summarises the corporate governance structure and processes in place for the Entity for the year under review.

Complying with the Code and Irish Funds Code

The Board has made the appropriate disclosures in this report to ensure the Entity meets its obligations pursuant to the Code. The Entity has no
employees and the Directors are all non-executive. The Board recognises that the shareholders of the Entity invest into a regulated investment
company and considers that the governance structure and operational processes in place for the Entity are suitable for an investment company.

The Board considers that the Entity has complied with the relevant provisions contained within the Code throughout this accounting period except,
as explained below, where departure from the Code is considered appropriate given the Entity’s position as an investment company. This Corporate
Governance Statement, together with the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities, describes how the main principles of the Code are applied to the
Entity.

The Entity confirms that it applied the principles and complied with all the provisions of the Code throughout the year except in relation to the

following:

(i) the appointment and role of the Chief Executive (provision 14 of the Code);

(ii) executive Directors’ remuneration (part 5 of the Code on remuneration);

(iii) the gender balance of those in the senior management and their direct reports (provision 23 of the Code), as there are no employees and

an external corporate entity has been appointed as company secretary;

(iv) the need for an internal audit function (provision 25 and 26 of the Code);
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Complying with the Code and Irish Funds Code (continued)
(v) the need to establish a Remuneration Committee (provision 32 of the Code). Please see the “Report on Remuneration” on page 799 for
details of remuneration governance for the BlackRock Group;

(vi) the need to assess and monitor culture and the approach to investing in and rewarding the workforce (provision 2 of the Code); and

(vii) a method for “workforce” engagement (principle E of the Code).

Due to the nature of its structure as an investment company which has no workforce, the Board does not consider the above provisions relating to
employees appropriate to the Entity. In relation to provisions of the Code on executive Directors’ remuneration, there are no executive Directors on
the Board and BlackRock employees who are also Directors do not receive remuneration for their role as Directors. Therefore the Entity was not
compliant with these provisions during and post the period under review.

The Board considers it appropriate for the Entity not to have its own internal audit function as all of the management and administration of the Entity
is delegated to the Manager, Investment Manager, Administrator and Depositary.

The Code also includes provisions for the re-election of Directors by shareholders with which the Entity was in compliance during the period under
review. Additionally the Constitution provides that retiring Directors are eligible for re-appointment by the other Directors every three years.

The Board considers that the Entity has been in full compliance with the Irish Funds Code during the period under review.

Board composition
The Board currently consists of five non-executive Directors, four of whom are independent. The Board is committed to maintaining an appropriate
balance of skills, experience, independence and knowledge amongst its members.

In accordance with the Code, the Board has carried out an assessment based on the independence requirements set out therein and has determined
that, in its judgement Mr William McKechnie, Ms Deirdre Somers, Ms Ros O’Shea and Mr Padraig Kenny are independent within the meaning of
those requirements.

Mr Paul McGowan and Mr Paul McNaughton served as independent Directors for the period under review. Mr Paul McGowan and Mr Paul
McNaughton were appointed to the Board on 30 March 2013 and accordingly had served on the Board for nine years as at the date of this report.
In accordance with Section 2.10 of the Code the Board gave due consideration to the independence of Messrs McGowan and McNaughton and
it was determined each continued to fulfil the requirements to be considered as independent during the course of their appointment, notwithstanding
their length of tenure on the Board. Mr Paul McNaughton and Mr Paul McGowan retired as Directors on 27 July 2022.

Mr Barry O’Dwyer, an employee of BlackRock Group, also served as non-executive Director during the period under review and resigned as Director
on 27 July 2022.

All independent Directors are independent of the Manager, the Investment Manager and other third-party service providers such as the
Administrator and Depositary. The Board has also considered and is satisfied that the presence of four non-executive independent Directors
(including the Chair) is appropriate for the Board. The Board has appointed Mr Padraig Kenny as the Senior Independent Director.

The Board has adopted a conflicts of interest policy to identify and management and actual, potential or perceived conflicts of interest. This includes
the management of any influence of third parties such as the Manager, Investment Manager, Administrator and Depositary. No Directors have
shareholdings in the Entity.

The Directors’ biographies above collectively demonstrate a breadth of investment knowledge, business and financial skills which enables them to

provide effective strategic leadership, oversight and proper governance of the Entity. Accordingly the Board recommends the re-election of each
Director.
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Delegation of responsibilities
The Directors of the Entity have delegated the following areas of responsibility:

Management and administration
The Directors of the Entity have delegated the investment management, distribution and administration of the Entity and its Funds to BlackRock
Asset Management Ireland Limited (the “Manager”).

The Manager has delegated the management of the investment portfolio and distribution of the Entity’s shares to the Investment Manager. The
Investment Manager operates under guidelines determined by the Manager and as detailed in the Entity’s prospectus and the various
supplementary prospectuses relating to the Entity’s Funds. The Investment Manager has direct responsibility for the decisions relating to the
day-to-day running of the Entity’s Funds and is accountable to the Board of the Manager and the Entity for the investment performance of the Funds.

The Manager has additionally appointed the Investment Manager as Distributor and it is the Investment Manager which is tasked with actively
managing the relationship between the Entity and its shareholders with oversight of the Manager and Board.

The Manager has delegated the administration of the Entity and its Funds to State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Administrator”)
including the calculation of the daily net asset value, and the preparation of the financial statements of the Entity subject to the overall supervision
of the Directors and the Manager. The Administrator has also been appointed as the registrar of the Entity.

The Entity has appointed State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Depositary”) as Depositary of the assets with responsibility for the
safe keeping of such assets, pursuant to the UCITS Regulations. As part of its fiduciary responsibility to the Entity, the Depositary provides a certain
level of ongoing oversight of the Entity as well as reporting on the conduct of the Entity in each annual accounting period as set out in the Statement
of the Depositary’s Responsibilities

The Board has established a Nominations Committee and an Audit Committee. The Directors have delegated certain functions to these committees.
Please see the “Committees of the Board” section in this Corporate Governance Statement for further details.

Insurance
The Entity has maintained appropriate Directors’ and Officers’ liability insurance cover throughout the year.

Culture

The Board has an open culture where there is regular communication and discussion is encouraged. As the Entity is an investment company, with
no employees and operating under a delegated model, the approach to culture is different to that of a company with employees, being more of an
oversight model than one of direct engagement. In a delegated model, the oversight and monitoring role is a key element of cultural governance
and the Board receive presentations from key service providers, such as the Manager, on how they manage and monitor culture within their
organisations, to ensure their approach is aligned with the Board’s. The Board has a specific responsibility to ensure that the Funds are managed
in the best interests of investors and the decisions of the Board are focused on this responsibility. It is also the Board’s responsibility to set the tone
from the top and lead by example in boardroom discussion and interactions, in line with the Board’s core values. These qualities and commitments
are reflected in the Director recruitment process, together with the principles of diversity and inclusion. A presentation on culture is provided to the
board on an annual basis, and it was also a topic of discussion at the Board evaluation.

Board’s responsibilities

The Board meets monthly and also on an ad hoc basis as required. All Directors are expected to attend each meeting and the attendance at Board
and Committee meetings during the financial year is set out on the following pages. Directors are provided with relevant papers in advance of each
Board meeting. In addition, electronic copies of meeting papers and other relevant information are available to Directors. If a Director is unable to
attend a meeting, they will still receive the papers. It may be required for ad hoc Board meetings to be arranged at short notice, as such it may not
always be possible for all Directors to attend such Board meetings.
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Board’s responsibilities (continued)

The Board reserves to itself decisions relating to the determination of investment policy and objectives of the Funds and any change in investment
strategies of the Funds, the appointment and removal of the Company Secretary and entering into any material contracts. The Board also approves
the prospectus, circulars to shareholders, listing particulars and other relevant legal and fund documentation. A formal schedule of matters
specifically reserved for decision by the Board is maintained.

Any Director who resigns their position is obliged to confirm to the Board and the CBI that the resignation is not connected with any issues with, or
claims against, the Entity. Furthermore, any Director who has concerns about the running of the Entity or a proposed course of action may provide
a written statement to the Chair or Senior Independent Director outlining their concerns for circulation to the Board or alternatively may have their
concerns formally recorded in the minutes of a Board meeting.

The Board has responsibility for ensuring that the Entity keeps adequate accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time
the financial position of the Entity and which enable it to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act and relevant accounting
standards. It is the Board’s responsibility for preparing the annual report and accounts, and to present a fair, balanced and understandable
assessment of the Entity’s financial position, which extends to interim financial statements and other reports, which provides the information
necessary for shareholders to assess the Entity’s position, performance, business model and strategy. The Board is also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the Entity and for taking reasonable steps in the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors have access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary, external counsel and the resources of the Investment Manager
should they be needed. Where necessary, in the furtherance of their duties, the Board and individual Directors may seek independent professional
advice.

Directors’ induction and training

Prior to their appointment, each new Director receives a full and formal tailored induction incorporating relevant information regarding the Entity and
their duties and responsibilities as a Director. In addition, a new Director is required to spend some time with representatives of the Manager and
Investment Manager so that the new Director will become familiar with the various processes which the Manager and Investment Manager considers
necessary for the performance of their duties and responsibilities to the Entity.

The Entity’s policy is to encourage Directors to keep up to date with developments relevant to the Entity. The Directors have attended and will
continue to attend updates and briefings run by the Manager and Investment Manager which are relevant to the Entity. The Directors also receive
regular briefings from, amongst others, external auditors, investment strategists, depositaries and legal advisors regarding any proposed product
developments or changes in laws or regulations that could affect the Entity. The Board is supplied with information in a timely manner and in a form
and of a quality appropriate to enable it to discharge its duties. The training needs of the Directors are evaluated as part of the annual performance
evaluation of the Board. Further information in respect of performance evaluation is provided below.

Performance evaluation

The Board formally reviews its performance on an annual basis and an appraisal system has been implemented for the Board, its supporting
Committees and the individual Directors, including the Chair. This evaluation process assists in identifying individual Directors’ training and
development needs. The Board is satisfied with the robustness of the appraisal system and considers the current review and evaluation process
adequate. The Board evaluation for 2021 has been completed with no material issues identified.

This performance evaluation also gives consideration to the accuracy, timeliness and clarity of information received by the Board in order to fulfil
its duties and obligations.
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Performance evaluation (continued)

The Board also reviewed the other time commitments of each Director to consider that they continued to have sufficient time to devote to their role
with the Entity. Each Director advises of any changes to their time commitments at each Board meeting and the Entity provides and annual
confirmation to the CBI that each Director continues to have sufficient time to devote their duties and responsibilities. The Board has no concerns
in respect of the ability of each Director to devote sufficient time to their role. Details of Director attendance at Board and Committee meetings is
detailed in this Corporate Governance Statement.

Diversity report

The Nominations Committee, together with the Board, acknowledges the importance of diversity to enhance its operation. During the selection
process the Board and Nominations Committee are committed to selecting those with a diversity of business skills, experience and gender and
candidates for appointment are considered based on these attributes. The Board’s principle is that each member of the Board must have the skills,
experience, knowledge and overall suitability that will enable each Director to contribute individually, and as part of the Board team, to the
effectiveness of the Board. Subject to that overriding principle, the Board believes that diversity of experience and approach, including educational
and professional background, gender, age and geographical provenance, amongst Board members is of great value when considering overall Board
balance in making new appointments to the Board. The Board’s priority is to ensure that it continues to have strong leadership and the relevant skills
to deliver the business strategy. The implementation of the Board’s diversity policy is monitored by the Nominations Committee which reviews the
balance of skills, knowledge, experience and diversity on the Board and leads succession planning for appointments to the Board. The Nominations
Committee will ensure that all selection decisions are based on merit and that recruitment is fair and non-discriminatory. The Board'’s policy is to have
women make up at least 30% of the Board’s membership and currently 60% of the Board are women. The current Board composition reflects diverse
age, gender, educational and professional backgrounds.

The Board notes the introduction of specific board diversity targets in the FCA Listing Rules applicable for financial years starting on or after 1 April
2022. As an open-ended investment company these targets and associated updates to the FCA Listing Rules are not applicable.

The Board is aware of the benefits of diversity and continues to give consideration to all aspects of diversity as part of the annual Board evaluation.

Committees of the Board

Nominations Committee

The Board has established a Nominations Committee comprising of independent Directors. The Nominations Committee comprises of Mr William
McKechnie (Chair), Ms Deirdre Somers and Ms Ros O’Shea. The key objective of the Nominations Committee is to ensure the Board comprises
individuals with the appropriate balance of skills, experience, independence and knowledge appropriate to the Entity to ensure that it is effective in
discharging its responsibilities and oversight of all matters relating to corporate governance.

The Nominations Committee is responsible for evaluating and nominating for the approval of the Board candidates to fill Board vacancies as and
when they arise. Before a proposal is made to the Board, the Committee members will ensure that the capabilities required for a particular
appointment have been considered. They will also ensure that on appointment to the Board, non-executive Directors receive a formal letter of
appointment setting out clearly what is expected of them in terms of time commitment, committee service and involvement outside Board meetings.

There is continued focus on succession planning, building on work undertaken in previous years. The Committee continues to keep under review,
on an ongoing basis, the structure, size and composition of the Board and its Committees, making recommendations to the Board as appropriate.
Consideration is given to the tenure of the Board and anticipated retirements over the next few years, together with the need to ensure the
appropriate mix of knowledge, skills and experience, and diversity. The Committee also considered the Entity’s Diversity Policy and the Directors
Selection, Re-appointment and Removal Policy both of which were recommended to, and subsequently approved by, the Board.
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Committees of the Board (continued)

Nominations Committee (continued)

The process of identifying potential candidates gives due regard to the Entity’s Diversity Policy, the Entity’s Director Selection, Reappointment and
Removal Policy and the need to ensure that the Board and its Committee has the appropriate mix of knowledge, skills and experience. Following,
due consideration and formal Committee meetings, the Nominations Committee provides recommendations to the Board in respect of any proposed
new Directors. The Board is ultimately responsible for the approval and appointment of any new Directors and the membership of the Nominations
Committee and Audit Committee. Any appointment approved by the Board is subject to the approval of the proposed individual by the CBI.

When considering succession planning the Nominations Committee gives due consideration to the applicable regulations and legislations
applicable to the Entity, including the requirements of the Code. This includes monitoring the length of tenure of Directors and consideration of the
ongoing independence of Directors where applicable.

Based on its assessment for 2021, the Committee is satisfied that, throughout the year, all independent non-executive directors remained
independent, as to both character and judgement. The Committee, and the Board gave specific consideration to any director who had served over
6 years. In recommending directors for re-election, the Committee reviews the performance of each non-executive director and their ability to
continue meeting the time commitments required, taking into consideration individual capabilities, skills and experiences and any relationships that
have been disclosed. All directors were considered to have appropriate roles.

The Board carried out an annual evaluation of its effectiveness during the year. This was an internal evaluation with no material issues identified.
The Board feels that the current evaluation process is effective and sufficiently robust and therefore at the present time the Board does not feel that
an externally facilitated Board evaluation is required.

Annually, as part of the Board effectiveness review, the Committee also undertakes a review of its own effectiveness. The Board discussed the
results of annual Board evaluation, culture and succession planning and the findings of this review were considered at its meeting in August 2022.

The Nominations Committee met on 27 October 2021, 20 December 2021 and 26 May 2022 in order to review the Committee’s terms of reference
and its own performance and to review the structure, size and composition of the Board.

The terms of reference of the Nominations Committee are available upon request.

Audit Committee

The Entity has established an Audit Committee which reports directly to the Board and meets on a monthly basis in order to discharge its duties.
Further information on how the Audit Committee carried out its duties during the financial year under review is contained in the Audit Committee
report.

The Board considered that all of the members of the Audit Committee were suitably qualified and had sufficient experience to discharge their
responsibilities effectively. Furthermore, Ros O’Shea and Deirdre Somers are qualified accountants with relevant experience in financial matters as

they pertain to investment companies.

The number of Board and Committee meetings and their attendance by members are set out on the table below. Padraig Kenny was appointed after
the year end.
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Attendance record

Audit Committee? Nominations Committee
Board' of the Entity of the Entity
1 June 2021 to 1 June 2021 to 1 June 2021 to
31 May 2022 31 May 2022 31 May 2022
A* B* A* B* A* B*
Barry O’'Dwyer 12 12 N/A N/A
Paul McNaughton 12 12 N/A N/A
Paul McGowan 12 12 12 12 3 3
Jessica Irschick 12 11 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Ros O’Shea 12 12 12 12
Deirdre Somers 12 12 12 12
William McKechnie** 5 5 N/A N/A 1 1

* Column A indicates the number of meetings held during the financial year the Director was a member of the Board or Committee and was eligible
to attend. Column B indicates the number of meetings attended.
** Appointed 30 December 2021.

"There were twelve scheduled Board meetings held during the financial year.
2There were twelve scheduled Audit Committee meetings held during the financial year.

Internal control and risk management

The Board is responsible for the risk management and internal controls of the Entity and for reviewing their effectiveness, for ensuring that financial
information published or used within the business is reliable, and for regularly monitoring compliance with regulations governing the operation of
the Entity. Particular responsibilities have been delegated to the Audit Committee as outlined in the Audit Committee report. The system is designed
to manage and mitigate rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve the Entity’s business objectives and can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss and relies on the operating controls established by the service providers. The Board is
also responsible for overseeing the management of the most significant risks through the regular review of risk exposures and related key controls.

The Board reviews the Entity’s principal and emerging risks and the control processes over the risks identified. The control processes cover financial,
operational, compliance and risk management, and are embedded in the operational procedures of the Manager, the Investment Manager and other
third party service providers including the Administrator and the Depositary. There is a monitoring and reporting process to review these controls,
which has been in place throughout the financial year under review and up to the date of this report. The Board can confirm that they have carried
out a robust assessment of the principal and emerging risks facing the Entity, including those that would threaten its business model, future
performance, solvency and liquidity, the principal risks are identified and explored in greater detail within the section ‘Financial Instruments and
Risks’ which forms part of the financial statements. This section also explains how these risks are being managed and mitigated. The emerging risks
are detailed later in this section.

The Manager considers emerging risks in numerous forums and the Risk and Quantitative Analysis team produces an annual risk survey. Any
material risks of relevance to the Entity through the annual risk survey will be communicated to the Board. The Board will continue to assess these
risks on an ongoing basis. In relation to the Code, the Board is confident that the procedures that the Entity has put in place are sufficient to ensure
that the necessary monitoring of risks and controls has been carried out throughout the reporting period.
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Internal control and risk management (continued)

The Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control and risk management systems of the Entity in relation to the
financial reporting process. The Entity has procedures in place to ensure all relevant accounting records are properly maintained and are readily
available, including production of annual and half-yearly financial statements. These procedures include appointing the Manager to maintain the
accounting records of the Entity independently of the Investment Manager and the Depositary. The Manager has appointed the Administrator to
maintain the accounting records of the Entity. The annual and half-yearly financial statements of the Entity are required to be approved by the Board
and filed with the CBI and the LSE. The financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting standards generally accepted in Ireland,
the Companies Act and the UCITS Regulations. The financial statements are required to be audited. The External Auditors’ report, including any
qualifications, is reproduced in full in the annual report of the Entity.

Monitoring and review activities

There are procedures designed for monitoring the system of internal control and risk management and to capture and evaluate any failings or
weaknesses. Should a case be categorised by the Board as significant, procedures exist to ensure that necessary action is taken to remedy the
failings.

During the financial year under review the Depositary reported to the Board on a quarterly basis.

The Depositary and the Administrator provides an annual Service Organisational Control Reports outlining an overview of the controls environment
adopted and applied by the Depositary and the Administrator to the Manager. The Manager reports annually on it to the Audit Committee of the Entity.
The Manager receives a report from the Administrator on the internal controls of the administrative operations of the Entity and the Administrator
reports to the Board on an annual basis.

Review of effectiveness

The Board has reviewed the effectiveness of the internal control and risk management systems (including financial, operational and compliance
controls) in accordance with the Code for the financial year under review and up to the date of approval of the financial statements. The Board is
not aware of any significant failings or weaknesses in internal control arising during this review. Had there been any such failings or weaknesses,
the Board confirms that necessary action would have been taken to remedy them.

Emerging risks

Impact of natural or man-made disasters: disease epidemics

Certain regions are at risk of being affected by natural disasters or catastrophic natural events. Considering that the development of infrastructure,
disaster management planning agencies, disaster response and relief sources, organised public funding for natural emergencies, and natural
disaster early warning technology may be immature and unbalanced in certain countries, the natural disaster toll on an individual portfolio company
or the broader local economic market may be significant. Prolonged periods may pass before essential communications, electricity and other power
sources are restored and operations of the portfolio company can be resumed. The Funds’ Investments could also be at risk in the event of such
a disaster. The magnitude of future economic repercussions of natural disasters may also be unknown, may delay the Funds’ ability to invest in
certain companies, and may ultimately prevent any such investment entirely.

Investments may also be negatively affected by man-made disasters. Publicity of man-made disasters may have a significant negative impact on
overall consumer confidence, which in turn may materially and adversely affect the performance of the Fund’s Investments, whether or not such

investments are involved in such man-made disaster.

A review of the potential implications of the Russia-Ukraine conflict which could impact the Entity’s business is included in the Chair’'s Statement.
The potential implications of the COVID-19 outbreak which could impact the Entity’s business are included in the Background section.

Going concern and viability statement
The going concern and viability statements are set out in the Directors’ Report.
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Remuneration

The Entity is an investment company and has no employees or executive Directors. The Board believes that the principles of Section 5 of the Code
relating to remuneration do not apply to the Entity, except as outlined below, as the Entity has no executive Directors. No Director past or present
has any entitlement to pensions, and the Entity has not awarded any share options or long-term performance incentives to any of them. No element
of Directors’ remuneration is performance-related or includes share options.

Those Directors who are also employees of the BlackRock group are not entitled to receive a Director’s fee. All other Directors have fees paid to
them which are set out in their letter of appointment with the Entity. The Board believes that the level of remuneration for those Directors who take
a fee properly reflects the time commitment and responsibilities of their roles. The maximum amount of remuneration payable to the Directors is
determined by the Board and is set out in the prospectus of the Entity.

The level of remuneration for the Chair and all independent non-executive directors reflects the time commitment and responsibilities of the role.
The terms of the aforementioned service contracts are for one financial year and include an assessment of the time commitment expected of each
Director. The Directors also have a continuing obligation to ensure they have sufficient time to discharge their duties. The detail of each Director’s,
including the Chair’s, other appointments and commitments are made available to the Board for inspection and all new appointments or significant
commitments require the prior approval of the Investment Manager. The Directors, who are employees of the BlackRock group, have executed
letters of appointment which include an assessment of the time commitment expected. Extracts of the service contracts as they relate to the Entity
and letters of appointment are available for inspection on request and at each Annual General Meeting ("AGM").

No remuneration consultant has been appointed by the Entity.

Communication with shareholders

The Entity is an investment company and the shareholders invest in its range of Funds in order to, inter alia, gain exposure to the expertise of the
Investment Manager and its investment strategies. Given the nature of the Entity, it is not necessary or desirable for the Chair or any of the other
Directors to discuss investment strategy with shareholders. Furthermore, the Manager has appointed the Investment Manager as distributor and it
is this entity which is tasked with actively managing the relationship between the Entity and its shareholders.

The Board reviews monthly reports on shareholder communications and in addition, the Board reviews reports from the Manager’'s compliance
function which include updates on shareholder complaints.

How the Board understands the views and interests of the Entity’s key stakeholders and how the views and interests of the key stakeholders have
been considered in board discussions and decision-making is described the section “Engagement with Stakeholders”. The Entity keeps
engagement mechanisms with stakeholders under review so that they remain effective.

The Board is responsible for convening the AGM and all other general meetings of the Entity. All shareholders have the opportunity to attend and
vote at general meetings. Notice of general meetings is issued in accordance with the Companies Act and the Constitution of the Entity and notice
of the annual general meeting is sent out at least 20 working days in advance of the meeting and any item not of an entirely routine nature is
explained in a covering circular. For all other general meetings the notice is sent at least 14 working days in advance. All substantive matters put
before a general meeting are dealt with by way of separate resolution, in accordance with the Constitution of the Entity. Proxy voting figures are noted
by the chair of the general meeting and the results of each general meeting, will be announced and made available on the iShares website shortly
after the meeting. When it is the opinion of the Board that a significant proportion of votes have been cast against a resolution at any general meeting,
the Board will explain when announcing the results what actions it intends to take to investigate and understand the reasoning behind the result.

General meetings are managed and run by the Company Secretary with assistance from representatives of the Manager. Strategic issues and all

operational matters of a material nature are determined by the Board. If the shareholders wish to engage on matters relating to the management
of the Entity, then invariably they will wish to discuss these matters or meet with the Investment Manager.
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The Board will accept requests to make individual Directors available to shareholders. One of the independent Directors is always available to attend
general meetings. The Chair of the Audit and the Chair of the Nominations Committees will be available to attend general meetings and to answer
questions, if required, while the senior independent Director will be also available to liaise with shareholders, where required.

Every holder of participating shares present in person or by proxy who votes on a show of hands is entitled to one vote. On a poll, every holder of
participating shares present in person or by proxy is entitled to one vote in respect of each share held by him. The poll shall be taken in accordance
with the Constitution.

Engaging with stakeholders — Section 172 statement

Building positive relationships with stakeholders is important to the Entity and working together towards shared goals assists the Board in delivering
sustainable success. Throughout the year the Board considered the wider impact of strategic and operational decisions on the Entity’s stakeholders.
Engaging, consulting and acting on the needs of different stakeholders is critical for the development of a culture and strategy that achieves
long-term sustainable success. The needs of different stakeholders are always considered as well as the consequences of any decision in the
long-term and the importance of the Entity’s and BlackRock Group’s reputation for high standards of business conduct. It may not always be
possible to provide a positive outcome for all stakeholders and the Board frequently has to make difficult decisions based on competing priorities.
However, comprehensive engagement enables informed decision making taking into account the consequences for different stakeholders. To
enable and ensure stakeholder considerations are at the heart of all corporate decision making, a wide range of papers relating to different
stakeholder groups are presented and discussed regularly by the Board. The Entity engages in many different ways and this section outlines the
key stakeholder groups, how the Entity interacts with them and how they inform strategic decision making. It also provides examples of key strategic
decisions made during the year and the Board engagement involved. This section acts as the Section 172(1) statement in accordance with the UK
Companies Act 2006, which applies to non-UK companies that report on their compliance with the Code.

e Our people: The Entity has no workforce, but an open and honest dialogue is actively encouraged within the Board of Directors. The Board of
Directors carry out an annual Board Evaluation, where feedback is sought from the whole Board on any improvements and enhancements that
are necessary, and an action plan is put in place.

e Our shareholders: The support and engagement of our shareholders is imperative to the future success of the business. The shareholder is at
the core of what the Entity does, and the interests of shareholders is foremost in all decision making. The Board have ensured that it acted fairly
with regard to shareholders at all times. The Investment Manager has productive ongoing dialogue with our shareholders and any material
complaint received from a shareholder is reported to the Board. The Board have also received a presentation from the Client Experience
Management team, to gain a better understanding of the shareholders needs and experience when investing in the Entity. The Board aims to
understand the views of its shareholders and always to act in their best interests. In order to provide better access to all investors, we provide
easy access for our shareholders to the Entity’s AGM information, results and investor information, via our website. All Entity announcements
are available on the London Stock Exchange.

e Our service providers: We build strong relationships with our service providers to develop mutually beneficial and lasting partnerships. The day
to day management of the Entity is delegated to the Manager and engagement with other service providers is facilitated through the Manager.
The service providers also regularly report to the Board. The Board recognises that relationships with service providers are important to the
Entity’s long-term success.

e Regulators: We have ongoing communication with the Irish regulator, the CBI, which is facilitated through the Manager and the Investment
Manager. All regulatory engagements are reported to the Board. The Board is updated on legal and regulatory developments and takes these
into account when considering future actions.

e Community, the environment and human rights issues: As an Entity with no employees, the Entity has no direct social or community
responsibilities or impact on the environment. The Funds of the Entity track or replicate the constituents of a Benchmark Index.

BlackRock as a group were a founding member of the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Task Force on Climate-related Financial
Disclosures ("TCFD") and a member of the Sustainability Accounting Standards Board ("SASB"). It is also a signatory to the United Nations
Principles for Responsible Investment and signed the Vatican’s 2019 statement advocating carbon pricing regimes which BlackRock believe are
essential to combating climate change. It is BlackRock’s belief that enhanced, meaningful disclosures are an important step towards building an
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Engaging with stakeholders — Section 172 statement (continued)
understanding of the impact of climate risks on individual companies, sectors and investment strategies. Given climate risk is a systemic issue,
disclosure standards should be developed and implemented at the market-level. BlackRock are therefore supportive of the need for greater

transparency and disclosure on climate related issues.
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The Board has established an Audit Committee whose roles and responsibilities are detailed below.

Roles and Responsibilities

The main responsibilities of the Audit Committee include considering and recommending to the Board for approval the contents of the interim and
annual financial statements and providing an opinion as to whether the annual financial statements, taken as a whole, are fair, balanced and
understandable and provide the information necessary for shareholders to assess the Entity’s position, performance, business model and strategy.
The Audit Committee also reviews related information presented within the financial statements, including statements concerning internal controls
and risk management. In addition, the Audit Committee is responsible for approving the audit fees of the External Auditor, conducting a review of
the External Auditors’ report on the annual financial statements and reviewing and forming an opinion on the effectiveness of the external audit
process and audit quality. Other duties include reviewing the appropriateness of the Entity’s accounting policies and reporting to the Board on how
it has discharged its responsibilities.

There are formal terms of reference in place for the Audit Committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available to shareholders
on request.

The Audit Committee has met twelve times during the financial year. These meetings were to consider various items including updates in the
regulatory environment as they relate to the financial statements of the Entity, updates on the Entity’s accounting policies and progress reports on
the audit. The significant issues considered by the Audit Committee in relation to the financial statements are discussed below and overleaf.

Financial Statements
The Audit Committee reviewed the interim financial statements, annual financial statements and the audit findings presentation from the External
Auditors.

Significant issues considered in relation to the financial statements

During the financial year, the Audit Committee considered a number of significant issues and areas of key audit risk in respect of the Annual Report
and Financial Statements. The Committee reviewed the external audit plan at an early stage and concluded that the appropriate areas of audit risk
relevant to the Entity had been identified in the audit plan and that suitable audit procedures had been put in place to obtain reasonable assurance
that the financial statements as a whole would be free of material misstatements. Below sets out the key areas of risk identified and also explains
how these were addressed by the Committee.

1. Valuation

The Board has in place a hierarchical structure for the pricing of every asset class of the Entity which details the primary, secondary and tertiary
pricing sources (the “Pricing Hierarchy”). The Administrator has been appointed for the purposes of valuing each asset class of the Entity. The
Administrator follows the Pricing Hierarchy in this regard. During the year under review, monthly reporting was provided by the Investment Manager
in which any exceptions to this process were identified and investigated and referred to the Board. The Audit Committee considers that the
procedures that the Board has in place to monitor the Administrator and Investment Manager are adequate and appropriate. The Audit Committee
discussed with the external auditor the results of the year end audit procedures over the valuation of investments. No significant exceptions to
valuation of the assets were noted during the year under review.

2, Existence

In order to gain comfort on the existence of the assets of the Entity, a daily reconciliation of all asset classes is performed by the Administrator
between their records and the separate records held by counterparties, the Depositary and the Investment Manager. During the financial year under
review, any material exceptions identified by these reconciliations were reported on a monthly basis by the Investment Manager and quarterly by
the Administrator and Depositary. The Depositary also provided a report in relation to the oversight of its global sub-custodian and global custody
network and any exceptional items regarding existence of assets of the Entity were referred for consideration by the Audit Committee. The Audit
Committee considers that the procedures that the Board has in place to monitor the Administrator and Investment Manager are adequate and
appropriate. The Audit Committee discussed with the external auditor the results of the year end audit procedures over the existence of investments.
No material exceptions to the existence of the assets were noted during the financial year under review.
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Significant issues considered in relation to the financial statements (continued)

3. Risk of Management Override

The Depositary and Administrator provided reports to the Manager on an annual basis on the controls in place to minimise the risk of management
override. In addition to this, the Manager has reviewed the Statement on Service Organisational Control (the "SOC1") prepared by the Depositary
and Administrator to further ensure that the relevant control procedures were in place to minimise the risk of management override. The SOC1 of
the Investment Manager is also presented annually for review. Any exceptions noted were referred to the Audit Committee for further review. No
significant exceptions in respect of the risk of management override were noted during the financial year under review.

Fair, Balanced and Understandable

The production and audit of the financial statements is a comprehensive process requiring input from a number of different contributors. Following
the adoption of the Code by the Entity, the Board requested that the Audit Committee advises on whether it believes the financial statements, taken
as a whole, are fair, balanced and understandable and provide the information necessary for shareholders to assess the Entity’s position and
performance, business model and strategy. In doing so the Audit Committee has given consideration to the following:

e The comprehensive reviews that are undertaken at different levels in the production process of the financial statements, by the Manager and
the Administrator;

e The comprehensive review also undertaken during the production process by the Investment Manager;

e The comprehensive review undertaken by the Audit Committee that aimed to ensure consistency, overall balance and appropriate disclosure;

e The controls that are in place at the Investment Manager, the Administrator and Depositary, to ensure the completeness and accuracy of the
Entity’s financial records and the security of the Entity’s assets;

e The existence of satisfactory SOC1 control reports reviewing the effectiveness of the internal controls of the Investment Manager, the
Administrator and the Depositary; and

e Thetimely identification and resolution of any significant audit risks, process errors or control breaches that may have impacted the Entity’s NAV
and accounting records and how successfully any issues in respect of areas of accounting judgement were identified and resolved.

As aresult of the work performed, the Audit Committee has concluded that the financial statements for the financial year ended 31 May 2022, taken
as a whole, are fair, balanced and understandable and provide the information necessary for shareholders to assess the Entity’s position,
performance, business model and strategy. The Audit Committee has reported on these findings to the Board and recommended the approval of
the financial statements to the Board. The Board’s conclusions in this respect are set out in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities.

External Auditor
To assess the effectiveness of the external audit, members of the Audit Committee work closely with the Investment Manager and the Manager to
obtain a good understanding of the progress and efficiency of the external audit.

In relation to the audit process, feedback on the role of the Investment Manager and the Manager, is sought from relevant parties involved, notably
the audit partner and audit team. The External Auditor is invited to attend the Audit Committee meetings at which the annual financial statements
are considered.

Deloitte Ireland LLP (“Deloitte”) were appointed as independent auditors of the Entity on 9 November 2018 and the lead audit partner rotates every
five years to assure independence. To form a conclusion with regard to the independence of the External Auditor, the Audit Committee considers
whether their skills and experience make them a suitable supplier of non- audit services and whether there are safeguards in place to ensure that
there is no threat to their objectivity and independence in the conduct of the external audit resulting from the provision of such services. The external
audit and assurance services fees are disclosed in note 17 of the financial statements of the Entity.
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On an annual basis, the External Auditor reviews the independence of its relationship with the Entity and reports this to the Board. The Audit
Committee also receives information about policies and processes for maintaining independence and monitoring compliance with relevant
requirements from the Entity’s External Auditors, including information on the rotation of external audit partners and staff, details of any relationships
between the external audit firm and its staff and the Entity as well as an overall confirmation from the External Auditors of their independence and
objectivity.

As a result of its review, the Audit Committee has concluded that Deloitte, as External Auditor, is independent of the Entity. The Audit Committee
has conducted a review of independence of the External Auditor and has in place a pre-approval policy on the engagement of the External Auditor
to supply non-audit services.

Internal Audit
The Board considers it appropriate for the Entity not to have its own internal audit function as all of the management and administration of the Entity
is delegated to the Manager, Investment Manager, Administrator and Depositary.

Audit Committee Effectiveness
The performance of the Audit Committee is reviewed at least annually. The Audit Committee was completed in the last quarter of 2021.

Deirdre Somers
Chair of the Audit Committee
25 August 2022
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The Directors present their report and audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31 May 2022.

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and the audited financial statements in accordance with applicable Irish law and FRS
102 “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ireland” issued by the Financial Reporting Council, and
in compliance with the Irish Companies Act (as amended) and the UCITS Regulations and the Listing Rules of the LSE.

Under Irish law, the Directors shall not approve the audited financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the
Entity’s assets, liabilities and financial position as at the end of the financial year and the profit or loss of the Entity for the financial year.

In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:

e select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

e make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

e state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and identify the standards in
question, subject to any material departures from those standards being disclosed and explained in the notes to the financial statements; and

e prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Entity will continue in business.

The Directors confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing the audited financial statements.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to:

e correctly record and explain the transactions of the Entity;

e enable, at any time, the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the Entity to be determined with reasonable accuracy; and

e enable the Directors to ensure that the financial statements and Directors’ Report comply with the Companies Act 2014 (as amended) and
enable those financial statements to be audited.

The measures taken by the Directors to secure compliance with the Entity’s obligation to keep adequate accounting records are the appointment
of State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited for the purpose of maintaining adequate accounting records. Accordingly, the accounting records
are kept at the following address on behalf of the Administrator:

State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited
78 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Dublin 2

Ireland

The Directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Entity to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities. The Directors have
entrusted the assets of the Entity to the Depositary for safekeeping in accordance with the Constituion of the Entity. In this regard the Directors have
appointed State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited as Depositary pursuant to the terms of the Depositary Agreement. The address at which
this business is conducted is as follows:

State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited
78 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Dublin 2

Ireland

The audited financial statements are published on the iShares website. The Directors, together with the Manager and the Investment Manager are
responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the financial information included on this website. Legislation in the Republic of Ireland governing
the presentation and dissemination of the financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.
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The Code also requires Directors to ensure that the annual report and audited financial statements are fair, balanced and understandable and
provide the information necessary for shareholder to assess the Entity’s position and performance, business model and strategy. In order to reach
a conclusion on this matter, the Directors have requested that the Audit Committee advise on whether they consider that the financial statements
fulfil these requirements. The process by which the Audit Committee has reached these conclusions is set out in the Audit Committee report. As a
result of a comprehensive review, the Directors have concluded that the financial statements for the financial year ended 31 May 2022, taken as a
whole, are fair, balanced and understandable and provide the information necessary for shareholder to assess the Entity’s position, performance,
business model and strategy.

Directors’ compliance statement
In accordance with Section 225 of the Companies Act 2014 (as amended), the Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for securing the
Entity’s compliance with its relevant obligations and confirm that:

1. A compliance policy has been prepared setting out the Entity’s procedures (that, in the Directors’ opinion, are appropriate to the Entity) for
ensuring compliance by the Entity with its relevant obligations;

2. Anadequate structure is in place, that in the Directors’ opinion, is designed to secure material compliance with the Entity’s relevant obligations;
and

3. Anannualreview procedure has been putin place to review the Entity’s relevant obligation and ensure a structure is in place to comply with these
obligations.

Results and dividends
The results and dividends for the financial year of the Entity are set out in the income statement.

The Manager has made a successful application for “Reporting Fund” status to apply to certain share classes under the Statutory Instrument
2009/3001 (The Offshore Funds (Tax) Regulations 2009) of the UK. A list of the share classes which currently have ‘reporting fund’ status is
available at https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/offshore-funds-list-of-reporting-funds.

Review of business and future developments

The specific investment objectives and policies, as set out in the prospectus of the Entity are formulated by Directors at the time of the creation of
the Fund. Investors in a Fund are expected to be informed investors who have taken professional advice, are able to bear capital and income risk,
and should view investment in a Fund as a medium to long term investment. A description of the Fund, its performance review and a market review
can be found in the Background section and the Investment Manager’s report. The performance review encompasses tracking error and tracking
difference disclosures which are key metrics as to how well the Fund has been managed against their benchmark indices.

A review of the potential implications of the Russia-Ukraine conflict which could impact the Entity’s business is included in the Chair’s Statement.
The potential implications of the COVID-19 outbreak which could impact the Entity’s business is included in the Background section and in the
financial risks note.

Risk management objectives and policies
The risks facing the Entity relate to the financial instruments held by it and are set out in the financial risks section of the financial statements. The
Entity’s corporate governance statement is set out within the Governance section of the financial statements.

Subsequent events after the financial year end
The subsequent events which have occurred since the balance sheet date are set out in the note 18 to the financial statements of the Entity.

Directors’ and Company Secretary’s interests and transactions
The Directors and Company Secretary had no interest in the shares of the Entity during the year ended 31 May 2022 other than those disclosed
in the related party transactions note of the financial statements of the Entity.
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Directors’ and Company Secretary’s interests and transactions (continued)
The Directors and Company Secretary had no interests in the debentures of the Entity during or at the end of the financial year (2021: Nil).

No Director had at any time during the year, a material interest in any contract of significance, during or at the end of the year in relation to the
business of the Entity (2021: Nil).

All related party transactions are set out in note 15 of the notes to the financial statements of the Entity.

Going concern

The financial statements of the Entity have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Entity is able to meet all of its liabilities from its assets.
The performance, marketability and risks of the Fund are reviewed on a regular basis throughout the financial year. Therefore, the Directors believe
that the Entity will continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future and is financially sound. The Directors are satisfied that, at the time
of approving the financial statements, it is appropriate to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements of the Entity.

Viability statement

The Code includes a provision for companies to include a “Viability Statement” addressed to shareholders with the intention of providing an improved
and broader assessment of long-term solvency and liquidity. The Code does not define “long term” but expects the period to be longer than 12
months with individual companies choosing a financial period appropriate to the nature of their own business. The Directors conducted this review
for the financial period up to the AGM in 2025, being a three year period from the date that this annual report will be approved by Shareholders. The
reason the Directors consider three years to be an appropriate financial period to review is that they do not expect there to be any significant change
in the Entity’s current principal risks and adequacy of the mitigating controls during that period. Furthermore, the Directors do not envisage any
change in the objective of the Entity, as disclosed in the Background section of the annual report and audited financial statements, or any other
events that would prevent the Entity from continuing to operate over that financial period as the Entity’s assets are sufficiently liquid and the Entity
intends to continue to operate as an Investment Company. This financial period has been chosen, as a financial period longer than three years
creates a level of future uncertainty for which a Viability Statement cannot, in the Directors’ view, be made meaningfully. In making this assessment
the Directors have considered the following factors:

e the Entity’s principal risks as set out in the Financial Risks section of the financial statements;
e the ongoing relevance of the Entity’s objective in the current environment; and
e the level of investor demand for the Funds offered by the Entity.

The Board has also considered a number of financial metrics in its assessment, including:

e the level of ongoing charges, both current and historic;

e the level of capital activity, both current and historic;

e the level of income generated; and

e the liquidity, tracking error and tracking difference of each Fund.
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Viability statement (continued)

The Board has concluded that the Entity would be able to meet its ongoing operating costs as they fall due as a consequence of:
e adiverse product offering that meets the needs of investors; and

e overheads which comprise a small percentage of net assets.

Based on the results of their analysis, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Entity will be able to continue in operation and meet its
liabilities as they fall due over the financial period of their assessment.

Independent auditor

The Board is not aware, of any relevant audit information that the Entity’s auditors are unaware of. The Directors have taken all the steps that should
have been taken as Directors in order to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Entity’s auditors are
aware of that information.

Deloitte were appointed as independent auditors of the Entity on 17 May 2019 and have expressed its willingness to remain as auditors to the Entity.
The Directors recommend the re-appointment of the auditors, in accordance with section 383 of the Companies Act.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Deirdre Somers William McKechnie
Director Director
25 August 2022 25 August 2022
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DEPOSITARY’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

We have enquired into the conduct of iShares IV plc (the "Entity’) for the year ended 31 May 2022, in our capacity as Depositary to the Entity.

This report including the opinion has been prepared solely for the shareholders in the Entity, in accordance with Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in
Part 5 of the UCITS Regulations, and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose
or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary
Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the UCITS Regulations. One of those duties is to enquire
into the conduct of the Entity in each annual accounting period and report thereon to the shareholders.

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the Entity has been managed in that financial period in accordance with the provisions of the Entity’s
Constitution (the "Constitution") and the UCITS Regulations. It is the overall responsibility of the Entity to comply with these provisions. If the Entity
has not so complied, we as Depositary must state why this is the case and outline the steps which we have taken to rectify the situation.

Basis of Depositary opinion
The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable opinion, considers necessary in order to comply with its duties as outlined in Regulation
34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the UCITS Regulations and to ensure that, in all material respects, the Entity has been managed:

(i) In accordance with the limitations imposed on its investment and borrowing powers by the provisions of the Entity’s Constitution and the
UCITS Regulations; and

(ii) Otherwise in accordance with the Entity’s constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Entity has been managed during the financial year, in all material respects:
(i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the Entity by the Constitution, the UCITS

Regulations and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (‘the Central Bank UCITS Regulations’); and

(ii) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the Constitution, the UCITS Regulations and the Central Bank UCITS Regulations.

For and on behalf of

L. ot

State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited
78 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Dublin 2

Ireland

25 August 2022
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In our opinion the financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the entity as at financial year ended 31 May
2022 and of the profit for the financial year then ended; and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant financial reporting framework, the applicable
Regulations and, in particular, with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014.

The financial statements we have audited comprise:

e the Income statement;

e the Statement of changes in net assets attributable to redeemable participating shareholders;

e the Balance sheet; and

e therelated notes 1 to 19, including a summary of significant accounting policies as set out in note 2.

The relevant financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is the Companies Act 2014 and FRS 102
“The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” issued by the Financial Reporting Council (“the
relevant financial reporting framework”).

The applicable regulations that have been applied in their preparation is the European Communities (Undertakings for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 and Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013
(Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2019 (“the applicable
Regulations”).

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland)) and applicable law.
Our responsibilities under those standards are described below in the “Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements” section of our report.

We are independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in Ireland, including the Ethical Standard issued by the Irish Auditing and Accounting Supervisory Authority (IAASA),
as applied to public interest entities, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.



Deloitte.

Summary of our audit approach

Key audit matters The key audit matters that we identified in the current year were:

e  Valuation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
e Existence of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Materiality The materiality that we used in the current year was 0.5% of the average net assets for
each Fund.
Scope The entity is incorporated as an open-ended investment company with variable capital

and is organised under the laws of Ireland as a public limited company pursuant to the
Companies Act 2014 and engages BlackRock Asset Management Ireland Limited (the
“Manager”) to manage certain duties and responsibilities with regards to the day-to-day
management of the entity. Our audit is a risk based approach taking into account the
structure of the entity, types of investments, the involvement of the third parties service
providers, the accounting processes and controls in place and the industry in which the
entity operates.

Significant changes in There have been no significant changes in our approach from the prior year.
our approach

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Our evaluation of the Directors’ assessment of the entity’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting
included:

e As part of our risk assessment procedures, we obtained an understanding of the relevant controls in place regarding
going concern.

e Challenged the reasonableness of the key assumptions applied by the Directors in their assessment.

e Held discussions with management on the Directors’ going concern assessment, the future plans for the entity and
the feasibility of those plans.

e  Reviewed all board meeting minutes during the period up to the date of approval of the financial statements, for
evidence of any discussions and/or decisions that could impact the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.

e Reviewed the capital activity and Net Asset Value movements subsequent to the financial year end.

e Assessed the adequacy of the relevant going concern disclosures made in the financial statements.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that,
individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the entity's ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at
least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

In relation to the reporting on how the group has applied the UK Corporate Governance Code, we have nothing material to
add or draw attention to in relation to the Directors’ statement in the financial statements about whether the Directors

considered it appropriate to adopt the going concern basis of accounting.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the Directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant sections
of this report.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current financial year and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or
not due to fraud) we identified, including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy, the allocation of
resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.
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Valuation of Financi

al Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Key audit matter
description

@

For the financial year ended, the financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
of the entity is £89,544m representing 99% of total net assets of £90,277m. The valuation of
financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are considered a key audit matter
as financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss represents a significant balance
on the Balance Sheet.

There is a risk that financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are valued
incorrectly, inappropriate valuation methodologies are applied and the use of inappropriate

assumptions could result in the valuation being materially misstated.

Refer also to note 3 and 4 in the financial statements.

How the scope of
our audit
responded to the
key audit matter

Existence of Financi

We have performed the following procedures to address the key audit matter:

We obtained the State Street Administration Services (Ireland) Limited SOC 1 Report in
order to gain an understanding and evaluate the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of key controls over the valuation process for financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss;

We independently valued equities, bonds, rights, and futures by using independent market
feeds. We compared the prices published by independent pricing sources to the investment
portfolio; and

We independently valued forward currency contracts by obtaining forward rates from third
party pricing vendors and comparing these rates to the forwards rates recorded in the
investment portfolio.

Key audit matter
description

&)

al Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

For the financial year ended the financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
of the entity is £89,544m representing 99% of total net assets of £90,277m. The existence of
financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are considered a key audit matter
as financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss represents a significant balance
on the Balance Sheet.

The existence of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss is crucial to
ensuring the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

Refer also to note 3 and 4 the financial statements.

How the scope of
our audit
responded to the
key audit matter

We have performed the following procedures to address the key audit matter:

We obtained the State Street Administration Services (Ireland) Limited SOC 1 Report in
order to gain an understanding and evaluate the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of key controls over the reconciliation process for financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss; and

We obtained independent confirmations from the depositary and counterparties at the
financial year end and agreed the amounts held to the investment portfolio.

Our audit procedures relating to these matters were designed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and not to express an opinion on individual accounts or disclosures. Our opinion on the financial statements is not modified
with respect to any of the risks described above, and we do not express an opinion on these individual matters.
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We define materiality as the magnitude of misstatement that makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable person, relying on the financial statements, would be changed or influenced. We use materiality both in
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work.

We determined materiality for each Fund to be 0.5% of average net assets. We have considered the average net assets to be
the critical component for determining materiality because the main objective of each Fund is to provide investors with a total
return. We have considered quantitative and qualitative factors such as understanding the entity and its environment, history
of misstatements, complexity of the entity and reliability of control environment.

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would report to them any audit differences in excess of 10% of materiality, as
well as differences below that threshold that, in our view, warranted reporting on qualitative grounds. We also report to the
Audit Committee on disclosure matters that we identified when assessing the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Our audit is a risk based approach taking into account the structure of the entity, types of investments, the involvement of the
third parties service providers, the accounting processes and controls in place and the industry in which the entity operates.
The entity is incorporated as an open-ended investment company with variable capital and is organised under the laws of
Ireland as a public limited company pursuant to the Companies Act 2014. The entity is authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland
(“the Central Bank”) as a UCITS (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) pursuant to the European
Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011. The entity is organised as
an umbrella fund with segregated liability bewtween each Fund. We assess the the risks of each Fund separately. We have
conducted our audit based on the books and records maintained by the administrator State Street Administration Services
(Ireland) Limited at 78 Sir John Rogerson's Quay, Grand Canal Dock, Dublin 2.

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual report and audited financial statements, other than
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Directors are responsible for the other information contained
in the Annual report and audited financial statements.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly
stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine
whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities, the Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view and otherwise comply with the Companies Act
2014, and for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Directors either intend to liquidate the entity or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (Ireland) will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
orinthe aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (Ireland), we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of the auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a
going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that the auditor identifies during
the audit.

For listed entities and public interest entities, the auditor also provides those charged with governance with a statement that
the auditor has complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, including the Ethical Standard for
Auditors (Ireland) 2016, and communicates with them all relationships and other matters that may be reasonably be thought
to bear on the auditor’s independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Where the auditor is required to report on key audit matters, from the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, the auditor determines those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. The auditor describes these matters in the auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, the auditor
determines that a matter should not be communicated in the auditor’s report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Based solely on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, we report that:

e We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of our audit.

e In our opinion the accounting records of the entity were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be readily and
properly audited.

e The financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

e Inour opinion the information given in the Directors’ report is consistent with the financial statements and the Directors’
report has been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2014.

We report, in relation to information given in the Corporate Governance Statement on pages 27 to 36 that:

e In our opinion, based on the work undertaken during the course of the audit, the information given in the Corporate
Governance Statement pursuant to subsections 2(c) of section 1373 of the Companies Act 2014 is consistent with the
entity’s statutory financial statements in respect of the financial year concerned and such information has been
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2014. Based on our knowledge and understanding of the entity and
its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we have not identified any material misstatements in this
information.

e Inour opinion, based on the work undertaken during the course of the audit, the Corporate Governance Statement
contains the information required by Regulation 6(2) of the European Union (Disclosure of Non-Financial and
Diversity Information by certain large undertakings and groups) Regulations 2017 (as amended); and

e Inour opinion, based on the work undertaken during the course of the audit, the information required pursuant to
section 1373(2)(a), (b), (e) and (f) of the Companies Act 2014 is contained in the Corporate Governance Statement.

The Listing Rules and ISAs (Ireland) require us to review the Directors' statement in relation to going concern, longer-term
viability and the part of the Corporate Governance Statement relating to the group’s compliance with the provisions of the UK
Corporate Governance Code specified for our review.

Based on the work undertaken as part of our audit, we have concluded that each of the following elements of the Corporate
Governance Statement is materially consistent with the financial statements and our knowledge obtained during the audit:

e the Directors’ statement with regards the appropriateness of adopting the going concern basis of accounting and any
material uncertainties identified set out on page 42;

e the Directors’ explanation as to its assessment of the entity’s prospects, the period this assessment covers and why
the period is appropriate set out on page 41;

e the Directors' statement on fair, balanced and understandable set out on page 41;

e the board’s confirmation that it has carried out a robust assessment of the emerging and principal risks and the
disclosures in the annual report that describe the principal risks and the procedures in place to identify emerging risks
and an explanation of how they are being managed or mitigated set out on page 32 to 34;

e the section of the annual report that describes the review of effectiveness of risk management and internal control
systems set out on pages 32 to 34; and

e the section describing the work of the audit committee set out on pages 37 to 39.

Based on the knowledge and understanding of the entity and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we have not
identified material misstatements in the Directors' report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the provisions in the Companies Act 2014 which require us to report to you if, in our
opinion, the disclosures of Directors’ remuneration and transactions specified by law are not made.
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We were appointed by the directors on 9 November 2018 to audit the financial statements for the financial period end date
31 May 2019 and subsequent financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted engagement including previous renewals
and reappointments of the firm is 4 years, covering the years ending 31 May 2019 to 31 May 2022.

The non-audit services prohibited by IAASA’s Ethical Standard were not provided and we remained independent of the entity
in conducting the audit.

Our audit opinion is consistent with the additional report to the directors we are required to provide in accordance with ISA
(Ireland) 260.

This report is made solely to the entity’s shareholders, as a body, in accordance with Section 391 of the Companies Act 2014.
Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the entity’s shareholders those matters we are required to state
to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the entity and the entity’s shareholders as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for
the opinions we have formed.

Y (N Sp—

Brian Jackson

For and on behalf of Deloitte Ireland LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Deloitte & Touche House, Earlsfort Terrace, Dublin 2

Date: 29 August 2022
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INCOME STATEMENT
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares $ Short Duration Corp iShares $ Short Duration High  iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr

Entity total Bond UCITS ETF Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
GBP’000 GBP’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usSD’000 usD’000

Operating income 5 1,922,812 1,057,435 104,129 111,546 78,008 59,366 46,199 37,143
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (8,677,652) 11,240,549 (327,865) 135,440 (102,615) 62,499 (540,277) (336,711)
Total investment income/(loss) (6,754,840) 12,297,984 (223,736) 246,986 (24,607) 121,865 (494,078) (299,568)
Operating expenses 6 (222,098) (132,056) (12,910) (12,242) (8,217) (5,211) (1,810) (1,749)
Negative yield on financial assets (8,582) (2,843) - - - - - -
Net operating income/(expenses) (6,985,520) 12,163,085 (236,646) 234,744 (32,824) 116,654 (495,888) (301,317)

Finance costs:

Bank interest (728) (397) (2) (1) (1) - (105) (18)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 (412,556) (144,471) (29,424) (40,778) (50,189) (30,485) (32,074) (16,358)
Total finance costs (413,284) (144,868) (29,426) (40,779) (50,190) (30,485) (32,179) (16,376)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (7,398,804) 12,018,217 (266,072) 193,965 (83,014) 86,169 (528,067) (317,693)
Taxation 9 (164,882) (93,186) - - - - - -

Net profit/(loss) after taxation (7,563,686) 11,925,031 (266,072) 193,965 (83,014) 86,169 (528,067) (317,693)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (7,563,686) 11,925,031 (266,072) 193,965 (83,014) 86,169 (528,067) (317,693)

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG iShares $ Ultrashort Bond iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG iShares £ Ultrashort Bond
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000

Operating income 5 71 137 6,339 6,783 293 141 3,203 2,980
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (66) (46) (6,827) 380 (220) 42 (2,018) 1,142
Total investment income/(loss) 5 91 (488) 7,163 73 183 1,185 4,122
Operating expenses 6 (9) (9) (845) (679) (46) (24) (607) (472)
Net operating income/(expenses) (4) 82 (1,333) 6,484 27 159 578 3,650

Finance costs:

Bank interest - - (1) - - - (11) (2)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 (59) (137) (1,242) (3,803) (36) (124) (1,866) (3,782)
Total finance costs (59) (137) (1,243) (3,803) (36) (124) (1,877) (3,784)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (63) (55) (2,576) 2,681 (9) 35 (1,299) (134)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (63) (55) (2,576) 2,681 (9) 35 (1,299) (134)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (63) (55) (2,576) 2,681 (9) 35 (1,299) (134)

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares € Govt Bond 20yr

Target Duration iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG

iShares € Ultrashort Bond

iShares Ageing Population

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 usD’000 usD’000

Operating income 925 594 71 102 3,366 4,948 17,691 8,952
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (44,290) (10,341) (328) 172 (9,716) 11,904 (209,199) 144,849
Total investment income/(loss) (43,365) (9,747) (257) 274 (6,350) 16,852 (191,508) 153,801
Operating expenses (319) (245) (113) 61) (3,122) (2,236) (3,725) (1,726)
Negative yield on financial assets - - (435) (92) (9,696) (3,106) - -
Net operating income/(expenses) (43,684) (9,992) (805) 121 (19,168) 11,510 (195,233) 152,075
Finance costs:
Bank interest (1) (2) (5) (1) (45) (16) (5) (4)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders (492) (419) (616) (35) (2,303) (2,883) - -
Total finance costs (493) (421) (621) (36) (2,348) (2,899) (5) (4)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (44,177) (10,413) (1,426) 85 (21,516) 8,611 (195,238) 152,071
Taxation - - - (1) (18) - (2,710) (1,167)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (44,177) (10,413) (1,426) 84 (21,534) 8,611 (197,948) 150,904
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (44,177) (10,413) (1,426) 84 (21,534) 8,611 (197,948) 150,904

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares Automation & Robotics

iShares China CNY Bond

iShares China CNY

iShares Digital Security

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Govt Bond UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usSD’000 usD’000

Operating income 33,275 32,897 375,978 166,332 38,754 50 21,000 11,748
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (678,948) 1,218,892 (227,675) 517,013 (44,671) 488 (282,771) 290,006
Total investment income/(loss) (645,673) 1,251,789 148,303 683,345 (5,917) 538 (261,771) 301,754
Operating expenses (15,112) (13,159) (42,571) (18,025) (3,401) (4) (6,550) (4,264)
Net operating income/(expenses) (660,785) 1,238,630 105,732 665,320 (9,318) 534 (268,321) 297,490
Finance costs:
Bank interest (11) (30) (2) (2) - - 9) (10)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders (544) (199) (239,170) (10,694) (17,088) 38 (1,099) (131)
Total finance costs (555) (229) (239,172) (10,696) (17,088) 38 (1,108) (141)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (661,340) 1,238,401 (133,440) 654,624 (26,406) 572 (269,429) 297,349
Taxation (5,341) (4,645) - - - - (5,120) (1,763)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (666,681) 1,233,756 (133,440) 654,624 (26,406) 572 (274,549) 295,586
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (666,681) 1,233,756 (133,440) 654,624 (26,406) 572 (274,549) 295,586

'Comparative figures are presented for the financial year from 26 April 2021 (date of incorporation) to 31 May 2021.
There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI Europe

iShares Digitalisation iShares Edge MSCI EM Value iShares Edge MSCI EMU Momentum Factor
UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUSD’000 uUSD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Operating income 5 11,768 7,890 9,424 2,589 - 118 14,441 6,008
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (512,050) 380,808 (42,221) 30,208 - 1,367 (27,768) 80,451
Total investment income/(loss) (500,282) 388,698 (32,797) 32,797 - 1,485 (13,327) 86,459
Operating expenses 6 (5,973) (4,902) (764) (320) - (21) (1,237) (926)
Net operating income/(expenses) (506,255) 383,796 (33,561) 32,477 - 1,464 (14,564) 85,533
Finance costs:
Bank interest (5) 9) (1) (2) - - (10) (7)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 - - - - - - (549) 70
Total finance costs (5) (9) (1) (2) - - (559) 63
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (506,260) 383,787 (33,562) 32,475 - 1,464 (15,123) 85,596
Taxation 9 (1,304) (1,632) (994) (280) - (8) (866) (424)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (507,564) 382,155 (34,556) 32,195 - 1,456 (15,989) 85,172

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (507,564) 382,155 (34,556) 32,195 - 1,456 (15,989) 85,172

"The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.
There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI Europe iShares Edge MSCI Europe iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Multifactor UCITS ETF Quality Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Value Factor UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Operating income 5 7,401 5,959 7,636 4,340 821 709 150,576 71,183
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (6,242) 46,756 (10,110) 33,668 (2,788) 8,150 72,508 389,103
Total investment income/(loss) 1,159 52,715 (2,474) 38,008 (1,967) 8,859 223,084 460,286
Operating expenses 6 (878) (750) (661) (362) (72) (69) (7,885) (3,709)
Net operating income/(expenses) 281 51,965 (3,135) 37,646 (2,039) 8,790 215,199 456,577

Finance costs:

Bank interest (4) (5) (7) 3) (1) (1) (65) (36)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 (89) (7) 14 (65) - - (2,618) 289
Total finance costs (93) (12) 7 (68) (1) (1) (2,683) 253
Net profit/(loss) before taxation 188 51,953 (3,128) 37,578 (2,040) 8,789 212,516 456,830
Taxation 9 (605) (524) (724) (388) (49) (45) (9,285) (3,719)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (417) 51,429 (3,852) 37,190 (2,089) 8,744 203,231 453,111

Increasel/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (417) 51,429 (3,852) 37,190 (2,089) 8,744 203,231 453,111

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI USA
Momentum Factor

iShares Edge MSCI USA

iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality

iShares Edge MSCI USA Size

UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUSD’000 uUSD’000 uUsSD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000 uUSD’000

Operating income 7,263 6,025 1,200 1,371 28,701 13,648 2,136 1,879
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (84,670) 265,982 (1,059) 29,532 (203,550) 231,259 (9,953) 53,186
Total investment income/(loss) (77,407) 272,007 141 30,903 (174,849) 244,907 (7,817) 55,065
Operating expenses (1,430) (1,954) (276) (321) (4,164) (1,586) (287) (253)
Net operating income/(expenses) (78,837) 270,053 (135) 30,582 (179,013) 243,321 (8,104) 54,812
Finance costs:
Bank interest (1) (1) ) - - - - -
Distributions to redeemable shareholders (59) (47) (12) (15) (3,118) (2,912) - -
Total finance costs (60) (48) (13) (15) (3,118) (2,912) - -
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (78,897) 270,005 (148) 30,567 (182,131) 240,409 (8,104) 54,812
Taxation (1,035) (854) (171) (181) (4,072) (1,943) (281) (254)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (79,932) 269,151 (319) 30,386 (186,203) 238,466 (8,385) 54,558
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (79,932) 269,151 (319) 30,386 (186,203) 238,466 (8,385) 54,558

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI World

iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Momentum Factor iShares Edge MSCI World iShares Edge MSCI World

Factor UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF Quality Factor UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUsD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000 UsD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Operating income 5 110,001 64,282 41,371 18,715 12,471 8,905 45,948 30,874
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (306,620) 910,884 (256,256) 623,150 (37,509) 150,976 (222,921) 439,930
Total investment income/(loss) (196,619) 975,166 (214,885) 641,865 (25,038) 159,881 (176,973) 470,804
Operating expenses 6 (8,300) (4,752) (7,886) (6,525) (2,752) (2,217) (7,445) (4,381)
Net operating income/(expenses) (204,919) 970,414 (222,771) 635,340 (27,790) 157,664 (184,418) 466,423

Finance costs:
Bank interest - () (52) 9) (16) (4) (16) (8)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 (2,546) (873) - - - - - -

Total finance costs (2,546) (878) (52) (9) (16) () (16) (8)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (207,465) 969,536 (222,823) 635,331 (27,806) 157,660 (184,434) 466,415
Taxation 9 (15,756) (9,258) (4,863) (2,304) (1,290) (875) (5,397) (3,692)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (223,221) 960,278 (227,686) 633,027 (29,096) 156,785 (189,831) 462,723

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (223,221) 960,278 (227,686) 633,027 (29,096) 156,785 (189,831) 462,723

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI World Size iShares Edge MSCI World Value iShares Electric Vehicles and iShares Fallen Angels High
Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Driving Technology UCITS ETF Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usSD’000 usD’000
Operating income 5 15,525 16,434 218,174 110,418 14,628 6,401 75,831 69,535
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (80,094) 273,523 (402,552) 1,003,568 (153,641) 116,702 (332,843) 199,472
Total investment income/(loss) (64,569) 289,957 (184,378) 1,113,986 (139,013) 123,103 (257,012) 269,007
Operating expenses 6 (2,262) (2,408) (18,197) (9,187) (3,025) (1,242) (9,550) (7,246)
Net operating income/(expenses) (66,831) 287,549 (202,575) 1,104,799 (142,038) 121,861 (266,562) 261,761

Finance costs:

Bank interest (10) (6) (46) (22) (14) (5) (85) (28)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 - - (6,383) 1,315 - - (73,218) (26,374)
Total finance costs (10) (6) (6,429) 1,293 (14) (5) (73,303) (26,402)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (66,841) 287,543 (209,004) 1,106,092 (142,052) 121,856 (339,865) 235,359
Taxation 9 (1,635) (1,797) (22,191) (11,053) (1,716) (551) (11) (22)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (68,476) 285,746 (231,195) 1,095,039 (143,768) 121,305 (339,876) 235,337

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (68,476) 285,746 (231,195) 1,095,039 (143,768) 121,305 (339,876) 235,337

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares Healthcare Innovation iShares MSCI China A iShares MSCI China Tech iShares MSCI China
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF! UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Operating income 5 7,517 7,368 37,075 19,683 50 7,620 1,997
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (632,875) 414,234 (598,691) 578,522 (3,269) (193,930) 25,592
Total investment income/(loss) (625,358) 421,602 (561,616) 598,205 (3,219) (186,310) 27,589
Operating expenses 6 (8,205) (6,921) (8,766) (6,703) (24) (1,915) (807)
Net operating income/(expenses) (633,563) 414,681 (570,382) 591,502 (3,243) (188,225) 26,782

Finance costs:

Bank interest (13) (49) (2) (5) - - 1)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 - - - - - (62) -
Total finance costs (13) (49) (2) (5) - (62) (1)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (633,576) 414,632 (570,384) 591,497 (3,243) (188,287) 26,781
Taxation 9 (2,972) (1,790) (3,712) (1,965) (1) (428) (129)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (636,548) 412,842 (574,096) 589,532 (3,244) (188,715) 26,652

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (636,548) 412,842 (574,096) 589,532 (3,244) (188,715) 26,652

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI EM ESG iShares MSCI EM iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG iShares MSCI EM SRI
Enhanced UCITS ETF ex-China UCITS ETF' Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usSD’000 usD’000
Operating income 5 38,990 10,763 744 33 47,437 22,690 75,463 30,811
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (420,972) 156,735 (4,088) 774 (505,770) 364,512 (631,005) 526,470
Total investment income/(loss) (381,982) 167,498 (3,344) 807 (458,333) 387,202 (555,542) 557,281
Operating expenses 6 (3,021) (1,022) (77) (4) (3,829) (2,036) (8,537) (3,752)
Net operating income/(expenses) (385,003) 166,476 (3,421) 803 (462,162) 385,166 (564,079) 553,529

Finance costs:

Bank interest (14) (1) (1) - (8) 3) (30) (14)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 (3,433) (855) - - (5,158) (314) (3,683) (1,610)
Total finance costs (3,447) (856) (1) - (5,166) (317) (3,713) (1,624)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (388,450) 165,620 (3,422) 803 (467,328) 384,849 (567,792) 551,905
Taxation 9 (6,221) (1,373) (102) (3) (6,906) (2,854) (11,821) (3,564)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (394,671) 164,247 (3,524) 800 (474,234) 381,995 (579,613) 548,341

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (394,671) 164,247 (3,524) 800 (474,234) 381,995 (579,613) 548,341

'Comparative figures are presented for the financial year from 26 April 2021 (date of incorporation) to 31 May 2021.
There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI EMU ESG

iShares MSCI EMU ESG

iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap

iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap

Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Operating income 5 14,755 4,712 43,602 34,953 3,252 2,557 4,771 4,452
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (103,665) 38,238 (74,946) 354,039 (6,179) 26,083 (10,852) 50,840
Total investment income/(loss) (88,910) 42,950 (31,344) 388,992 (2,927) 28,640 (6,081) 55,292
Operating expenses 6 (597) (149) (2,116) (1,459) (507) (443) (970) (971)
Net operating income/(expenses) (89,507) 42,801 (33,460) 387,533 (3,434) 28,197 (7,051) 54,321

Finance costs:

Bank interest (31) (7) (26) (18) (2) (2) 4) 4)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 (451) (13) (5,408) (1,008) - - - -
Total finance costs (482) (20) (5,434) (1,026) (2) (2) (4) (4)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (89,989) 42,781 (38,894) 386,507 (3,436) 28,195 (7,055) 54,317
Taxation 9 (943) (310) (2,696) (2,178) (209) (163) (315) (344)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (90,932) 42,471 (41,590) 384,329 (3,645) 28,032 (7,370) 53,973

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (90,932) 42,471 (41,590) 384,329 (3,645) 28,032 (7,370) 53,973

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI EMU SRI iShares MSCI Europe ESG iShares MSCI Europe ESG iShares MSCI France
UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Operating income 5 780 213 34,880 7,238 45,151 17,886 2,187 1,702
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (4,703) 1,603 (60,690) 51,228 (64,704) 145,158 (817) 17,206
Total investment income/(loss) (3,923) 1,816 (25,810) 58,466 (19,553) 163,044 1,370 18,908
Operating expenses 6 (46) (13) (1,123) (238) (1,596) (663) (191) (140)
Net operating income/(expenses) (3,969) 1,803 (26,933) 58,228 (21,149) 162,381 1,179 18,768

Finance costs:

Bank interest 1) - (24) (8) (33) (13) 1) (2)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 (7) (13) (1,961) (408) (1,826) (219) - -
Total finance costs (8) (13) (1,985) (416) (1,859) (232) (1) (2)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (3,977) 1,790 (28,918) 57,812 (23,008) 162,149 1,178 18,766
Taxation 9 (50) (12) (3,039) (701) (3,966) (1,726) (14) (3)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (4,027) 1,778 (31,957) 57,111 (26,974) 160,423 1,164 18,763

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (4,027) 1,778 (31,957) 57,111 (26,974) 160,423 1,164 18,763

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI Global iShares MSCI India iShares MSCI Japan ESG iShares MSCI Japan ESG
Semiconductors UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF
Note 2022 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Operating income 5 2,080 17,936 6,367 12,970 4,722 26,950 6,590
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (44,965) (10,328) 272,655 (108,300) 27,036 (207,892) 39,066
Total investment income/(loss) (42,885) 7,608 279,022 (95,330) 31,758 (180,942) 45,656
Operating expenses 6 (548) (8,058) (3,785) (801) (268) (1,644) (453)
Net operating income/(expenses) (43,433) (450) 275,237 (96,131) 31,490 (182,586) 45,203
Finance costs:

Bank interest (1) 9) (8) (2) (2) (6) (6)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 - - - (2,115) (630) (2,025) 563
Total finance costs (1) (9) (8) (2,117) (632) (2,031) 557
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (43,434) (459) 275,229 (98,248) 30,858 (184,617) 45,760
Taxation 9 (320) (8,293) (24,320) (1,911) (709) (3,971) (987)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (43,754) (8,752) 250,909 (100,159) 30,149 (188,588) 44,773
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to

redeemable shareholders (43,754) (8,752) 250,909 (100,159) 30,149 (188,588) 44,773

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR

iShares MSCI Japan SRI

iShares MSCI USA ESG

iShares MSCI USA ESG

Hedged UCITS ETF (Acc) UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF
Note 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Operating income 5 1,647 1,656 24,583 12,567 66,237 22,740 60,130 30,419
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (1,927) 22,957 (172,626) 79,468 (362,104) 448,494 (215,592) 651,841
Total investment income/(loss) (280) 24,613 (148,043) 92,035 (295,867) 471,234 (155,462) 682,260
Operating expenses 6 (204) (238) (1,854) (1,070) (3,285) (1,045) (3,159) (1,466)
Net operating income/(expenses) (484) 24,375 (149,897) 90,965 (299,152) 470,189 (158,621) 680,794
Finance costs:
Bank interest (1) (6) (5) (3) (1) 2) - (3)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 - - (1,036) (1,120) (10,336) (1,246) (3,784) (1,818)
Total finance costs (1) (6) (1,041) (1,123) (10,337) (1,248) (3,784) (1,821)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (485) 24,369 (150,938) 89,842 (309,489) 468,941 (162,405) 678,973
Taxation 9 (247) (248) (3,687) (1,884) (9,294) (3,271) (8,515) (4,346)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (732) 24,121 (154,625) 87,958 (318,783) 465,670 (170,920) 674,627
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (732) 24,121 (154,625) 87,958 (318,783) 465,670 (170,920) 674,627

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI USA Momentum iShares MSCI USA SRI iShares MSCI USA Value iShares MSCI World ESG
Factor ESG UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF’ Enhanced UCITS ETF
2022 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Operating income 5 13,755 146,093 72,110 31,701 44,878 14,265
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (204,726) (352,630) 1,619,539 (55,338) (286,355) 203,308
Total investment income/(loss) (190,971) (206,537) 1,691,649 (23,637) (241,477) 217,573
Operating expenses 6 (2,648) (18,692) (9,915) (2,635) (4,332) (1,321)
Net operating income/(expenses) (193,619) (225,229) 1,681,734 (26,272) (245,809) 216,252

Finance costs:

Bank interest - (5) (5) - (21) (7)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 - (8,046) (2,024) - (3,068) (421)
Total finance costs - (8,051) (2,029) - (3,089) (428)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (193,619) (233,280) 1,679,705 (26,272) (248,898) 215,824
Taxation 9 (1,910) (20,729) (9,988) (4,508) (5,454) (1,817)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (195,529) (254,009) 1,669,717 (30,780) (254,352) 214,007

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (195,529) (254,009) 1,669,717 (30,780) (254,352) 214,007

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI World ESG

iShares MSCI World Momentum iShares MSCI World SRI iShares MSCI World Value

Screened UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF'
2022 2021 2022 2022 2021 2022

usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Operating income 34,165 17,376 1,050 114,376 55,506 1,645
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (163,432) 282,035 (20,798) (574,496) 849,499 (6,030)
Total investment income/(loss) (129,267) 299,411 (19,748) (460,120) 905,005 (4,385)
Operating expenses (3,706) (1,759) (138) (11,937) (5,684) (106)
Net operating income/(expenses) (132,973) 297,652 (19,886) (472,057) 899,321 (4,491)
Finance costs:
Bank interest (7) 4) - (115) (64) -
Distributions to redeemable shareholders (3,050) (1,767) - (16,046) (5,167) -
Total finance costs (3,057) (1,771) - (16,161) (5,231) -
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (136,030) 295,881 (19,886) (488,218) 894,090 (4,491)
Taxation (4,183) (2,194) (127) (14,989) (7,371) (160)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (140,213) 293,687 (20,013) (503,207) 886,719 (4,651)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (140,213) 293,687 (20,013) (503,207) 886,719 (4,651)

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares NASDAQ US iShares OMX Stockholm Capped iShares Refinitiv Inclusion iShares Smart City
Biotechnology UCITS ETF UCITS ETF and Diversity UCITS ETF Infrastructure UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 SEK’000 SEK’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 uUsSD’000
Operating income 5 4,014 1,823 217,566 133,299 1,681 435 7,519 1,905
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 (130,364) 16,234 (725,306) 1,510,120 (4,638) 4,458 (59,181) 22,997
Total investment income/(loss) (126,350) 18,057 (507,740) 1,643,419 (2,957) 4,893 (51,662) 24,902
Operating expenses 6 (1,763) (971) (6,562) (4,445) (120) (29) (1,497) (312)
Net operating income/(expenses) (128,113) 17,086 (514,302) 1,638,974 (3,077) 4,864 (53,159) 24,590

Finance costs:

Bank interest - (1) (276) (174) 1 - (3) 1)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 (80) (19) - - - - (681) (145)
Total finance costs (80) (20) (276) (174) (1) - (684) (146)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation (128,193) 17,066 (514,578) 1,638,800 (3,078) 4,864 (53,843) 24,444
Taxation 9 (478) (217) - (1,338) (232) (44) (777) (249)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation (128,671) 16,849 (514,578) 1,637,462 (3,310) 4,820 (54,620) 24,195

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (128,671) 16,849 (514,578) 1,637,462 (3,310) 4,820 (54,620) 24,195

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares TA-35 Israel iShares US Equity Buyback iShares US Mortgage Backed
UCITS ETF' Achievers UCITS ETF' Securities UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Operating income 5 - 135 - 99 32,327 56,104
Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 7 - 3,506 - 3,346 (146,996) (15,708)
Total investment income/(loss) - 3,641 - 3,445 (114,669) 40,396
Operating expenses 6 - (112) - (24) (3,785) (6,142)
Net operating income/(expenses) - 3,529 - 3,421 (118,454) 34,254

Finance costs:

Bank interest - (1) - - (10) (7)
Distributions to redeemable shareholders 8 - - - - (15,078) (33,936)
Total finance costs - (1) - - (15,088) (33,943)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation - 3,528 - 3,421 (133,542) 311
Taxation 9 - (16) - (13) - -
Net profit/(loss) after taxation - 3,512 - 3,408 (133,542) 31

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders - 3,512 - 3,408 (133,542) 311

"The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.
There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

[73]



iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS

For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares $ Short Duration Corp

iShares $ Short Duration High

iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr

Entity total Bond UCITS ETF Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
GBP’000 GBP’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 75,459,523 33,077,393 6,470,002 5,002,344 1,526,354 892,656 2,404,102 1,114,197
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (7,563,686) 11,925,031 (266,072) 193,965 (83,014) 86,169 (528,067) (317,693)
Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 57,466,848 57,618,581 4,695,300 4,813,167 1,238,462 1,471,522 3,100,611 3,979,582
Redemption of redeemable shares (43,371,333) (20,713,844) (4,676,860) (3,539,474) (955,810) (923,993) (2,584,993) (2,371,984)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions 14,095,515 36,904,737 18,440 1,273,693 282,652 547,529 515,618 1,607,598
Notional foreign exchange adjustment* 8,285,312 (6,447,638) - - - - - -
Net assets at the end of the financial year 90,276,664 75,459,523 6,222,370 6,470,002 1,725,992 1,526,354 2,391,653 2,404,102

"The notional foreign exchange adjustment arises from both the retranslation of the net assets at the beginning of the financial year using the exchange rate as at 31 May 2022 and the retranslation of the

income statement items and share transactions using the average exchange rate to the exchange rate as at 31 May 2022.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG iShares $ Ultrashort Bond iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG iShares £ Ultrashort Bond
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000
Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 8,811 10,119 761,190 719,029 23,495 25,036 709,767 560,599
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (63) (55) (2,576) 2,681 9) 35 (1,299) (134)
Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 2,438 - 1,024,695 493,798 62,379 11,945 136,325 354,012
Redemption of redeemable shares (876) (1,253) (705,662) (454,318) - (13,521) (163,490) (204,710)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions 1,562 (1,253) 319,033 39,480 62,379 (1,576) (27,165) 149,302
Net assets at the end of the financial year 10,310 8,811 1,077,647 761,190 85,865 23,495 681,303 709,767

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares € Govt Bond 20yr

Target Duration iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG iShares € Ultrashort Bond iShares Ageing Population
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 usD’000 usD’000
Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 201,611 142,980 77,894 26,010 3,246,294 2,569,097 777,113 266,354
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (44,177) (10,413) (1,426) 84 (21,534) 8,611 (197,948) 150,904
Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 51,104 163,417 204,713 93,416 954177 1,238,447 394,942 433,762
Redemption of redeemable shares (56,730) (94,373) (39,919) (41,616) (558,346) (569,861) (134,468) (73,907)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions (5,626) 69,044 164,794 51,800 395,831 668,586 260,474 359,855
Net assets at the end of the financial year 151,808 201,611 241,262 77,894 3,620,591 3,246,294 839,639 777,113

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares Automation & Robotics iShares China CNY Bond iShares China CNY iShares Digital Security
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Govt Bond UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 3,602,239 2,438,051 10,879,246 563,632 34,358 - 1,417,327 481,543
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (666,681) 1,233,756 (133,440) 654,624 (26,406) 572 (274,549) 295,586
Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 528,190 1,062,057 8,360,194 11,142,974 1,914,268 33,786 750,782 974,553
Redemption of redeemable shares (394,025) (1,131,625) (12,428,032) (1,481,984) (551,314) - (292,195) (334,355)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions 134,165 (69,568) (4,067,838) 9,660,990 1,362,954 33,786 458,587 640,198
Net assets at the end of the financial year 3,069,723 3,602,239 6,677,968 10,879,246 1,370,906 34,358 1,601,365 1,417,327

'Comparative figures are presented for the financial year from 26 April 2021 (date of incorporation) to 31 May 2021.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI Europe

iShares Digitalisation iShares Edge MSCI EM Value iShares Edge MSCI EMU Momentum Factor
UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 1,551,567 826,964 154,745 28,147 - 6,530 420,840 234,204
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (507,564) 382,155 (34,556) 32,195 - 1,456 (15,989) 85,172
Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 332,356 684,192 170,034 112,677 - - 142,797 204,776
Redemption of redeemable shares (222,371) (341,744) (88,139) (18,274) - (7,986) (174,417) (103,312)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions 109,985 342,448 81,895 94,403 - (7,986) (31,620) 101,464
Net assets at the end of the financial year 1,153,988 1,551,567 202,084 154,745 - - 373,231 420,840

"The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI Europe iShares Edge MSCI Europe iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Multifactor UCITS ETF Quality Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Value Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 189,979 185,499 171,102 132,881 32,830 23,969 3,078,011 675,965

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (417) 51,429 (3,852) 37,190 (2,089) 8,744 203,231 453,111

Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 14,706 32,540 210,431 52,783 17,221 3,208 1,371,879 2,244,161
Redemption of redeemable shares (30,071) (79,489) (100,265) (51,752) (16,851) (3,091) (1,460,453) (295,226)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions (15,365) (46,949) 110,166 1,031 370 117 (88,574) 1,948,935

Net assets at the end of the financial year 174,197 189,979 277,416 171,102 31,111 32,830 3,192,668 3,078,011

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022
iShares Edge MSCI USA

Momentum Factor iShares Edge MSCI USA iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality iShares Edge MSCI USA Size
UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 1,982,829 336,302 110,572 69,345 774,145 891,586 136,812 85,152

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (79,932) 269,151 (319) 30,386 (186,203) 238,466 (8,385) 54,558

Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 347,566 1,967,450 22,039 40,174 2,714,964 357,037 68,184 133,736
Redemption of redeemable shares (1,810,594) (590,074) (81,753) (29,333) (735,119) (712,944) (48,416) (136,634)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions (1,463,028) 1,377,376 (59,714) 10,841 1,979,845 (355,907) 19,768 (2,898)

Net assets at the end of the financial year 439,869 1,982,829 50,539 110,572 2,567,787 774,145 148,195 136,812

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI USA Value

iShares Edge MSCI World
Momentum Factor

iShares Edge MSCI World

iShares Edge MSCI World

Factor UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF Quality Factor UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 6,413,343 814,512 2,681,607 1,310,566 572,405 424,907 1,880,858 1,232,553
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (223,221) 960,278 (227,686) 633,027 (29,096) 156,785 (189,831) 462,723
Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 2,845,985 5,538,074 763,206 1,460,770 65,411 144,755 1,329,916 661,720
Redemption of redeemable shares (4,653,052) (899,521) (1,465,543) (722,756) (114,306) (154,042) (668,372) (476,138)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions (1,807,067) 4,638,553 (702,337) 738,014 (48,895) (9,287) 661,544 185,582
Net assets at the end of the financial year 4,383,055 6,413,343 1,751,584 2,681,607 494,414 572,405 2,352,571 1,880,858

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI World Size iShares Edge MSCI World Value iShares Electric Vehicles and iShares Fallen Angels High
Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Driving Technology UCITS ETF Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUsD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000 usSD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000

Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 925,155 586,996 6,264,043 1,606,821 659,411 77,358 1,832,005 779,545

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (68,476) 285,746 (231,195) 1,095,039 (143,768) 121,305 (339,876) 235,337

Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 519,714 370,989 3,215,298 4,059,428 219,852 501,639 2,152,410 2,769,674
Redemption of redeemable shares (830,132) (318,576) (3,401,366) (497,245) (43,784) (40,891) (2,647,817) (1,952,551)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions (310,418) 52,413 (186,068) 3,562,183 176,068 460,748 (495,407) 817,123

Net assets at the end of the financial year 546,261 925,155 5,846,780 6,264,043 691,711 659,411 996,722 1,832,005

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares Healthcare Innovation iShares MSCI China A iShares MSCI China Tech iShares MSCI China
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF! UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 uUsSD’000

Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 2,277,423 1,008,293 2,339,876 799,434 - 374,955 38,826

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (636,548) 412,842 (574,096) 589,532 (3,244) (188,715) 26,652

Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 252,103 1,333,152 454,409 1,395,758 18,291 697,293 330,812
Redemption of redeemable shares (603,154) (476,864) (357,067) (444,848) (3,358) (97,867) (21,335)

Increasel/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions (351,051) 856,288 97,342 950,910 14,933 599,426 309,477

Net assets at the end of the financial year 1,289,824 2,277,423 1,863,122 2,339,876 11,689 785,666 374,955

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI EM ESG iShares MSCI EM iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG iShares MSCI EM SRI
Enhanced UCITS ETF ex-China UCITS ETF' Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usSD’000

Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 1,193,745 54,250 28,493 - 1,788,717 573,772 2,298,560 615,353

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (394,671) 164,247 (3,524) 800 (474,234) 381,995 (579,613) 548,341

Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 1,440,619 1,166,803 16,864 27,693 1,214,793 1,050,074 2,861,640 1,333,146
Redemption of redeemable shares (265,623) (191,555) (11,141) - (357,187) (217,124) (416,396) (198,280)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions 1,174,996 975,248 5,723 27,693 857,606 832,950 2,445,244 1,134,866

Net assets at the end of the financial year 1,974,070 1,193,745 30,692 28,493 2,172,089 1,788,717 4,164,191 2,298,560

'Comparative figures are presented for the financial year from 26 April 2021 (date of incorporation) to 31 May 2021.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

[84]



iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI EMU ESG iShares MSCI EMU ESG iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap
Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 290,650 6,974 1,638,708 751,447 100,277 83,788 210,499 178,071

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (90,932) 42,471 (41,590) 384,329 (3,645) 28,032 (7,370) 53,973

Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 795,596 246,186 909,855 704,205 4,620 - - 35,014
Redemption of redeemable shares (523,638) (4,981) (1,388,873) (201,273) (4,679) (11,543) (58,376) (56,559)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions 271,958 241,205 (479,018) 502,932 (59) (11,543) (58,376) (21,545)

Net assets at the end of the financial year 471,676 290,650 1,118,100 1,638,708 96,573 100,277 144,753 210,499

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI EMU SRI iShares MSCI Europe ESG iShares MSCI Europe ESG iShares MSCI France
UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 11,445 1,457 508,858 44,692 875,886 355,429 79,936 44,694

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (4,027) 1,778 (31,957) 57,111 (26,974) 160,423 1,164 18,763

Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 28,628 9,777 935,590 449,606 1,200,527 449,276 28,594 80,549
Redemption of redeemable shares (7,751) (1,567) (117,285) (42,551) (272,028) (89,242) (36,634) (64,070)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions 20,877 8,210 818,305 407,055 928,499 360,034 (8,040) 16,479

Net assets at the end of the financial year 28,295 11,445 1,295,206 508,858 1,777,411 875,886 73,060 79,936

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI Global iShares MSCI India iShares MSCI Japan ESG iShares MSCI Japan ESG
Semiconductors UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF

2022 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usSD’000 usD’000 usSD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Net assets at the beginning of the financial year - 918,125 347,957 358,297 41,807 739,897 149,741

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (43,754) (8,752) 250,909 (100,159) 30,149 (188,588) 44,773

Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 436,781 311,455 385,666 578,468 385,495 950,754 747,063
Redemption of redeemable shares (96,652) - (66,407) (181,005) (99,154) (303,034) (201,680)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions 340,129 311,455 319,259 397,463 286,341 647,720 545,383

Net assets at the end of the financial year 296,375 1,220,828 918,125 655,601 358,297 1,199,029 739,897

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR iShares MSCI Japan SRI iShares MSCI USA ESG iShares MSCI USA ESG
Hedged UCITS ETF (Acc) UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 usD’000 usSD’000 usD’000 usSD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 86,420 68,263 723,915 364,677 3,583,823 423,484 3,638,023 864,013

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (732) 24121 (154,625) 87,958 (318,783) 465,670 (170,920) 674,627

Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 59,570 112,436 553,648 523,284 3,150,319 2,924,502 2,294,722 2,968,356
Redemption of redeemable shares (63,840) (118,400) (173,506) (252,004) (1,208,182) (229,833) (1,210,258) (868,973)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions (4,270) (5,964) 380,142 271,280 1,942,137 2,694,669 1,084,464 2,099,383

Net assets at the end of the financial year 81,418 86,420 949,432 723,915 5,207,177 3,583,823 4,551,567 3,638,023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI USA Momentum iShares MSCI USA SRI iShares MSCI USA Value iShares MSCI World ESG
Factor ESG UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF' Enhanced UCITS ETF
2022 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021

uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUSD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000
Net assets at the beginning of the financial year - 7,730,917 2,732,923 - 1,460,652 93,792
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (195,529) (254,009) 1,669,717 (30,780) (254,352) 214,007
Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 1,519,920 4,673,288 4,602,729 1,655,164 2,495,287 1,234,786
Redemption of redeemable shares (104,660) (2,781,965) (1,274,452) (152,221) (817,312) (81,933)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions 1,415,260 1,891,323 3,328,277 1,502,943 1,677,975 1,152,853
Net assets at the end of the financial year 1,219,731 9,368,231 7,730,917 1,472,163 2,884,275 1,460,652

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

[89]



iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI World ESG iShares MSCI World Momentum

iShares MSCI World SRI

iShares MSCI World Value

Screened UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF'
2022 2021 2022 2022 2021 2022

uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000
Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 1,472,736 629,604 - 4,464,920 1,486,272 -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (140,213) 293,687 (20,013) (503,207) 886,719 (4,651)
Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 1,106,775 740,581 209,361 3,999,926 3,356,065 171,057
Redemption of redeemable shares (621,693) (191,136) (104,035) (1,733,645) (1,264,136) (35,068)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions 485,082 549,445 105,326 2,266,281 2,091,929 135,989
Net assets at the end of the financial year 1,817,605 1,472,736 85,313 6,227,994 4,464,920 131,338

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares NASDAQ US iShares OMX Stockholm Capped iShares Refinitiv Inclusion iShares Smart City
Biotechnology UCITS ETF UCITS ETF and Diversity UCITS ETF Infrastructure UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUsD’000 uUsSD’000 SEK’000 SEK’000 usSD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Net assets at the beginning of the financial year 404,316 219,005 5,540,363 3,692,030 35,714 4,744 221,138 14,672

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders (128,671) 16,849 (514,578) 1,637,462 (3,310) 4,820 (54,620) 24,195

Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares 298,627 315,269 2,184,219 1,194,013 53,379 29,294 312,843 233,063
Redemption of redeemable shares (161,031) (146,807) (1,170,309) (983,142) (17,955) (3,144) (110,222) (50,792)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions 137,596 168,462 1,013,910 210,871 35,424 26,150 202,621 182,271

Net assets at the end of the financial year 413,241 404,316 6,039,695 5,540,363 67,828 35,714 369,139 221,138

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares TA-35 Israel iShares US Equity Buyback iShares US Mortgage Backed
UCITS ETF' Achievers UCITS ETF' Securities UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000

Net assets at the beginning of the financial year - 19,032 - 8,015 1,741,261 2,575,756

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders - 3,512 - 3,408 (133,542) 311

Share transactions:
Issue of redeemable shares - 5,946 - 490 403,096 694,398
Redemption of redeemable shares - (28,490) - (11,913) (946,308) (1,529,204)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from
share transactions - (22,544) - (11,423) (543,212) (834,806)

Net assets at the end of the financial year - - - - 1,064,507 1,741,261

"The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 May 2022

iShares $ Short Duration Corp  iShares $ Short Duration High  iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr

Entity total Bond UCITS ETF Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Note GBP’000 GBP’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUSD’000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 391,861 901,992 8,094 9 220 516 1,790 1,720
Cash equivalents 577,499 337,943 162,143 109,202 75,365 54,216 16,963 19,853
Margin cash 26,782 10,440 - - - - - -
Cash collateral 4,124 3,631 3 - 4 207 - -
Receivables 10 9,079,042 5,197,989 55,325 85,611 36,052 21,085 42,671 10,211
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 89,559,143 74,941,610 6,100,909 6,434,335 1,624,242 1,455,830 2,388,138 2,378,729
Total current assets 99,638,451 81,393,605 6,326,474 6,629,157 1,735,883 1,531,854 2,449,562 2,410,513

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bank overdraft (4,419) (233,915) - (23,315) - - - -
Margin cash payable (664) (267) - - - - - -
Cash collateral payable (4,124) (3,631) 3) - (4) (207) - -
Payables 11 (9,318,328) (5,674,810) (101,957) (134,669) (9,750) (5,288) (55,892) (6,125)
Provision for deferred capital gains tax 9 (18,714) (15,160) - - - - - -
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 (15,538) (6,299) (2,144) (1,171) (137) (5) (2,017) (286)
Total current liabilities (9,361,787) (5,934,082) (104,104) (159,155) (9,891) (5,500) (57,909) (6,411)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 90,276,664 75,459,523 6,222,370 6,470,002 1,725,992 1,526,354 2,391,653 2,404,102

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

On behalf of the Directors ‘Wﬁﬂ
R 7

Director Director
25 August 2022 25 August 2022
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG iShares $ Ultrashort Bond iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG iShares £ Ultrashort Bond
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUSD’000 uUsSD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 10 10 1,139 356 2 12 31 68
Cash equivalents 141 351 5,023 10,532 2,218 347 27,679 17,868
Cash collateral - - 1 - - - 9 -
Receivables 10 55 50 6,344 4,320 497 128 4,644 4,157
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 10,105 8,605 1,065,854 749,124 83,657 23,010 656,659 687,718
Total current assets 10,311 9,016 1,078,361 764,332 86,374 23,497 689,022 709,811

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Cash collateral payable - - (1) - - - 9) -
Payables 11 (1) (205) (713) (3,142) (509) (2) (7,710) (44)
Total current liabilities (1) (205) (714) (3,142) (509) (2) (7,719) (44)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 10,310 8,811 1,077,647 761,190 85,865 23,495 681,303 709,767

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares € Govt Bond 20yr

Target Duration iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG iShares € Ultrashort Bond iShares Ageing Population
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 uUSD’000 USD’000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 78 1 217 39 886 289 2,714 2,757
Cash equivalents 615 649 2,366 134 42,604 2,260 3,088 1,888
Margin cash - - - - - - 659 74
Cash collateral 6 - - - 53 - - -
Receivables 10 2,648 1,800 1,551 375 24,586 43,181 3,116 1,442
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 150,182 199,262 241,678 77,352 3,596,585 3,229,951 836,013 771,431
Total current assets 153,529 201,712 245,812 77,900 3,664,714 3,275,681 845,590 777,592

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bank overdraft - (78) - - - - - (83)
Margin cash payable - - - - - - - (166)
Cash collateral payable (6) - - - (53) - - -
Payables 11 (1,715) (23) (4,550) (6) (44,070) (29,387) (5,868) (230)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 - - - - - - (83) -
Total current liabilities (1,721) (101) (4,550) (6) (44,123) (29,387) (5,951) (479)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 151,808 201,611 241,262 77,894 3,620,591 3,246,294 839,639 777,113

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares Automation & Robotics

iShares China CNY Bond

iShares China CNY

iShares Digital Security

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Govt Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Note uUsSD’000 usD’000 usD’000 UsSD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usSD’000 uUSD’000

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 10,496 2,712 121,915 91,518 1,297 75 2,676 2,962
Margin cash 449 452 370 - - - 432 265
Receivables 10 13,015 5,143 439,928 144,608 38,773 438 2,474 1,805
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 3,059,119 3,595,016 6,608,189 10,731,799 1,334,288 33,851 1,596,689 1,412,768
Total current assets 3,083,079 3,603,323 7,170,402 10,967,925 1,374,358 34,364 1,602,271 1,417,800
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdraft - - - - - - (150) -
Margin cash payable - - (620) - - - - -
Payables 11 (13,356) (1,084) (489,400) (82,777) (3,352) (6) (553) (424)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 - - (2,414) (5,902) (100) - (203) (49)
Total current liabilities (13,356) (1,084) (492,434) (88,679) (3,452) (6) (906) (473)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 3,069,723 3,602,239 6,677,968 10,879,246 1,370,906 34,358 1,601,365 1,417,327

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI Europe

iShares Digitalisation iShares Edge MSCI EM Value iShares Edge MSCI EMU Momentum Factor
UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUsD’000 uUsSD’000 uUsSD’000 uUsD’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 2,161 3,977 1,961 11,748 - - 1,070 36,244
Cash equivalents - - 631 313 - - 1,403 1,317
Margin cash 205 30 115 47 - - 237 151
Cash collateral - - - - - - 5 -
Receivables 10 999 11,865 38,959 1,618 - 13 242,105 30,761
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 1,151,039 1,546,786 200,156 153,712 - - 367,653 422,430
Total current assets 1,154,404 1,562,658 241,822 167,438 - 13 612,473 490,903

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bank overdraft - - - (1,947) - - - (5,751)
Cash collateral payable - - - - - - 5) -
Payables 11 (381) (11,091) (39,735) (10,746) - (13) (239,237) (64,312)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 (35) - (3) - - - - -
Total current liabilities (416) (11,091) (39,738) (12,693) - (13) (239,242) (70,063)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 1,153,988 1,551,567 202,084 154,745 - - 373,231 420,840

"The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Multifactor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Quality Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Value Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 552 11,828 1,745 1,555 113 377 3,393 30,276
Cash equivalents 867 107 905 1,066 206 82 37,833 -
Margin cash 144 101 127 73 24 19 2,680 1,548
Cash collateral 43 - 22 - 9 - 576 -
Receivables 10 34,113 10,410 37,650 8,765 4,458 529 186,765 178,179
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 172,785 188,139 276,152 171,021 30,926 32,540 3,182,440 3,060,582
Total current assets 208,504 210,585 316,601 182,480 35,736 33,547 3,413,687 3,270,585
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdraft - (16,078) (21) (1,903) - (310) (4,580) -
Cash collateral payable (43) - (22) - (9) - (576) -
Payables 11 (34,264) (4,528) (39,142) (9,475) (4,616) (407) (215,863) (192,574)
Total current liabilities (34,307) (20,606) (39,185) (11,378) (4,625) (717) (221,019) (192,574)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 174,197 189,979 277,416 171,102 31,111 32,830 3,192,668 3,078,011

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI USA

Momentum Factor iShares Edge MSCI USA iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality iShares Edge MSCI USA Size
UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUSsD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 uUSsD’000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 674 3,551 98 352 4,385 1,265 345 346
Cash equivalents 105 - - - - - 56 490
Margin cash 55 - 8 - 162 167 21 12
Cash collateral 13 - - - - - 2 -
Receivables 10 361,440 1,324,952 10,233 21,284 655,552 212,170 21,264 14,650
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 433,753 1,986,271 50,260 110,598 2,543,790 768,826 147,353 135,687
Total current assets 796,040 3,314,774 60,599 132,234 3,203,889 982,428 169,041 151,185

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Margin cash payable

- ) - (1) - - - -
Cash collateral payable (13

) - - - - - ) -
Payables 11 (356,138) (1,331,944) (10,059) (21,661) (636,041) (208,283) (20,835) (14,373)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 (20) - (1) - (61) - 9) -
Total current liabilities (356,171) (1,331,945) (10,060) (21,662) (636,102) (208,283) (20,846) (14,373)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 439,869 1,982,829 50,539 110,572 2,567,787 774,145 148,195 136,812

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI World

iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Momentum Factor iShares Edge MSCI World iShares Edge MSCI World

Factor UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF Quality Factor UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUSsD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 uSsD’000 usD’000 usD’000 uUSsD’000

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash 9,824 10,789 5,497 104,826 1,751 29,302 7,303 59,845
Cash equivalents 169,404 25,831 - 11,584 1,257 - 4,232 -
Margin cash 2,048 1,296 345 1,048 283 218 849 213
Cash collateral - - - - 108 - 89 -
Receivables 10 437,279 677,182 1,137,861 1,054,883 98,847 60,775 457,980 223,030
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 4,364,326 6,371,512 1,701,144 2,674,409 492,113 570,474 2,333,233 1,870,254
Total current assets 4,982,881 7,086,610 2,844,847 3,846,750 594,359 660,769 2,803,686 2,153,342

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bank overdraft - - - (23) - (15,277) - (52,430)
Margin cash payable - - - - (19) (34) - -
Cash collateral payable - - - - (108) - (89) -
Payables 11 (599,337) (673,267) (1,093,262) (1,165,120) (99,748) (73,042) (450,845) (220,054)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 (489) - ()] - (70) (11) (181) -
Total current liabilities (599,826) (673,267) (1,093,263) (1,165,143) (99,945) (88,364) (451,115) (272,484)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 4,383,055 6,413,343 1,751,584 2,681,607 494,414 572,405 2,352,571 1,880,858

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares Edge MSCI World Size iShares Edge MSCI World Value

iShares Electric Vehicles and

iShares Fallen Angels High

Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Driving Technology UCITS ETF Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

uUSD’000 usD’000 usD’000 UsSD’000 uUSD’000 usD’000 usD’000 uUSD’000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 2,358 16,981 20,204 125,285 1,825 2,355 1,434 12,395
Cash equivalents 1,114 2,283 15,027 - - - 19,383 11,395
Margin cash 332 253 3,413 1,346 381 167 - -
Cash collateral 240 - 3,475 - - - 8 4,941
Receivables 10 77,119 25,986 570,039 588,251 6,440 799 36,577 25,005
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 542,654 917,539 5,804,416 6,227,658 686,702 656,374 962,845 1,787,468
Total current assets 623,817 963,042 6,416,574 6,942,540 695,348 659,695 1,020,247 1,841,204
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdraft - - - (30,510) - - - -
Margin cash payable - (61) (96) (15) (97) (93) - -
Cash collateral payable (240) - (3,475) - - - (8) (4,941)
Payables 11 (77,227) (37,826) (565,447) (647,972) (3,540) (191) (20,423) (3,946)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 (89) - (776) - - - (3,094) (312)
Total current liabilities (77,556) (37,887) (569,794) (678,497) (3,637) (284) (23,525) (9,199)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 546,261 925,155 5,846,780 6,264,043 691,711 659,411 996,722 1,832,005

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares Healthcare Innovation iShares MSCI China A iShares MSCI China Tech iShares MSCI China
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021
uUSD’000 uUsD’000 uUsSD’000 usD’000 uUsSD’000 uUsSD’000 uUSD’000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 4,259 6,939 59,290 26,971 318 7,756 8,078
Cash equivalents 461 853 - - - - -
Margin cash 275 328 297 - 6 298 58
Cash collateral - - - - - 17 -
Receivables 10 885 743 2,769 1,542 831 33,240 4,381
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 1,284,394 2,269,257 1,857,768 2,336,529 11,658 780,906 373,018
Total current assets 1,290,274 2,278,120 1,920,124 2,365,042 12,813 822,217 385,535

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bank overdraft - - - - (2) (95) -
Cash collateral payable - - - - - 17) -
Payables 11 (437) (697) (57,002) (25,166) (1,122) (36,439) (10,580)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 (13) - - - - - -
Total current liabilities (450) (697) (57,002) (25,166) (1,124) (36,551) (10,580)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 1,289,824 2,277,423 1,863,122 2,339,876 11,689 785,666 374,955

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI EM ESG iShares MSCI EM iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG iShares MSCI EM SRI
Enhanced UCITS ETF ex-China UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 uUsSD’000 usSD’000 usD’000 usD’000 uUSD’000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 17,804 22,236 106 512 15,028 18,699 43,877 346,826
Cash equivalents - - - - 759 - 10,106 -
Margin cash 914 135 7 - 982 139 2,303 207
Receivables 10 166,071 40,953 446 791 120,758 29,822 540,892 25,652
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 1,963,895 1,188,541 30,622 28,368 2,159,707 1,782,584 4,139,689 2,293,929
Total current assets 2,148,684 1,251,865 31,181 29,671 2,297,234 1,831,244 4,736,867 2,666,614

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bank overdraft - (7,624) - (410) - (3,031) - (138,408)
Payables 11 (174,397) (50,496) (486) (768) (124,997) (39,496) (572,091) (229,646)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 (217) - (3) - (148) - (585) -
Total current liabilities (174,614) (58,120) (489) (1,178) (125,145) (42,527) (572,676) (368,054)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 1,974,070 1,193,745 30,692 28,493 2,172,089 1,788,717 4,164,191 2,298,560

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI EMU ESG iShares MSCI EMU ESG iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap
Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 6,347 2,990 3,634 4,515 926 1,253 1,014 934
Cash equivalents - - 7,235 8,482 45 - - 952
Margin cash 395 205 744 559 63 35 96 76
Cash collateral - - - - 119 - 49 -
Receivables 10 69,472 8,808 14,753 38,379 1,174 933 18,418 6,150
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 469,749 288,868 1,112,173 1,630,778 96,160 99,758 143,365 209,012
Total current assets 545,963 300,871 1,138,539 1,682,713 98,487 101,979 162,942 217,124

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Cash collateral payable - - - - (119) - (49) -
Payables 11 (74,287) (10,221) (20,439) (44,005) (1,795) (1,702) (18,140) (6,625)
Total current liabilities (74,287) (10,221) (20,439) (44,005) (1,914) (1,702) (18,189) (6,625)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 471,676 290,650 1,118,100 1,638,708 96,573 100,277 144,753 210,499

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

[104]



iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI EMU SRI iShares MSCI Europe ESG iShares MSCI Europe ESG iShares MSCI France
UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 55 42 4,701 2,756 7,126 3,105 147 293
Cash equivalents 257 176 5,491 13,860 4,664 3,395 439 749
Margin cash 12 6 637 333 686 250 41 21
Cash collateral - - - - - - 15 -
Receivables 10 3,462 1,493 197,019 14,974 25,249 8,716 615 579
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 27,962 11,328 1,289,631 506,349 1,768,432 872,268 72,857 79,560
Total current assets 31,748 13,045 1,497,479 538,272 1,806,157 887,734 74,114 81,202

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Cash collateral payable - - - - - - (15) -
Payables 11 (3,453) (1,600) (202,273) (29,414) (28,746) (11,848) (1,039) (1,266)
Total current liabilities (3,453) (1,600) (202,273) (29,414) (28,746) (11,848) (1,054) (1,266)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 28,295 11,445 1,295,206 508,858 1,777,411 875,886 73,060 79,936

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI Global iShares MSCI India

iShares MSCI Japan ESG

iShares MSCI Japan ESG

Semiconductors UCITS ETF’ UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF
2022 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

Note uUSD’000 usD’000 uUsSD’000 usD’000 usD’000 uUsSD’000 uUSD’000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 1,312 2,971 29,566 1,900 1,299 2,272 13,556
Cash equivalents 205 1,196 - - - - -
Margin cash 135 254 70 372 179 791 289
Receivables 10 7,831 27,192 33,356 56,262 17,113 32,492 22,231
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 295,699 1,240,455 935,441 647,362 355,404 1,184,991 735,220
Total current assets 305,182 1,272,068 998,433 705,896 373,995 1,220,546 771,296
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdraft - - (28,809) - - (110) -
Payables 11 (8,734) (27,655) (30,004) (50,252) (15,687) (21,234) (31,392)
Provision for deferred capital gains tax 9 - (23,585) (21,495) - - - -
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 (73) - - (43) (11) (173) (7)
Total current liabilities (8,807) (51,240) (80,308) (50,295) (15,698) (21,517) (31,399)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 296,375 1,220,828 918,125 655,601 358,297 1,199,029 739,897

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR iShares MSCI Japan SRI iShares MSCI USA ESG iShares MSCI USA ESG
Hedged UCITS ETF (Acc) UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 usD’000 UsSD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUSD’000

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 236 138 1,961 221 13,416 6,139 9,233 6,701
Cash equivalents - - - - 10,165 3,861 - 5,060
Margin cash 46 57 799 440 1,787 189 683 117
Receivables 10 23,681 593 270,179 5,756 516,761 129,174 169,969 27,324
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 81,089 86,043 937,748 717,901 5,188,609 3,574,084 4,539,529 3,629,168
Total current assets 105,052 86,831 1,210,687 724,318 5,730,738 3,713,447 4,719,414 3,668,370

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bank overdraft (44) (132) - (247) - - - -
Payables 11 (23,541) (17) (260,959) (108) (523,085) (129,624) (167,826) (30,347)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 (49) (262) (296) (48) (476) - (21) -
Total current liabilities (23,634) (411) (261,255) (403) (523,561) (129,624) (167,847) (30,347)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 81,418 86,420 949,432 723,915 5,207,177 3,583,823 4,551,567 3,638,023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI USA Momentum iShares MSCI USA SRI iShares MSCI USA Value iShares MSCI World ESG
Factor ESG UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF' Enhanced UCITS ETF

2022 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021
uUsSD’000 uUsSD’000 uUSD’000 uUsSD’000 uUSD’000 uUsSD’000

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 5,005 4,765 28,727 7,817 10,746 6,582
Cash equivalents - - 5,529 - 7,346 2,363
Margin cash 426 726 1,080 654 874 180
Receivables 10 603,635 1,632,461 1,435,249 295,059 304,176 54,380
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 1,212,711 9,322,451 7,683,118 1,462,686 2,871,390 1,457,026
Total current assets 1,821,777 10,960,403 9,153,703 1,766,216 3,194,532 1,520,531

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bank overdraft - - - - (209) -
Payables 11 (601,892) (1,589,407) (1,422,354) (293,883) (309,808) (59,879)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 (154) (2,765) (432) (170) (240) -
Total current liabilities (602,046) (1,592,172) (1,422,786) (294,053) (310,257) (59,879)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 1,219,731 9,368,231 7,730,917 1,472,163 2,884,275 1,460,652

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares MSCI World ESG iShares MSCI World Momentum iShares MSCI World SRI iShares MSCI World Value
Screened UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF'

2022 2021 2022 2022 2021 2022
USD’000 uUsSD’000 uUsSD’000 uUSD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 5,506 5,285 347 24,660 137,668 444
Cash equivalents 1,739 2,151 - 13,949 5,172 -
Margin cash 678 134 20 3,517 580 41
Receivables 10 53,790 10,438 42,669 959,974 551,644 30,587
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 1,812,650 1,468,523 83,449 6,209,386 4,469,527 130,308
Total current assets 1,874,363 1,486,531 126,485 7,211,486 5,164,591 161,380

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bank overdraft (27) - - - - -
Margin cash payable (5) (7) - - - -
Payables 11 (56,609) (13,788) (41,169) (981,557) (699,308) (30,029)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 (117) - (3) (1,935) (363) (13)
Total current liabilities (56,758) (13,795) (41,172) (983,492) (699,671) (30,042)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 1,817,605 1,472,736 85,313 6,227,994 4,464,920 131,338

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares OMX Stockholm

iShares NASDAQ US Capped iShares Refinitiv Inclusion iShares Smart City
Biotechnology UCITS ETF UCITS ETF and Diversity UCITS ETF Infrastructure UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
USD’000 uUSD’000 SEK’000 SEK’000 USD’000 uUSD’000 uUSsD’000 USD’000

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 145 205 23,299 54,250 300 118 1,590 932
Cash equivalents - - - - - - - 97
Margin cash 25 5 2,847 7,204 31 - 86 35
Cash collateral 1 - 2,590 - - - - -
Receivables 10 768 382 268,954 2,384 270 70 659 282
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 412,499 403,827 5,988,889 5,476,952 67,256 35,532 366,928 219,857
Total current assets 413,438 404,419 6,286,579 5,540,790 67,857 35,720 369,263 221,203

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Cash collateral payable (1) - (2,590) - - - - -
Payables 11 (196) (103) (244,294) (427) (14) (6) (124) (65)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 - - - - (15) - - -
Total current liabilities (197) (103) (246,884) (427) (29) (6) (124) (65)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders 413,241 404,316 6,039,695 5,540,363 67,828 35,714 369,139 221,138

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 31 May 2022

iShares TA-35 Israel iShares US Equity Buyback iShares US Mortgage Backed
UCITS ETF' Achievers UCITS ETF! Securities UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUsD’000 usD’000 usD’000 uUsSD’000 usD’000 usD’000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash - 18 - 3 3,903 1,608
Cash equivalents - - - - 57,878 139,824
Receivables 10 - 4 - - 38,409 23,156
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4 - - - - 1,062,387 1,683,297
Total current assets - 22 - 3 1,162,577 1,847,885

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Payables 11 - (22) - 3) (97,927) (106,609)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 4 - - - - (143) (15)
Total current liabilities - (22) - (3) (98,070) (106,624)
Net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders - - - - 1,064,507 1,741,261

"The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. General information

The Entity is an open-ended investment company domiciled and incorporated under the laws of Ireland as a public limited company. The Entity is
authorised by the CBI and is governed by the provisions of the UCITS Regulations with its registered office at J.P Morgan, 200 Capital Dock, 79 Sir
John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, D02 RK57, Ireland.

2. Significant accounting policies

21 Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with FRS 102, "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and
Republic of Ireland" issued by the Financial Reporting Council.

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of financial
assets and financial liabilities held at fair value through profit or loss.

The Entity has availed of the exemption available to open-ended investment funds that hold a substantial proportion of highly liquid and fair valued
investments under Section 7 of FRS 102 and is not presenting a statement of cash flows.

The format and certain wordings of the financial statements have been adapted from those contained in Section 3 of FRS 102, so that, in the opinion
of the Directors, they more appropriately reflect the nature of the Entity’s business as an investment fund.

All amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand, unless otherwise indicated.

2.2 Financial instruments
The Entity has chosen to implement the recognition and measurement provisions of IAS 39 and only the disclosure requirements of Sections 11
and 12 FRS 102 as they relate to financial instruments.

2.21 Classification

The Entity classifies its investments in debt instruments, equity instruments and derivatives as financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss. These financial assets and financial liabilities are classified as held for trading or designated by the Directors at fair value
through profit or loss at inception. All the derivatives investments are held for trading purposes. All other financial assets and financial liabilities
including cash, cash equivalents, receivables and payables are classified at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

222 Recognition and derecognition
The Entity recognises a financial asset or a financial liability when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Purchases and
sales of investments are recognised on the day the trade takes place.

Realised gains and losses on disposals of financial instruments are calculated using the average cost method. For instruments held long, they
represent the difference between the initial carrying amount and disposal amount. For instruments held short, they represent the difference between
the proceeds received and the opening value. For derivative contracts, they represent the cash payments or receipts made on derivative contracts
(excluding those on collateral or margin accounts for such instruments).

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the risks and rewards of ownership have
all been substantially transferred. Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired.
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Financial instruments (continued)
223 Measurement
All financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently measured at fair value. Transaction costs on purchases
or sales of investments and gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are presented in the income statement within “Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments”, in the period in which they arise.

Financial assets and financial liabilities, other than those classified as at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently measured at amortised
cost.

224 Fair value estimation
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, a liability settled or an equity instrument granted could be exchanged, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. The estimation of fair value, after initial recognition, is determined as follows:

e Investmentsin debtand equity instruments, exchange traded derivatives and To-Be-Announced (“TBA”) contracts which are quoted, listed,
traded or dealt on a market or exchange are valued based on quoted market prices which, for the purposes of the financial statements is
in line with the valuation methodology prescribed in the Entity’s prospectus. Depending on the nature of the underlying investment, the
value taken could be either at the closing price, closing mid-market price or bid price on the relevant market.

e Investments which are a unit of participation in an investee collective investment scheme (“CIS”) are valued at the unaudited NAV, and
where available the independently audited NAV, on the valuation date of such unit of participation as calculated by the administrator of
the investee CIS and in accordance with the requirements of the scheme of which the relevant investment is a share/unit of participation.
The unaudited NAV of the underlying investee CIS is reflected gross of any redemption costs which may potentially arise upon redemption
from the underlying CIS.

e Investments in centrally cleared and over-the-counter (“OTC”) derivatives are valued using valuation techniques.

In the case of an investment which is not quoted, listed or dealt on a recognised market, or in respect of which a listed, traded or dealt price or
quotation is not available at the time of valuation, the fair value of such investment shall be estimated with care and in good faith by a competent
professional person, body, firm or corporation (appointed for such purpose by the Directors in consultation with the Investment Manager and
approved for the purpose by the Depositary), and such fair value shall be determined using valuation techniques. The Entity uses a variety of
methods and makes assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at each reporting date.

Valuation techniques used for non-standardised financial instruments such as OTC derivatives include those detailed in the fair value hierarchy note,
and those used by market participants making the maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity-specific inputs.

225 Financial derivative and other specific instruments
2.2.5.1 Futures contracts

A futures contract is a contract, traded on an exchange, to buy or sell a certain underlying instrument at a certain date in the future, at a specified
price.

Initial margin deposits are made to relevant brokers upon entering into futures contracts and are included in margin cash.
2.2.5.2 Forward currency contracts

A forward currency contract is an agreement, in the OTC market, between two parties to buy or sell a certain underlying currency at a certain date
in the future, at a specified price.
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Financial instruments (continued)

225 Financial derivative and other specific instruments (continued)

2.2.5.3 TBA contracts

TBA securities are purchased and sold on a forward commitment basis with an approximate principal amount and maturity date. With TBA
transactions, the specific securities to be delivered are not identified at trade date, however, delivered securities must meet specified terms. The
actual principal amount and maturity date will be determined upon settlement when the specific mortgage pools are assigned. During the time a TBA
sale commitment is outstanding, the Fund holds equivalent deliverable securities or an offsetting TBA purchase commitment (deliverable on or
before the sale commitment date), as cover for the transaction.

2.2.6 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in the balance sheet includes cash deposits held on call with banks. Cash equivalents include short-term liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Bank overdrafts are classified as liabilities in the balance sheet.

227 Collateral and margin cash

Cash collateral provided by the Fund is identified as an asset on the balance sheet as ‘Cash collateral’ and is not included as a component of cash
and cash equivalents. For collateral other than cash provided by the Fund, if the party to whom the collateral is provided has the right by contract
to sell or re-pledge the collateral, the Fund classifies that asset on its balance sheet separately from other assets and identifies the asset as a pledged
investment. Where the party to whom the collateral is provided does not have the right to sell or re-pledge, a disclosure of the collateral provided
is made in the notes to the financial statements.

Cash balances held as margin with relevant brokers relating to investments in derivatives at the reporting date are identified on the balance sheet
as margin cash.

Cash collateral provided to the Fund by counterparties is identified on the balance sheet as ‘Cash collateral payable’. The Fund may reinvest this
cash collateral and the assets purchased are included as ‘Cash equivalents’ on the balance sheet.

2.2.8 Redeemable shares
Each Fund classifies redeemable shares issued as financial liabilities in accordance with the substance of the contractual terms of the instruments.
Redeemable shares are measured at the present value of redemption amounts.

The redeemable shares are redeemable at the option of the holders and meet the conditions set out in Section 22.4 of FRS 102, to be classified
as equity and as a result are classified as financial liabilities.

The redeemable shares are accounted for on the day the trade takes place. Subscriptions and redemptions of redeemable shares are accounted
for on the day the trade transaction takes place. Shares are subscribed and redeemed based upon the NAV per share as of the latest valuation point.

Where duties and charges are applied in the context of a subscription or redemption, they will have an impact on the value of an investment of a
subscribing or redeeming investor and as a result are reflected as part of the issue of redeemable shares or the redemption of redeemable shares
in the statement of changes in net assets attributable to redeemable share. Any potential duties and charges are at the discretion of the Directors.

2.3 Foreign currency

2.31 Functional and presentation currency

Foreign currency items included in each Fund’s financial statements are measured in each Fund’s functional currency which is shown for each Fund
in the headings of the financial statements.
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

23 Foreign currency (continued)

2.31 Functional and presentation currency (continued)

The Directors consider that these currencies most accurately represent the economic effects of the underlying transactions, events and conditions
of each Fund. Each Fund’s presentation currency is the same as the functional currency.

The presentation currency of the Entity’s financial statements is GBP.

2.3.2 Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of each Fund at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the date
of the transaction.

Foreign currency assets and liabilities, including investments, are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date.

The foreign exchange gain or loss based on the translation of the investments, as well as the gain or loss arising on the translation of other assets
and liabilities, is included in the income statement.

24 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with FRS 102 requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the
Directors to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Entity’s accounting policies. Changes in assumptions may have a significantimpact
on the financial statements in the period the assumptions changed. The Directors believe that the underlying assumptions are appropriate and that
the Entity’s financial statements, therefore, present the Entity’s financial position and its results fairly. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period or in the period of the revision and future years if the revision affects both current and future years. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are disclosed below.

241 Assumptions and estimation uncertainties
2.41.1 Fair value of OTC derivative financial instruments

OTC financial derivative instruments are valued using valuation techniques, as detailed in the fair value hierarchy note to the financial statements.
Where valuation techniques (for example, models) are used to determine fair values, they are validated and periodically reviewed and compared
to the price provided by an independent pricing service provider, where available.

2.4.1.2 Fair value of financial instruments not quoted in an active market

The fair value of such instruments not quoted in an active market may be determined by the Fund using reputable pricing sources or indicative prices
from bond/debt market makers. The Fund would exercise judgement and estimates on the quantity and quality of pricing sources used. Broker
quotes as obtained from the pricing sources may be indicative and not executable or binding.

2.4.1.3 Fair value of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs
The fair value of such instruments is determined using valuation techniques including inputs not based on market data and where significant entity
determined adjustments or assumptions are applied, as detailed in the fair value hierarchy note to the financial statements.

24.2 Judgements
2.4.21 Assessment as investment entities

The Directors are of the opinion that the Entity meets the definition of an investment company. The following conditions exist:

a) the Entity has obtained funds for the purpose of providing investors with investment management services; and

b) the investments held by the Entity are measured and evaluated on a fair value basis and information about those investments are provided to
shareholders of a fair value basis through the Entity.
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised in the income statement when the Fund’s right to receive the payment is established. For quoted equity securities,
this is usually the ex-dividend date. For unquoted equity securities, this is usually the date on which the shareholders approve the payment of a
dividend. Dividend income is shown gross of any non-recoverable withholding taxes, which are presented separately in the income statement. CIS
income is recognised when the distributions are declared by the underlying CIS. ETF income is recognised on the ex-dividend date.

2.6 Interest income and interest expense
Interest income and expense for all interest-bearing financial instruments are recognised in the income statement using the effective interest
method.

2.7 Securities lending income
Securities lending income is earned from lending securities owned by the Fund to third party borrowers. Securities lending income is recognised
in the income statement on an accruals method basis.

2.8 Fees and expenses
Expenses are recognised in the income statement on an accruals basis except for transaction costs relating to the acquisition and realisation of
investments which are charged for as incurred and presented within "Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments", in the period in which they arise.

Expenses directly attributable to a specific class of shares are borne directly by such class solely.

29 Negative yield on financial assets
Negative yield on financial assets relating to interest from a negative effective interest rate on a financial asset is accreted daily and is recognised
in the income statement over the life of the underlying instrument.

2.10 Distributions
Distributions are recognised in the income statement as finance costs where shares in the Fund do not meet the conditions to be classified as equity
and as a result are classified as financial liabilities.

The Directors may declare distributions on the shares of the class in respect of each financial period. Distributions may be paid out of the Fund’s
net income.

The Directors have implemented income equalisation arrangements to ensure that the level of income derived from investments is not affected by
the issue, conversion or redemption of shares during the financial period. As part of the distribution payment, the average amount of this equalisation
is returned to shareholders who subscribed to or redeemed from the Fund during the year. The equalisation element of the distribution is treated
as a repayment of capital.

Distributions will not be made to the shareholders of the accumulating unit classes. The income and other profits will be accumulated and reinvested
in the Fund on behalf of these shareholders.

2.1 Taxation

2.11.1  Current tax

Currenttaxis recognised for the amount of income tax payable in respect of the overseas taxable profit for the current or past reporting periods using
the tax rates and laws that that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

211 Taxation (continued)

2.11.2 Deferred tax

A provision for deferred tax payable is recognised in respect of material timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the balance sheet
date. A deferred tax asset is not recognised to the extent that the transfer of economic benefits in the future is uncertain. Timing differences are
differences between the Fund’s overseas taxable profits and its results as stated in the financial statements that arise from the inclusion of income
and expenses in tax assessments in periods different from those in which they are recognised in the financial statements.

212 Change in accounting standards

2121 Amendments to FRS 102 adopted during the financial year

Interest rate benchmark reform (Phase 2)

The amendment to FRS 102 is intended to adopt and simplify accounting requirements in the context of interest rate benchmark reform and
introduce new requirements for disclosure of the nature and extent of risks arising from the interest rate benchmark reform. These amendments
had no impact on the financial statements of the Entity as it does not have any significant financial instruments subject to IBOR Reform as at the
balance sheet date.

3. Financial risks

Each Fund’s investment activities expose them to the various types of risk which are associated with the financial instruments and markets in which
it invests. The following information is not intended to be a comprehensive summary of all risks and investors should refer to the prospectus for a
more detailed discussion of the risks inherent in investing in each Fund.

31 Risk management framework

The Directors review quarterly investment performance reports and receive semi-annual presentations from the Investment Manager covering the
Entity’s performance and risk profile during the financial year. The Directors have delegated certain duties and responsibilities to the Manager with
regard to the day-to-day management of the Entity. The Manager has in turn delegated the day-to-day administration of the investment programme
to the Investment Manager. The Investment Manager is also responsible for ensuring that the Entity is managed within the terms of its investment
guidelines and limits set out in the prospectus. The Directors reserve to themselves the investment performance, product risk monitoring and
oversight and the responsibility for the monitoring and oversight of regulatory and operational risk for the Entity. The Directors have appointed a risk
manager who has responsibility for the daily risk management process with assistance from key risk management personnel of the Investment
Manager, including members of the BlackRock Risk and Quantitative Analysis Group (“RQA Group”) which is a centralised group which performs
an independent risk management function. The RQA Group independently identifies, measures and monitors investment risk. The RQA Group
tracks the actual risk management practices being deployed across each Fund. By breaking down the components of the process, the RQA Group
has the ability to determine if the appropriate risk management processes are in place across each Fund. This captures the risk management tools
employed, how the levels of risk are controlled, ensuring risk/return is considered in portfolio construction and reviewing outcomes.

3.2 Market risk

Market risk arises mainly from uncertainty about future values of financial instruments influenced by currency, interest rate and price movements.
It represents the potential loss each Fund may suffer through holding market positions in the face of market movements.

The Funds are exposed to market risk by virtue of their investments in equities and derivatives.

A key metric used by the RQA Group to measure market risk is Value-at-Risk (“VaR”) which encompasses currency, interest rate and price risk. The
RQA Group is a centralised group which performs an independent risk management function. The group independently identifies, measures and

monitors investment risk.

VaR is a statistical risk measure that estimates the potential portfolio loss from adverse market movements in an ordinary market environment. VaR
analysis reflects the interdependencies between risk variables, unlike a traditional sensitivity analysis.
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The VaR calculations are based on an adjusted historical simulation model with a confidence level of 99%, a holding period of one day and a
historical observation period of not less than one year (250 days). A VaR number is defined at a specified probability and a specified time horizon.
A 99% one day VaR means that the expectation is that 99% of the time over a one-day period each Fund will lose no more than this number in
percentage terms. Therefore, higher VaR numbers indicate higher risk.

Itis noted that the use of VaR methodology has limitations, namely that the use of historical market data as a basis for estimating future events does
not encompass all possible scenarios, particularly those that are of an extreme nature and that the use of a specified confidence level (e.g. 99%)
does not take into account losses that occur beyond this level. There is some probability that the loss could be greater than the VaR amounts. These
limitations and the nature of the VaR measure mean that each Fund can neither guarantee that losses will not exceed the VaR amounts indicated,
nor that losses in excess of the VaR amounts will not occur more frequently.

The one-day VaRs based on 99% confidence level are outlined in the table below:

2022 2021
Fund name % %
iShares $ Short Duration Corp Bond UCITS ETF 0.46 0.12
iShares $ Short Duration High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF 0.62 0.24
iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF 3.09 1.97
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF 0.07 0.01
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF 0.06 0.01
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF 0.05 0.02
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF 0.04 0.02
iShares € Govt Bond 20yr Target Duration UCITS ETF 2.65 1.33
iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF 0.05 0.02
iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF 0.04 0.02
iShares Ageing Population UCITS ETF 3.95 2.54
iShares Automation & Robotics UCITS ETF 5.18 3.27
iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF 1.16 0.60
iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF 1.15 0.60
iShares Digital Security UCITS ETF 4.38 2.89
iShares Digitalisation UCITS ETF 4.86 3.08
iShares Edge MSCI EM Value Factor UCITS ETF 4.43 2.84
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Momentum Factor UCITS ETF 3.78 2.99
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Multifactor UCITS ETF 3.94 2.59
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Quality Factor UCITS ETF 3.93 2.25
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size Factor UCITS ETF 4.07 2.49
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Value Factor UCITS ETF 4.51 2.75
iShares Edge MSCI USA Momentum Factor UCITS ETF 4.62 3.62
iShares Edge MSCI USA Multifactor UCITS ETF 5.23 2.94
iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality Factor UCITS ETF 5.24 3.00
iShares Edge MSCI USA Size Factor UCITS ETF 5.23 2.93
iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Factor UCITS ETF 5.24 3.03
iShares Edge MSCI World Momentum Factor UCITS ETF 3.62 3.05

iShares Edge MSCI World Multifactor UCITS ETF 4.24 2.60
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iShares Edge MSCI World Quality Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI World Size Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI World Value Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Electric Vehicles and Driving Technology UCITS ETF

iShares Fallen Angels High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF
iShares Healthcare Innovation UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF'

iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EM ex-China UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI EM SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EMU ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EMU ESG Screened UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EMU SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Europe ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI France UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Global Semiconductors UCITS ETF'
iShares MSCI India UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Japan ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Japan ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR Hedged UCITS ETF (Acc)
iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI USA ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI USA ESG Screened UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI USA Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF'
iShares MSCI USA SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI USA Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF'
iShares MSCI World ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI World ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI World Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF'
iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI World Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF'
iShares NASDAQ US Biotechnology UCITS ETF
iShares OMX Stockholm Capped UCITS ETF

iShares Refinitiv Inclusion and Diversity UCITS ETF

2022

4.23
3.60
3.72
4.66
1.07
4.50
6.37
7.55
6.32
4.34
4.09
4.21
4.18
4.27
4.37
4.40
4.16
4.06
3.90
3.95
4.62
6.43
5.32
4.18
4.16
4.47
4.24
5.31
5.29
4.94
5.09
5.33
4.29
4.33
3.52
4.22
4.16
5.13
4.20
3.51

2021

2.45
2.13
217
2.80
0.44
3.10
4.10

3.60
2.79
2,77
2.75
2.80
2.64
2.65
2.70
2.55
2.36
2.44
2.44
2.76

3.50
2.58
2.58
2.69
2.53
3.10
3.13

3.02

2.52
2.52

2.44

3.56

2.58
2.24
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2022 2021
Fund name % %
iShares Smart City Infrastructure UCITS ETF 3.41 2.16
iShares US Mortgage Backed Securities UCITS ETF 1.26 0.54

" The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.

3.21 Market risk arising from foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates.

Exposure to foreign currency risk

Each Fund may invest in financial instruments denominated in currencies other than its functional currency. Consequently, each Fund is exposed,
directly and/or indirectly, to risks that the exchange rate of its functional currency relative to other currencies may change in a manner which has
an adverse effect on the value of the portion of each Fund’s assets which are denominated in currencies other than its own currency.

The details of the open forward currency contracts in place to hedge foreign currency risk at the financial year end date are disclosed in the
schedules of investments.

In addition, some of the Funds have issued share classes denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of the Fund.

Management of foreign currency risk
Some of the Funds engage in foreign currency hedging to minimise the effect of currency movements between the currencies of the investments
held by the Fund and the Fund’s functional currency and the Fund’s currency hedged share classes.

The Investment Manager monitors foreign currency risk exposure against pre-determined tolerances and determines when a currency hedge
should be reset and the gain or loss arising from such hedge reinvested or settled, while taking into consideration the frequency and associated
transaction and reinvestment costs of resetting the currency hedge.

For iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF, iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China A
UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF, the onshore Renminbi ("CNY") is the official currency of the PRC and is the currency of
denomination for all financial transactions between individuals, state and corporations in the PRC.

Hong Kong is the first jurisdiction to allow for the accumulation of Renminbi deposits outside the PRC. Since June 2010, the offshore market for
Renminbi is traded officially and regulated jointly by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and the People’s Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
(“PBOC”). While both CNY and offshore Renminbi (“CNH”) are the same currency, the onshore and offshore markets in which they are traded are
largely separate and independent and the movement of currency from one market to the other is highly restricted. CNY and CNH are traded at
different rates and any movement may not be in the same direction. As a resultiShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF, iShares China CNY Govt Bond
UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF may be exposed to
the exchange rate differences between CNH and CNY and foreign exchange transaction costs associated with converting from CNH to CNY and
vice versa.

3.2.2 Market risk arising from interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
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3.2.2 Market risk arising from interest rate risk (continued)

Exposure to interest rate risk

Each Fund is exposed to interest rate risk through its cash and cash equivalent holdings including margin cash held with brokers and through its
investments in interest bearing financial instruments which are disclosed in the schedules of investments.

Each Fund also has indirect exposure to interest rate risk through its investments into CIS, ETF, and interest rate financial derivative instruments
("FDIs"), whereby the value of an underlying asset may fluctuate as a result of a change in interest rates.

Each Fund invests in debt instruments that have exposure to interbank offered rates (“IBORs”) that will be replaced or reformed as part of the
market-wide initiative. The main risks to which each Fund is exposed as a result of IBOR reform are operational resulting from the updating of
systems that use IBOR curves and the revision of operational controls related to the reform. Financial risk is predominantly limited to interest rate
risk.

Management of interest rate risk
Interest rate risk exposure is managed by constantly monitoring the position for deviations outside of a pre-determined tolerance level and, when
necessary, rebalancing back to the original desired parameters.

Cash and cash collateral is invested into money market funds to generate a return to protect the Fund against unfavourable movements in interest
rates.

Each Fund monitors the progress of transition from IBORs to new benchmark rates by reviewing the total amounts of contracts that have yet to
transition to an alternative benchmark rate and the amounts of such contracts that contain an appropriate fallback clause.

The Entity classifies its investments in debt instruments, equity instruments and derivatives as financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss. These financial assets and financial liabilities are classified as held for trading or designated by the Directors at fair value
through profit or loss at inception. All the derivative investments are held for trading purposes. All other financial assets and financial liabilities
including cash, cash equivalents, receivables and payables are classified at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

3.23 Market risk arising from price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than
those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or
its issuer, or factors affecting similar financial instruments traded in the market. Local, regional or global events such as war, acts of terrorism, the
spread of infectious illness or other public health issue, recessions, or other events could have a significant impact on each Fund and the market
price of its investments.

Exposure to price risk
Each Fund is exposed to price risk arising from its investments in financial instruments. The exposure of each Fund to price risk is the fair value of
the investments held as shown in the schedules of investments of each Fund.

ForiShares MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF, the existence of a liquid trading
market may depend on whether there is a readily available supply of, and corresponding demand for China A Shares.

The price at which China A Shares may be purchased or sold by the Funds, upon any rebalancing activities or otherwise, and the NAV of the Funds
may be adversely affected if trading markets for the China A Shares are limited or absent. Market volatility and settlement difficulties in the China
A Shares markets may result in significant fluctuation in the prices of securities traded on such markets and may consequently increase the volatility
of the NAV of the Funds.
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3.23 Market risk arising from price risk (continued)

Management of price risk

By diversifying the portfolio, where this is appropriate and consistent with each Fund’s objectives, the risk that a price change of a particular
investment will have a material impact on the NAV of each Fund is minimised.

There is a risk that the valuation of each Fund may not fairly reflect the value of the investments held at a specific time due to events outside the
control of the Directors, which could result in significant losses or inaccurate pricing for each Fund. To mitigate this risk the Directors may temporarily
suspend the determination of the NAV of any Fund until a fair or reasonable valuation of the investments held can be determined.

The price risk inherent in the CIS holdings is monitored by the Investment Manager by understanding the investment objectives of the underlying
funds as well as their internal control policies and regular risk and performance reporting. The investments into other CIS are all investments into
related party funds. Such CIS are subject to the same control procedures the Investment Manager employs for each Fund.

3.3 Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that each Fund will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities.

Exposure to liquidity risk
Each Fund’s principal liquidity risk arises from the ability of investors to effect redemption requests and the liquidity of the underlying investments
each Fund has invested in.

Each Fund’s shareholders may redeem their shares on the close of any daily dealing deadline for cash equal to a proportionate share of each Funds’
NAYV, excluding any duties and charges where applicable. Each Fund is therefore potentially exposed to the liquidity risk of meeting the shareholders’
redemptions and may need to sell assets at prevailing market prices to meet liquidity demands.

Each Fund may invest in CIS which can impose notice periods or other restrictions on redemptions and this may increase the liquidity risk of each
Fund. Each Fund is also exposed to liquidity risk associated with daily margin calls on FDls.

ForiShares MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China AUCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF, there may be additional liquidity
risk surrounding the repatriations of Renminbi by RQFllIs, to the extent that the Funds invest via the RQFII licence, which are currently permitted
once a day and are not currently subject to any lock-up restrictions or prior regulatory approval, however, there are restrictions on the movement of
onshore Renminbi offshore.

ForiShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF and iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF, the existence of a liquid trading market for China onshore
bonds may depend on whether there is a readily available supply of, and corresponding demand for, China onshore bonds. The price at which China
onshore bonds may be purchased or sold by the Fund, upon any rebalancing activities or otherwise, and the Net Asset Value of the Fund may be
adversely affected if trading markets for the China onshore bonds are limited or absent. Investors should note that the China Interbank Bond Market
("CIBM") and Shanghai and Shenzhen Stock Exchanges on which China onshore bonds are traded are undergoing continuing development and
the market capitalisation of, and trading volumes on, those exchanges are lower than those in more developed financial markets. Market volatility
and settlement difficulties in the China onshore bonds markets may result in significant fluctuation in the prices of securities traded on such markets
and may consequently increase the volatility of the Net Asset Value of the Fund.

There is no assurance that PRC rules and regulations will not change or that repatriation restrictions will not be imposed in the future. Any restrictions
on repatriation imposed may have an adverse effect on iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF, iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF, iShares
MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF ability to meet redemption requests. The
PBOC is the only clearing bank for CNH in Hong Kong.
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Exposure to liquidity risk (continued)

The remittance of Renminbi funds into the PRC and the repatriation of Renminbi funds out of the PRC is dependent on the operational systems
and procedures developed by the PBOC for such purposes, and there is no assurance that there will not be delays in remittance and/or repatriation
which are outside of the control of the Entity. iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF, iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China
UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF is also dependent on the Depositary and the RQFII
Custodian and/or Local PRC Sub-custodian properly carrying out any required remittance of Renminbi into and out of the PRC.

The liquidity of iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF, iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI
China AUCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF will also be impacted by any temporary or permanent suspensions of China onshore
securities imposed from time to time by the Shanghai and/or Shenzhen Stock Exchanges or as a result of any regulatory or governmental
intervention in relation to China onshore securities or the markets. In addition, companies listed on the Shanghai and/or Shenzhen Stock Exchanges
may also halt (i.e. voluntarily suspend) trading of their securities on the stock exchanges. Any such suspension maymake it difficult for the Funds
to acquire or liquidate positions in China onshore securities. The Shanghai and Shenzhen Stock Exchanges applied a daily limit during the period,
setat 10%, of the amount of fluctuation permitted in the prices of China A Shares during a single trading day. The daily limit refers to price movements
only and does not restrict trading within the relevant limit.

There can be no assurance that a liquid market on an exchange and interbank bond market would exist for any particular China security or for any
particular time. Any limitimposed on a security held by the iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF, iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF, iShares
MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF may limit the ability of the Funds to invest
in or liquidate positions in the relevant security thereby potentially impacting on the NAV of the Funds and increasing tracking error.

All of the Fund’s financial liabilities, based on contractual maturities, fall due within three months. The expected settlement dates can be more than
three months based on the analysis of the remaining period at the reporting date to the maturity date and are outlined in the schedules of
investments.

Management of liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is minimised by holding sufficient liquid investments which can be readily realised to meet liquidity demands. Asset disposals may also
be required to meet redemption requests. However, timely sale of trading positions can be impaired by many factors including trading volume and
increased price volatility. As a result, each Fund may experience difficulties in disposing of assets to satisfy liquidity demands.

Each Fund’s liquidity risk is managed by the Investment Manager in accordance with established policies and procedures in place. The portfolio
managers review daily forward-looking cash reports which project cash obligations. These reports allow them to manage their cash obligations. If
redemption requests from all holders of shares in a Fund exceed more than 10% of the NAV of each Fund on any particular dealing day, the Directors
shall be entitled, at their discretion, to refuse to redeem such excess numbers of shares inissue from each Fund. The shares which are not redeemed
at any given dealing day shall be redeemed on each subsequent dealing day on a pro-rata basis in priority to any requests received thereafter.

If trading of particular China onshore securities held by iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF, iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF, iShares
MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF are suspended (whether by the PRC stock
exchanges or voluntarily by the issuers both on the stock exchanges or the interbank bond market), the Funds will not be able to sell the suspended
securities in order to meet redemptions. In such circumstances, the Funds are likely to sell a larger proportion of non-suspended securities to meet
redemptions.
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Management of liquidity risk (continued)

Similarly, in such circumstances, the iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF, iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China UCITS
ETF, iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF will also not be able to purchase suspended securities to meet
subscriptions and is likely to purchase a larger proportion of non-suspended securities to meet subscriptions. The continuation of such suspensions,
especially in circumstances where redemptions exceed subscriptions or vice versa, could result in the Fund’s investment portfolio deviating
increasingly from the constituents and weighting of its Benchmark Index. This could increase the tracking error risk of the Funds, which is the risk
that the performance of the Funds deviates increasingly from the performance of its Benchmark Index.

None of the assets of the Funds are subject to special liquidity arrangements.

3.4 Counterparty credit risk
Counterparty credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge an
obligation.

Exposure to counterparty credit risk
Each Fund is exposed to counterparty credit risk from the parties with which it trades and will bear the risk of settlement default.

Each Fund’s exposure is limited to the contracts in which it currently has a financial asset position reduced by any collateral received from the
counterparty, or to counterparties who have received collateral from each Fund. The carrying value of financial assets together with cash held with
counterparties best represents each Fund’s gross maximum exposure to counterparty credit risk at the reporting date, before including the effect
of any International Swaps and Derivatives Associations, Inc. Master Agreement (“ISDA Master Agreement”) or similar agreement, and netting,
which would reduce the overall counterparty credit risk exposure. Each Fund only transacts with counterparties that are regulated entities subject
to prudential supervision, or with high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies. Cash held as security by the counterparty to
FDI contracts is subject to the credit risk of the counterparty.

All transactions in listed securities are settled/paid for upon delivery of securities, using approved brokers. Risk relating to unsettled transactions is
considered low due to the short settlement period involved and the high credit quality of the brokers used.

Management of counterparty credit risk

Counterparty credit risk is monitored and managed by BlackRock’'s RQA Counterparty & Concentration Risk Team. The team is headed by
BlackRock’s Chief Counterparty Credit Officer who reports to the Global Head of RQA. Credit authority resides with the Chief Counterparty Credit
Officer and selected team members to whom specific credit authority has been delegated. As such, counterparty approvals may be granted by the
Chief Counterparty Credit Officer, or by identified RQA Credit Risk Officers who have been formally delegated authority by the Chief Counterparty
Credit Officer.

The BlackRock RQA Counterparty & Concentration Risk Team completes a formal review of each new counterparty, monitors and reviews all
approved counterparties on an ongoing basis and maintains an active oversight of counterparty exposures and the collateral management process.

There were no past due or impaired balances in relation to transactions with counterparties as at 31 May 2022 and 31 May 2021.

3.41 FDIs
Each Fund’s holdings in exchange traded and OTC FDls expose the Fund to counterparty credit risk.
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3.4.1 FDIs (continued)

3.4.11 Exchange traded FDIs

The exposure is limited by trading contracts through a clearing house. Each Fund’s exposure to credit risk on contracts in which it currently has a
gain position is reduced by such gains received in cash from the counterparty under the daily mark-to-market mechanism on exchange traded
contracts and centrally cleared swaps (variation margin). Each Fund’s exposure to credit risk on contracts in which it currently has a loss position
is equal to the amount of margin posted to the counterparty which has not been transferred to the exchange under the daily mark-to-market
mechanism.

3.41.2 OTCFDIs
Therisk in relation to OTC FDIs arises from the failure of the counterparty to perform according to the terms of the contract as these FDI transactions
are traded bilaterally and not through a central clearing counterparty.

All OTC FDI transactions are entered into by each Fund under an ISDA Master Agreement or similar agreement. An ISDA Master Agreement is a
bilateral agreement between each Fund and a counterparty that governs OTC FDI transactions entered into by the parties.

The parties’ exposures under the ISDA Master Agreement are netted and collateralised together, therefore, any collateral disclosures provided are
inrespect of all OTC FDI transactions entered into by each Fund under the ISDA Master Agreement. All cash collateral received/posted by each Fund
under the ISDA Master Agreement is transferred bilaterally under a title transfer arrangement.

Each Fund is the legal owner of inbound collateral and can sell the assets and withhold the cash in the case of default. If the counterparty fulfils
its obligations in relation to the investment, each Fund will return an equal amount of cash to the counterparty on maturity or sale of the investment.
When each Fund return securities collateral to the counterparty, it must be of the same type, nominal value, description and amount as the securities
that were transferred to each Fund. Trading in OTC FDIs which have not been collateralised give rise to counterparty exposure.

Each Fund’s maximum exposure to counterparty credit risk from holding forward currency contracts will be equal to the notional amount of the
currency contract and any net unrealised gains as disclosed in the relevant Fund’s schedule of investments.

With the exception of non-deliverable forward currency contracts held on iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF, forward currency contracts do not
require variation margins and the counterparty credit risk is monitored through the BlackRock RQA Counterparty & Concentration Risk Team who
monitor the creditworthiness of the counterparty. Margin is paid or received on non-deliverable forward currency contracts to cover any exposure
by the counterparty or the Fund to each other. The margin cash account on the balance sheets consists of margin receivable from the Fund’s clearing
brokers and the forward currency contracts counterparty.

Each Fund has the right to reinvest cash collateral received. Cash collateral pledged by each Fund is separately identified on the balance sheets
as cash collateral and is not included as a component of cash and cash equivalents. Inbound cash collateral received by each Fund is reflected on
the balance sheets as cash collateral payable. Each Fund is also exposed to counterparty risk of rehypothecation of pledged collateral. The value
of inbound cash collateral and cash collateral pledged is reflected on the balance sheets of each Fund.

The following tables detail the total number of OTC FDI counterparties each Fund is exposed to, the lowest long-term credit rating of any one
counterparty (or its ultimate parent, if it is unrated), the maximum exposure to any one counterparty (which is calculated on a net basis):
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Total collateral
Maximum received in

Lowest credit rating exposure to any relation to the
Total number of of any one one counterparty maximum
As at 31 May 2022 Currency counterparties counterparty 000 exposure ‘000

iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF UsD 2 A+ 598 620

3.4.2 Depositary

The majority of the investments are held by Depositary at financial year end. Investments are segregated from the assets of the Depositary, with
ownership rights remaining with the Fund. Bankruptcy or insolvency of the Depositary may cause the Funds’ rights with respect to its investments
held by the Depositary to be delayed or limited. The maximum exposure to this risk is the amount of long investments disclosed in the schedule of
investments, plus any unsettled trades.

The Depositary has appointed State Street Bank and Trust Company (the “Sub-Custodian”) as its global Sub-Custodian. Substantially all of the cash
of the Fund is held with the Sub-Custodian in its account together with its own cash balances and with those cash balances that are held on behalf
of other clients. The Fund’s cash balances are separately identifiable within the records of the Sub-Custodian.

In respect of the cash held by the Sub-Custodian or other depositaries it appoints, the Funds will be exposed to counterparty credit risk of the
Sub-Custodian or those depositaries. In the event of the insolvency or bankruptcy of the Sub-Custodian or other depositaries, the Fund will be
treated as a general creditor of the Sub-Custodian or the depositaries.

Any China A Shares acquired by iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF
through the RQFII Quota of the Investment Manager will be maintained by the PRC Sub-Custodian through its delegate, the RQFII Custodian. Cash
will be held in Renminbi cash account(s) with the RQFII Custodian on deposit, in accordance with the RQFII Custodian Agreement. These securities
account(s) and Renminbi cash account(s) for iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech
UCITS ETF in the PRC will be maintained in accordance with the relevant rules and regulations.

While the non-cash assets held in such securities account(s) are segregated from the assets of the Investment Manager and belong solely to
iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF (as beneficial owner), it is possible
that this position may be interpreted by the PRC authorities differently in the future. The cash of iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI
China A UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF held by the RQFII Custodian will be held on deposit (as banker) and will, in practice,
not be segregated but will be a debt owing from the RQFII Custodian to the Fund as a depositor. Such cash will be co-mingled with cash belonging
to other clients of the RQFII Custodian.

In the event of the insolvency of the RQFII Depositary, the Funds will not have any proprietary rights to the cash deposited in the cash account
opened with the RQFII Custodian, and the Funds will become an unsecured creditor of the RQFII Custodian, ranking equally with all other unsecured
creditors. The iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF cash balances are
separately identified within the records of the RQFII Custodian. iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and iShares
MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF may face difficulties and/or encounter delays in recovering such debt, or may not be able to recover it in full or at all,
in which case the Funds will lose some or all of its cash.

[126]



iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3. Financial risks (continued)

34 Counterparty credit risk (continued)

34.2 Depositary (continued)

Any China A Shares invested in via Stock Connect will be held by the Depositary / sub-custodian in accounts in the Hong Kong Central Clearing and
Settlement System (“CCASS”) maintained by the Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited ("THKSCC”) as central securities depositary in
Hong Kong. HKSCC in turn holds the China A Shares, as the nominee holder, through an omnibus securities account in its name registered with
ChinaClear for each of the Funds investing in China A Shares via Stock Connect.

Any China onshore bonds acquired by iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF and iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF will be maintained by
the PRC Sub-custodian through its delegate, the Local PRC Sub-custodian. The securities will be maintained in electronic form via securities
accounts with the China Central Depositary and Clearing Company and/or the Shanghai Clearing House Co., Ltd. in respect of bonds traded in the
CIBM and securities accounts with the China Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation Limited ("CSDCC") in respect of China onshore bonds
traded on the Shanghai and Shenzhen stock exchanges (where relevant). Cash will be held in Renminbi cash account(s) with the Local PRC
Sub-custodian on deposit, in accordance with the sub-custody agreement with the Local PRC Sub-custodian.

While the non-cash assets held in such securities account(s) are segregated from the assets of the Investment Manager and belong solely to the
relevant Fund (as beneficial owner), it is possible that this position may be interpreted by the PRC authorities differently in the future.

Cash held by the Local PRC Sub-custodian will be held on deposit (as banker) and will, in practice, not be segregated but will be a debt owing from
the Local PRC Sub-custodian to the relevant Fund as a depositor. Such cash will be co-mingled with cash belonging to other clients of the Local PRC
Sub-custodian. In the event of the insolvency of the Local PRC Sub-custodian, the Funds will not have any proprietary rights to the cash deposited
in the cash account opened with the Local PRC Sub-custodian, and the Funds will become unsecured creditors of the Local PRC Sub-custodian,
ranking pari passu with all other unsecured creditors. The Funds may face difficulties and/or encounter delays in recovering such debt, or may not
be able to recover it in full or at all, in which case the Funds will lose some or all of their cash.

To mitigate each Fund’s exposure to the Depositary, the Investment Manager employs specific procedures to ensure that the Depositary is a
reputable institution and that the counterparty credit risk is acceptable to each Fund. Each Fund only transacts with Depositary’s that are regulated
entities subject to prudential supervision, or with "high credit ratings" assigned by international credit rating agencies.

The long term credit rating of the parent company of the Depositary and Sub-Custodian, State Street Corporation, as at 31 May 2022 is A (31 May
2021: A) (Standard and Poor’s rating).

The long term credit rating of PRC Sub-Custodian and RQFII Custodian (HSBC Bank (China) Co Ltd) as at 31 May 2022 is AA- (31 May 2021: AA-)
(Standard & Poor’s rating).

The Investment Manager selects brokers in the PRC (“PRC Broker(s)”) to execute transactions for the Fund in markets in the PRC. There is a
possibility that the Investment Manager may only appoint one PRC Broker for each of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, which may be the same broker. While PRC regulation allows for up to three PRC Brokers to be appointed for each of the Shenzhen and
Shanghai stock exchanges as a matter of practice, it is likely that that only one PRC Broker will be appointed in respect of each stock exchange in
the PRC as aresult of the regulatory requirementin the PRC that securities are sold through the same PRC Broker through which they were originally
purchased.
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If the Investment Manager is unable to use the relevant broker in the PRC, the Investment Manager would be unable to purchase China A Shares
and as such, the operation of iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF, iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF,
iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF would be adversely affected and may cause shares in the Funds to
trade ata premium or discount to the Fund’s NAV or be unable to track the benchmark index. There is also arisk thatiShares China CNY Bond UCITS
ETF, iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF, iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF and iShares MSCI China Tech
UCITS ETF may suffer losses from the default, insolvency or disqualification of a PRC Broker. In such event, the Funds may be adversely affected
in the execution of transactions through such PRC Broker. As a result, the NAV of the Funds may also be adversely affected. To mitigate the Funds’
exposure to the PRC Broker(s), the Investment Manager employs specific procedures to ensure that each PRC Broker selected is a reputable
institution and that the credit risk is acceptable to the Funds.

In order to further mitigate each Fund’s counterparty credit risk exposure to the Sub-Custodian or depositary banks, each Fund may enter into
additional arrangements such as the placing of residual cash in a money market fund.

343 Securities lending
Each Fund’s engagement in securities lending activities expose such Funds to counterparty credit risk. The maximum exposure to each Fund is
equal to the value of the securities loaned.

All securities lending transactions entered into by each Fund are subject to a written legal agreement between each Fund and the Securities Lending
Agent, BlackRock Advisors (UK) Limited, a related party to the Entity, and separately between the Securities Lending Agent and the approved
borrowing counterparty. Collateral received in exchange for securities lent is transferred under a title transfer arrangement and is delivered to and
held in an account with a tri-party collateral manager in the name of the Depositary on behalf of each Fund. Collateral received is segregated from
the assets belonging to each Funds’ Depositary or the Securities Lending Agent.

The collateral is registered and held in the name of Depositary on behalf of each Fund in any or all of the following central securities depositories;
Bank of NY Europe, Euroclear, J.P Morgan Chase Bank N.A., depending on the type of collateral the counterparty has to give in order to cover the
required value of exposure. The collateral provided by these counterparties consists of shares admitted to dealing on a regulated market.

The Funds outlined below engaged in securities lending activities during the financial year. The value of securities on loan and collateral held at the
financial year end are shown below:

Value of Value of Value of Value of

securities collateral securities collateral

on loan received on loan received

31 May 2022 31 May 2021

Currency ’000 ’000

iShares $ Short Duration Corp Bond UCITS ETF USD 113,714 121,501 28,905 30,678
iShares $ Short Duration High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF usD 68,715 72,165 35,725 37,259
iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF usD 1,902,129 2,102,259 1,459,075 1,598,859
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF usb 6,262 6,676 2,449 2,692
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF GBP 41,434 43,750 23,974 25,375
iShares € Govt Bond 20yr Target Duration UCITS ETF EUR 37,767 40,374 55,288 57,371
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Value of Value of Value of Value of

securities collateral securities collateral

on loan received on loan received

31 May 2022 31 May 2021

Currency ’000 ’000

iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF EUR 339,228 357,983 200,168 209,895
iShares Ageing Population UCITS ETF uUsD 71,961 81,127 69,171 77,269
iShares Automation & Robotics UCITS ETF usD 144,111 165,322 424,861 466,167
iShares Digital Security UCITS ETF usD 137,259 154,190 171,139 188,950
iShares Digitalisation UCITS ETF usD 129,436 145,025 156,763 172,765
iShares Edge MSCI EM Value Factor UCITS ETF usD 5,021 5,672 9,425 10,618
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Momentum Factor UCITS ETF EUR 13,072 14,810 13,914 15,749
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Multifactor UCITS ETF EUR 13,749 15,428 12,095 13,433
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Quality Factor UCITS ETF EUR 20,040 22,412 9,749 11,013
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size Factor UCITS ETF EUR 5,158 5,811 4,729 5,404
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Value Factor UCITS ETF EUR 355,251 411,570 269,789 304,925
iShares Edge MSCI USA Momentum Factor UCITS ETF usD 1,944 2,183 7,949 8,739
iShares Edge MSCI USA Multifactor UCITS ETF UsD 992 1,113 4,076 4,593
iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality Factor UCITS ETF usD 117,833 128,868 19,096 20,984
iShares Edge MSCI USA Size Factor UCITS ETF UsD 11,200 12,484 11,038 12,543
iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Factor UCITS ETF usD 120,956 133,470 144,640 160,624
iShares Edge MSCI World Momentum Factor UCITS ETF uUsD 42,564 47,883 71,556 81,361
iShares Edge MSCI World Multifactor UCITS ETF usD 41,845 47,508 81,853 90,540
iShares Edge MSCI World Quality Factor UCITS ETF uUsD 167,773 186,784 114,608 126,884
iShares Edge MSCI World Size Factor UCITS ETF usD 69,341 78,035 103,162 115,213
iShares Edge MSCI World Value Factor UCITS ETF uUsD 708,262 805,637 349,113 396,415
iShares Electric Vehicles and Driving Technology UCITS ETF UsD 47,312 53,862 52,088 58,294
iShares Fallen Angels High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF uUsD 101,933 108,068 139,079 146,571
iShares Healthcare Innovation UCITS ETF usD 163,297 182,238 418,390 469,546
iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF uUsD 71,157 79,921 32,722 36,932
iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF usD 39,670 45,578 18,327 24,612
iShares MSCI EM ex-China UCITS ETF uUsD 76 86 - -
iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG Screened UCITS ETF usD 74,356 88,354 84,119 108,118
iShares MSCI EMU ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF EUR 44,329 48,872 21,855 26,795
iShares MSCI EMU ESG Screened UCITS ETF EUR 94,217 104,758 91,413 108,039
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Value of Value of Value of Value of

securities collateral securities collateral

on loan received on loan received

31 May 2022 31 May 2021

Currency ’000 ’000

iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap UCITS ETF EUR 15,758 17,811 11,887 13,992
iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap UCITS ETF EUR 24,563 28,011 22,428 24,843
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF EUR 160,442 180,125 24,382 29,880
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Screened UCITS ETF EUR 293,455 326,507 69,729 85,678
iShares MSCI France UCITS ETF EUR 6,935 7,949 9,492 11,291
iShares MSCI Global Semiconductors UCITS ETF UsD 1,327 1,481 - -
iShares MSCI Japan ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF usD 146,675 166,824 5,545 7,502
iShares MSCI Japan ESG Screened UCITS ETF usD 320,403 354,756 27,258 33,657
iShares MSCI USA ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF UsD 67,030 73,960 4,247 4,576
iShares MSCI USA ESG Screened UCITS ETF uUsD 46,053 51,251 2,547 2,744
iShares MSCI USA Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF usD 7,980 8,742 - -
iShares MSCI USA Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF usD 26,201 29,023 - -
iShares MSCI World ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF UsD 188,711 212,518 24,589 31,704
iShares MSCI World ESG Screened UCITS ETF usD 125,350 140,273 13,233 18,170
iShares MSCI World Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF usD 2,913 3,226 - -
iShares MSCI World Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF usD 2,453 2,718 - -
iShares NASDAQ US Biotechnology UCITS ETF uUsD 33,991 37,980 39,868 43,607
iShares OMX Stockholm Capped UCITS ETF SEK 519,436 582,869 935,663 1,058,105
iShares Refinitiv Inclusion and Diversity UCITS ETF usD 5,008 5,733 2,375 2,720
iShares Smart City Infrastructure UCITS ETF uUsD 14,809 17,108 3,799 4,239

To mitigate this risk, each Fund receives either cash or securities as collateral equal to a certain percentage in excess of the fair value of the
securities loaned. The Investment Manager monitors the fair value of the securities loaned and additional collateral is obtained, if necessary.

As at the 31 May 2022 and 31 May 2021, all collateral received consists of securities admitted to or dealt on a regulated market.

Each Fund also benefits from a borrower default indemnity provided by BlackRock, Inc. The indemnity allows for full replacement of securities lent.
BlackRock, Inc. bears the cost of indemnification against borrower default.

344 Issuer credit risk relating to debt instruments

Issuer credit risk is the default risk of one of the issuers of any debt instruments held by each Fund. Debt instruments involve credit risk to the issuer
which may be evidenced by the issuer’s credit rating. Securities which are subordinated and/or have a lower credit rating are generally considered
to have a higher credit risk and a greater possibility of default than more highly rated. A number of the Funds invest into sovereign debt/corporate
debt which expose them to the default risk of the issuer with regards to interest or principal payments.
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Investment
grade

% of debt
instruments

As at 31 May 2022

Currency

iShares $ Short Duration Corp Bond UCITS ETF uUsb 99.54
iShares $ Short Duration High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF uUsb 7.47
iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF uUsb 100.00
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF uUsD 100.00
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF uUsD 99.43
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF GBP 100.00
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF GBP 100.00
iShares € Govt Bond 20yr Target Duration UCITS ETF EUR 100.00
iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF EUR 99.79
iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF EUR 99.89
iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF usD 100.00
iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF usD 100.00
iShares Fallen Angels High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF uUsbD 9.14
iShares US Mortgage Backed Securities UCITS ETF UsSbD -

The following tables detail the credit rating profile of the debt instruments held by each Fund:

Non-investment

grade Not rated Total

% of debt % of debt % of debt
instruments instruments instruments
0.46 - 100.00
92.53 - 100.00

- - 100.00

- - 100.00

0.57 - 100.00

- - 100.00

- - 100.00

- - 100.00

0.21 - 100.00

0.11 - 100.00

- - 100.00

- - 100.00

90.67 0.19 100.00

- 100.00 100.00

Investment

grade

% of debt

As at 31 May 2021 Currency instruments
iShares $ Short Duration Corp Bond UCITS ETF uUsbD 99.67
iShares $ Short Duration High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF UsbD 4.30
iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF uUsbD 100.00
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF uUsD 100.00
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF uUsD 99.80
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF GBP 100.00
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF GBP 100.00
iShares € Govt Bond 20yr Target Duration UCITS ETF EUR 100.00
iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF EUR 100.00
iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF EUR 100.00
iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF uUsD 100.00
iShares Fallen Angels High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF UsbD 9.61
iShares US Mortgage Backed Securities UCITS ETF uUsD -

Non-Investment
grade

Not rated
% of debt
instruments

Total
% of debt
instruments

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

% of debt
instruments

0.33 -
95.63
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To manage this risk, the Investment Manager, where appropriate and consistent with each Fund’s objectives, invests in a wide range of debt
instruments. The ratings of debt instruments are continually monitored by the BlackRock Portfolio Management Group (“PMG”) and for non-rated
or securities with subordinated or lower credit ratings, additional specific procedures are employed to ensure the associated credit risk is acceptable
to each Fund.

4. Fair value hierarchy
Each Fund classifies financial instruments measured at fair value using a fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy has the following categories:

Level 1: The unadjusted quoted price in an active market for identical assets or liabilities that the Entity can access at the measurement date.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable (i.e. developed using market data) for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly. This category includes instruments valued using: quoted prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for
similar instruments in markets that are considered less than active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or indirectly
observable from market data.

Level 3: Inputs are unobservable (i.e. for which market data is unavailable) for the asset or liability. This category includes all instruments where the
valuation techniques used include inputs not based on market data and these inputs could have a significant impact on the instrument’s valuation.
This category also includes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant Entity determined
adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments and instruments for which there is no active market.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments classified as level 2 and level 3 include:

(i) for debt and equity instruments, the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments;

(ii) for foreign equities, using independent fair value adjustment factors to reflect the difference between the last market close and the
valuation point of each Fund;

(iii) for defaulted debt instruments, the use of recent transactions and/or defaulted equity instruments for which market data is unavailable;
(iv) for interest rate swaps, the present value of the estimated future cash flows based on observable yield curves;
(v) for total return swaps, the value of the estimated cash flows based on the market value of the underlying reference assets or index at the

balance sheet date;
(vi) for foreign currency forwards, present value of future cash flows based on the forward exchange rates at the balance sheet date;

(vii) for SPAC PIPE commitments, the use of underlying quoted market prices and application of discounts for lack of marketability, volatility
and deal probabilities;

(viii) for foreign currency options, option pricing models; and
(ix) for other financial instruments, discounted cash flow analysis.
All of the resulting fair value estimates are included in level 2 except for unlisted equity securities, a contingent consideration receivable and certain

derivative contracts, where the fair values have been determined based on present values and the discount rates used were adjusted for
counterparty or own credit risk.
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The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety is determined on the basis of the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. For this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair
value measurement in its entirety. If a fair value measurement uses observable inputs that require significant adjustment based on unobservable
inputs, that measurement is a level 3 measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its entirety
requires judgement, considering factors specific to the asset or liability.

The determination of what constitutes ‘observable’ inputs requires significant judgement. The Directors consider observable inputs to be market
data that is readily available, regularly distributed or updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and provided by independent sources that are
actively involved in the relevant market.

The following tables provide an analysis of each Fund’s financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at 31 May 2022 and 31 May
2021:

31 May 2022

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares $ Short Duration Corp Bond UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 6,081,244 - 6,081,244

- Forward currency contracts - 19,665 - 19,665

Total - 6,100,909 - 6,100,909

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (2,144) - (2,144)
Total - (2,144) - (2,144)
iShares $ Short Duration High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 1,622,755 - 1,622,755

- Warrants - - - -

- Forward currency contracts - 1,487 - 1,487

Total - 1,624,242 - 1,624,242

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (137) - (137)
Total - (137) - (137)
iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 2,370,292 - 2,370,292

- Forward currency contracts - 17,846 - 17,846

Total - 2,388,138 - 2,388,138

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Forward currency contracts - (2,017) - (2,017)
Total - (2,017) - (2,017)
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31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 10,105 - 10,105
Total - 10,105 - 10,105
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 1,065,853 - 1,065,853
- Forward currency contracts - 1 - 1
Total - 1,065,854 - 1,065,854

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - - - -

Total - - - -
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 83,657 - 83,657
Total - 83,657 - 83,657
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 656,659 - 656,659
Total - 656,659 - 656,659
iShares € Govt Bond 20yr Target Duration UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 150,182 - 150,182
Total - 150,182 - 150,182
iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 241,671 - 241,671
- Forward currency contracts - 7 - 7
Total - 241,678 - 241,678

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - - - -

Total - - - -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 3,596,585 - 3,596,585

Total - 3,596,585 - 3,596,585
iShares Ageing Population UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 835,764 - 158 835,922

- Rights - - 10 10

- Futures contracts 81 - - 81

Total 835,845 - 168 836,013

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (83) - - (83)
Total (83) - - (83)
iShares Automation & Robotics UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 3,058,913 - - 3,058,913
- Futures contracts 206 - - 206
Total 3,059,119 - - 3,059,119
iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 6,583,498 - 6,583,498
- Forward currency contracts - 24,691 - 24,691

Total - 6,608,189 - 6,608,189
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (2,414) - (2,414)
Total - (2,414) - (2,414)
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF UsSD’000 usD’000 UsD’000 UsD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 1,334,155 - 1,334,155
- Forward currency contracts - 133 - 133
Total - 1,334,288 - 1,334,288
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (100) - (100)
Total - (100) - (100)
iShares Digital Security UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,596,689 - - 1,596,689
Total 1,596,689 - - 1,596,689
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (203) - - (203)
Total (203) - - (203)
iShares Digitalisation UCITS ETF UsD’000 UsD’000 USD’000 UsD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,151,039 - - 1,151,039
Total 1,151,039 - - 1,151,039
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (35) - - (35)
Total (35) - - (35)
iShares Edge MSCI EM Value Factor UCITS ETF UsD’000 UsD’000 UsSD’000 UsD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 199,823 - 333 200,156
Total 199,823 - 333 200,156
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts 3) - - 3)
Total (3) - - (3)
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares Edge MSCI Europe Momentum Factor UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 367,572 - - 367,572

- Futures contracts 81 - - 81

Total 367,653 - - 367,653

iShares Edge MSCI Europe Multifactor UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 172,722 - - 172,722

- Futures contracts 63 - - 63

Total 172,785 - - 172,785
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Quality Factor UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 276,079 - - 276,079

- Futures contracts 73 - - 73

Total 276,152 - - 276,152

iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size Factor UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 30,915 - - 30,915
- Futures contracts 11 - - 11

Total 30,926 - - 30,926
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Value Factor UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 3,181,036 - - 3,181,036
- Futures contracts 1,404 - - 1,404
Total 3,182,440 - - 3,182,440
iShares Edge MSCI USA Momentum Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 433,753 - - 433,753
Total 433,753 - - 433,753
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (20) - - (20)
Total (20) - - (20)
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares Edge MSCI USA Multifactor UCITS ETF UsSD’000 usD’000 UsD’000 UsD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 50,260 - - 50,260

Total 50,260 - - 50,260

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (1) - - (1)
Total () - - N
iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 UsD’000 UsD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 2,543,790 - - 2,543,790

Total 2,543,790 - - 2,543,790

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (61) - - (61)
Total (61) - - (61)
iShares Edge MSCI USA Size Factor UCITS ETF UsSD’000 UsSD’000 UsD’000 UsD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 147,353 - - 147,353

Total 147,353 - - 147,353

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts 9) - - 9)
Total 9) - - 9)
iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Factor UCITS ETF UsSD’000 USsD’000 UsSD’000 USD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 4,364,326 - - 4,364,326

Total 4,364,326 - - 4,364,326

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (489) - - (489)
Total (489) - - (489)
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares Edge MSCI World Momentum Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,701,107 - - 1,701,107

- Futures contracts 37 - - 37

Total 1,701,144 - - 1,701,144

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts 1) - - (1)
Total (1) - - (1)
iShares Edge MSCI World Multifactor UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 491,902 - - 491,902

- Futures contracts 30 - - 30

- Forward currency contracts - 181 - 181

Total 491,932 181 - 492,113

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (47) - - (47)
- Forward currency contracts - (23) - (23)
Total (47) (23) - (70)
iShares Edge MSCI World Quality Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 2,333,231 - - 2,333,231

- Futures contracts 2 - - 2

Total 2,333,233 - - 2,333,233

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (181) - - (181)
Total (181) - - (181)
iShares Edge MSCI World Size Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 542,654 - - 542,654

Total 542,654 - - 542,654
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (89) - - (89)
Total (89) - - (89)
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares Edge MSCI World Value Factor UCITS ETF uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 5,804,229 - - 5,804,229

- Futures contracts 187 - - 187

Total 5,804,416 - - 5,804,416

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (776) - - (776)
Total (776) - - (776)
iShares Electric Vehicles and Driving Technology UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 686,584 - - 686,584

- Futures contracts 118 - - 118

Total 686,702 - - 686,702

iShares Fallen Angels High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF usD’000 uUSD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 957,823 - 957,823

- Forward currency contracts - 5,022 - 5,022

Total - 962,845 - 962,845

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (3,094) - (3,094)
Total - (3,094) - (3,094)
iShares Healthcare Innovation UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,283,520 - 847 1,284,367

- Rights - - 27 27

Total 1,283,520 - 874 1,284,394

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (13) - - (13)
Total (13) - - (13)
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,855,406 - 2,247 1,857,653
- Futures contracts 106 - - 106
- Forward currency contracts - 9 - 9
Total 1,855,512 9 2,247 1,857,768

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - - - -

Total - - - -
iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF? usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 11,657 - - 11,657
- Futures contracts 1 - - 1
Total 11,658 - - 11,658
iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 779,388 - 1,451 780,839
- Futures contracts 67 - - 67
Total 779,455 - 1,451 780,906
iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,962,853 - 1,036 1,963,889
- Rights 6 - - 6
Total 1,962,859 - 1,036 1,963,895

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Futures contracts (217) - - (217)
Total (217) - - (217)
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares MSCI EM ex-China UCITS ETF uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 28,171 - - 28,171

-ETFs 2,450 - - 2,450

- Rights - - 1 1

- Warrants - - - -
Total 30,621 - 1 30,622

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (3) - - (3)
Total (3) - - 3)
iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG Screened UCITS ETF usD’000 uUSD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 2,158,002 - 1,601 2,159,603

- Rights 100 - - 100

- Warrants - - 4 4

Total 2,158,102 - 1,605 2,159,707

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (148) - - (148)
Total (148) - - (148)
iShares MSCI EM SRI UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 4,139,685 - 4,139,689
Total 4,139,685 - 4 4,139,689
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (585) - - (585)
Total (585) - - (585)
iShares MSCI EMU ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 469,543 - - 469,543
- Rights - - 19 19
- Futures contracts 187 - - 187
Total 469,730 - 19 469,749
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares MSCI EMU ESG Screened UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,111,726 - - 1,111,726
- Rights - - 36 36
- Futures contracts 411 - - 411
Total 1,112,137 - 36 1,112,173
iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 96,114 - - 96,114
- Rights - - 4 4
- Futures contracts 42 - - 42
Total 96,156 - 4 96,160
iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 143,324 - - 143,324
- Futures contracts 41 - - 41
Total 143,365 - - 143,365
iShares MSCI EMU SRI UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 27,948 - - 27,948
- Futures contracts 14 - - 14
Total 27,962 - - 27,962
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,289,172 - - 1,289,172
- Rights - - 16 16
- Futures contracts 443 - - 443
Total 1,289,615 - 16 1,289,631
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Screened UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,768,033 - - 1,768,033
- Rights - - 23 23
- Futures contracts 376 - - 376
Total 1,768,409 - 23 1,768,432
iShares MSCI France UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 72,847 - - 72,847
- Futures contracts 10 - - 10
Total 72,857 - - 72,857
iShares MSCI Global Semiconductors UCITS ETF" usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 295,699 - - 295,699
- Rights - - - -
Total 295,699 - - 295,699
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (73) - - (73)
Total (73) - - (73)
iShares MSCI India UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,240,446 - - 1,240,446
- Futures contracts 9 - - 9
Total 1,240,455 - - 1,240,455
iShares MSCI Japan ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 647,348 - - 647,348
- Futures contracts 14 - - 14
Total 647,362 - - 647,362
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (43) - - (43)
Total (43) - - (43)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares MSCI Japan ESG Screened UCITS ETF uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,184,991 - - 1,184,991

Total 1,184,991 - - 1,184,991

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (173) - - (173)
Total (173) - - (173)
iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR Hedged UCITS ETF (Acc) EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 80,373 - - 80,373

- Forward currency contracts - 716 - 716

Total 80,373 716 - 81,089

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts 3) - - 3)
- Forward currency contracts - (46) - (46)
Total (3) (46) - (49)
iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 937,607 - - 937,607
- Futures contracts 141 - - 141

Total 937,748 - - 937,748
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (296) - - (296)
Total (296) - - (296)
iShares MSCI USA ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsSD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 5,188,566 - - 5,188,566
- Forward currency contracts - 43 - 43
Total 5,188,566 43 - 5,188,609
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (452) - - (452)
- Forward currency contracts - (24) - (24)
Total (452) (24) - (476)
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares MSCI USA ESG Screened UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 4,539,529 - - 4,539,529

- Forward currency contracts - - - -

Total 4,539,529 - - 4,539,529

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (21) - - (21)
- Forward currency contracts - - - -

Total (21) - - (21)
iShares MSCI USA Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF? usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,212,711 - - 1,212,711

Total 1,212,711 - - 1,212,711

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (154) - - (154)
Total (154) - - (154)
iShares MSCI USA SRI UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 9,313,564 - - 9,313,564

- Forward currency contracts - 8,887 - 8,887

Total 9,313,564 8,887 - 9,322,451

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (389) - - (389)
- Forward currency contracts - (2,376) - (2,376)
Total (389) (2,376) - (2,765)
iShares MSCI USA Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF' usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,462,686 - - 1,462,686
Total 1,462,686 - - 1,462,686
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (170) - - (170)
Total (170) - - (170)
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares MSCI World ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 2,871,179 - 2,871,181

- Rights - - 4 4

- Futures contracts 59 - - 59

- Forward currency contracts - 146 - 146

Total 2,871,238 146 6 2,871,390

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (240) - (240)
Total - (240) - (240)
iShares MSCI World ESG Screened UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,812,642 - - 1,812,642

- Rights - - 5 5

- Futures contracts 3 - - 3

Total 1,812,645 - 5 1,812,650

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (117) - - (117)
Total (117) - - (117)
iShares MSCI World Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF' usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 83,449 - - 83,449

Total 83,449 - - 83,449

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts

)

©)

Total

(3)

(3)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 6,205,541 - - 6,205,541

- Futures contracts 226 - - 226

- Forward currency contracts - 3,619 - 3,619

Total 6,205,767 3,619 - 6,209,386
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (1,006) - - (1,006)
- Forward currency contracts - (929) - (929)
Total (1,006) (929) - (1,935)
iShares MSCI World Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF' usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 130,308 - - 130,308

Total 130,308 - - 130,308

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (13) - - (13)
Total (13) - - (13)
iShares NASDAQ US Biotechnology UCITS ETF uUsD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 412,486 - - 412,486
- Futures contracts 13 - - 13
Total 412,499 - - 412,499
iShares OMX Stockholm Capped UCITS ETF SEK’000 SEK’000 SEK’000 SEK’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 5,986,992 - - 5,986,992
- Rights - - 1,374 1,374
- Futures contracts 523 - - 523
Total 5,987,515 - 1,374 5,988,889
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2022 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares Refinitiv Inclusion and Diversity UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 67,252 - - 67,252
- Futures contracts 4 - - 4
Total 67,256 - - 67,256
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (15) - - (15)
Total (15) - - (15)
iShares Smart City Infrastructure UCITS ETF uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 366,924 - - 366,924
- Futures contracts 4 - - 4
Total 366,928 - - 366,928
iShares US Mortgage Backed Securities UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 1,060,428 - 1,060,428
- Forward currency contracts - 1,959 - 1,959
Total - 1,062,387 - 1,062,387
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (143) - (143)
Total - (143) - (143)

" The Fund launched during the financial period, hence no comparative data is available.

31 May 2021

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares $ Short Duration Corp Bond UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 6,418,820 - 6,418,820
- Forward currency contracts - 15,515 - 15,515
Total - 6,434,335 - 6,434,335

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Forward currency contracts - (1,171) - (1,171)

Total - (1,171) - (1,171)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2021 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares $ Short Duration High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 1,454,739 976 1,455,715

- Warrants - - - -

- Forward currency contracts - 115 - 115

Total - 1,454,854 976 1,455,830

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (5) - (5)
Total - (5) - (5)
iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 2,361,731 - 2,361,731

- Forward currency contracts - 16,998 - 16,998

Total - 2,378,729 - 2,378,729

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (286) - (286)
Total - (286) - (286)
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 8,605 - 8,605

Total - 8,605 - 8,605
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 749,124 - 749,124

- Forward currency contracts - - - -
Total - 749,124 - 749,124
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 23,010 - 23,010

Total - 23,010 - 23,010
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2021 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 687,718 - 687,718
Total - 687,718 - 687,718
iShares € Govt Bond 20yr Target Duration UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 199,262 - 199,262
Total - 199,262 - 199,262
iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 77,352 - 77,352
Total - 77,352 - 77,352
iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 3,229,951 - 3,229,951
Total - 3,229,951 - 3,229,951
iShares Ageing Population UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 771,021 - 228 771,249
- Futures contracts 182 - - 182
Total 771,203 - 228 771,431
iShares Automation & Robotics UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 3,594,814 - - 3,594,814
- Futures contracts 202 - - 202

Total 3,595,016 - - 3,595,016
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2021 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 10,731,468 - 10,731,468

- Forward currency contracts - 331 - 331

Total - 10,731,799 - 10,731,799

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (5,902) - (5,902)
Total - (5,902) - (5,902)
iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 33,851 - 33,851

- Forward currency contracts - - - -

Total - 33,851 - 33,851

iShares Digital Security UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,412,764 - - 1,412,764

- Futures contracts 4 - - 4

Total 1,412,768 - - 1,412,768

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (49) - - (49)
Total (49) - - (49)
iShares Digitalisation UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,546,619 - - 1,546,619

- Futures contracts 161 - - 161

- Forward currency contracts - 6 - 6

Total 1,546,780 6 - 1,546,786

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts

Total
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2021 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares Edge MSCI EM Value Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 153,155 - 527 153,682
- Futures contracts 30 - - 30
Total 153,185 - 527 153,712
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Momentum Factor UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 422,364 - - 422,364
- Futures contracts 66 - - 66
Total 422,430 - - 422,430
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Multifactor UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 188,125 - - 188,125
- Futures contracts 14 - - 14
Total 188,139 - - 188,139
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Quality Factor UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 171,016 - - 171,016
- Futures contracts 5 - - 5
Total 171,021 - - 171,021
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size Factor UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 32,537 - - 32,537
- Futures contracts 3 - - 3
Total 32,540 - - 32,540
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Value Factor UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 3,060,455 - - 3,060,455
- Futures contracts 127 - - 127
Total 3,060,582 - - 3,060,582
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2021 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares Edge MSCI USA Momentum Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,986,159 - - 1,986,159
- Futures contracts 112 - - 112
Total 1,986,271 - - 1,986,271
iShares Edge MSCI USA Multifactor UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 110,589 - - 110,589
- Futures contracts 9 - - 9
Total 110,598 - - 110,598
iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsSD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 768,756 - - 768,756
- Futures contracts 70 - - 70
Total 768,826 - - 768,826
iShares Edge MSCI USA Size Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 135,684 - - 135,684
- Futures contracts 3 - - 3
Total 135,687 - - 135,687
iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 6,371,159 - - 6,371,159
- Futures contracts 353 - - 353
Total 6,371,512 - - 6,371,512
iShares Edge MSCI World Momentum Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 2,674,216 - - 2,674,216
- Futures contracts 193 - - 193
Total 2,674,409 - - 2,674,409
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2021 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares Edge MSCI World Multifactor UCITS ETF uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 570,328 - - 570,328
- Futures contracts 43 - - 43
- Forward currency contracts - 103 - 103
Total 570,371 103 - 570,474
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (11) - 11)
Total - (11) - (11)
iShares Edge MSCI World Quality Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,870,075 - - 1,870,075
- Futures contracts 179 - - 179
Total 1,870,254 - - 1,870,254
iShares Edge MSCI World Size Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 917,473 - - 917,473
- Rights - - - -
- Futures contracts 66 - - 66
Total 917,539 - - 917,539
iShares Edge MSCI World Value Factor UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 6,226,520 - - 6,226,520
- Futures contracts 1,138 - - 1,138
Total 6,227,658 - - 6,227,658
iShares Electric Vehicles and Driving Technology UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 656,209 - - 656,209
- Futures contracts 165 - - 165
Total 656,374 - - 656,374
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2021 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares Fallen Angels High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 1,779,279 1,756 1,781,035
- Forward currency contracts - 6,433 - 6,433
Total - 1,785,712 1,756 1,787,468
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (312) - (312)
Total - (312) - (312)
iShares Healthcare Innovation UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 2,267,729 - 1,438 2,269,167
- Futures contracts 90 - - 90
Total 2,267,819 - 1,438 2,269,257
iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 2,336,529 - - 2,336,529
Total 2,336,529 - - 2,336,529
iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 372,607 - 410 373,017
- Futures contracts 1 - - 1
Total 372,608 - 410 373,018
iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,188,216 - 243 1,188,459
- Warrants 12 - - 12
- Futures contracts 70 - - 70
Total 1,188,298 - 243 1,188,541
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2021 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares MSCI EM ex-China UCITS ETF uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 26,070 - - 26,070
-ETFs 2,298 - - 2,298
- Warrants - - - -
Total 28,368 - - 28,368
iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG Screened UCITS ETF uUsD’000 uUSD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,780,951 - 1,560 1,782,511
- Rights - - 4
- Warrants 13 - 17
- Futures contracts 52 - - 52
Total 1,781,016 8 1,560 1,782,584
iShares MSCI EM SRI UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 2,293,767 - - 2,293,767
- Warrants 93 - - 93
- Futures contracts 69 - - 69
Total 2,293,929 - - 2,293,929
iShares MSCI EMU ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 288,859 - - 288,859
- Rights 7 - - 7
- Futures contracts 2 - - 2
Total 288,868 - - 288,868
iShares MSCI EMU ESG Screened UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,630,651 - - 1,630,651
- Rights 36 - - 36
- Futures contracts 91 - - 91
Total 1,630,778 - - 1,630,778
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2021 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 99,748 - - 99,748
- Rights 2 - - 2
- Futures contracts 8 - - 8
Total 99,758 - - 99,758
iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 208,990 - - 208,990
- Futures contracts 22 - - 22
Total 209,012 - - 209,012
iShares MSCI EMU SRI UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 11,328 - - 11,328
- Futures contracts - - - -
Total 11,328 - - 11,328
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 506,274 - - 506,274
- Rights 2 - - 2
- Futures contracts 73 - - 73
Total 506,349 - - 506,349
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Screened UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 872,215 - - 872,215
- Rights 10 - - 10
- Futures contracts 43 - - 43
Total 872,268 - - 872,268
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2021 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares MSCI France UCITS ETF EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 79,556 - - 79,556

- Futures contracts 4 - - 4

Total 79,560 - - 79,560

iShares MSCI India UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 935,435 - - 935,435

- Futures contracts 6 - - 6

Total 935,441 - - 935,441

iShares MSCI Japan ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsSD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 355,398 - - 355,398
- Futures contracts 6 - - 6
Total 355,404 - - 355,404
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (11) - - (11)
Total (11) - - (11)
iShares MSCI Japan ESG Screened UCITS ETF uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 735,220 - - 735,220
Total 735,220 - - 735,220
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (7) - - (7)
Total (7) - - (7)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2021 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR Hedged UCITS ETF (Acc) EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 84,271 - - 84,271

- Forward currency contracts - 1,772 - 1,772

Total 84,271 1,772 - 86,043

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts 3) - - 3)
- Forward currency contracts - (259) - (259)
Total (3) (259) - (262)
iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 717,894 - - 717,894
- Futures contracts 7 - - 7
Total 717,901 - - 717,901

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Futures contracts (48) - - (48)
Total (48) - - (48)
iShares MSCI USA ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsSD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 3,574,000 - - 3,574,000
- Futures contracts 84 - - 84
Total 3,574,084 - - 3,574,084
iShares MSCI USA ESG Screened UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsSD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 3,629,062 - - 3,629,062
- Futures contracts 106 - - 106
Total 3,629,168 - - 3,629,168
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2021 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares MSCI USA SRI UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 7,679,614 - - 7,679,614
- Futures contracts 85 - - 85
- Forward currency contracts - 3,419 - 3,419
Total 7,679,699 3,419 - 7,683,118
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (432) - (432)
Total - (432) - (432)
iShares MSCI World ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,456,980 - - 1,456,980
- Rights 2 - - 2
- Futures contracts 44 - - 44
Total 1,457,026 - - 1,457,026
iShares MSCI World ESG Screened UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 1,468,478 - - 1,468,478
- Rights 3 - - 3
- Futures contracts 42 - - 42
Total 1,468,523 - - 1,468,523
iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 4,467,328 - - 4,467,328
- Futures contracts 150 - - 150
- Forward currency contracts - 2,049 - 2,049
Total 4,467,478 2,049 - 4,469,527

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Forward currency contracts - (363) - (363)

Total - (363) - (363)
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4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

31 May 2021 (continued)

Fund name Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
iShares NASDAQ US Biotechnology UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 403,813 - 1 403,814
- Futures contracts 13 - - 13
Total 403,826 - 1 403,827
iShares OMX Stockholm Capped UCITS ETF SEK’000 SEK’000 SEK’000 SEK’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 5,476,100 - - 5,476,100
- Futures contracts 852 - - 852
Total 5,476,952 - - 5,476,952
iShares Refinitiv Inclusion and Diversity UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 35,532 - - 35,532
Total 35,532 - - 35,532
iShares Smart City Infrastructure UCITS ETF usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Equities 219,817 - - 219,817
- Futures contracts 40 - - 40
Total 219,857 - - 219,857
iShares US Mortgage Backed Securities UCITS ETF usD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Bonds - 1,681,241 - 1,681,241
- Forward currency contracts - 2,056 - 2,056
Total - 1,683,297 - 1,683,297
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Forward currency contracts - (15) - (15)
Total - (15) - (15)
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5. Operating income
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares $ Short Duration Corp iShares $ Short Duration High iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr

Entity total Bond UCITS ETF Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
GBP’000 GBP’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000
Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 1,353 1,575 126 750 161 86 18 10
Interest income on debt instruments 567,916 385,506 103,935 110,765 77,585 59,134 45,529 36,663
Dividend income 1,344,045 664,939 - - - - - -
Securities lending income 9,446 5,415 61 31 261 146 652 470
Management fee rebate 5 - - - - - - -
Other reimbursements 47 - 7 - 1 - - -
Total 1,922,812 1,057,435 104,129 111,546 78,008 59,366 46,199 37,143

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond

iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG

iShares £ Ultrashort Bond

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUSsD’000 uUSD’000 uUsD’000 uUsSD’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000
Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 1 2 56 69 2 - 48 17
Interest income on debt instruments 70 135 6,276 6,710 290 141 3,093 2,926
Securities lending income - - 7 4 - - 61 37
Other reimbursements - - - - 1 - 1 -
Total 71 137 6,339 6,783 293 141 3,203 2,980
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5. Operating income (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares € Govt Bond 20yr

Target Duration iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG iShares € Ultrashort Bond iShares Ageing Population

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000
Interest income on cash and cash equivalents - - 1 - 11 1 11 2
Interest income on debt instruments 893 584 69 102 2,932 4,617 - -
Dividend income - - - - - - 17,446 8,839
Securities lending income 32 10 - - 415 330 234 111
Other reimbursements - - 1 - 8 - - -
Total 925 594 71 102 3,366 4,948 17,691 8,952

iShares Automation & Robotics iShares China CNY Bond iShares China CNY iShares Digital Security

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Govt Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 733 7 192 502 32 1 5 6
Interest income on debt instruments - - 375,780 165,830 38,722 49 - -
Dividend income 32,004 32,325 - - - - 20,487 11,465
Securities lending income 537 565 - - - - 507 277
Other reimbursements 1 - 6 - - - 1 -
Total 33,275 32,897 375,978 166,332 38,754 50 21,000 11,748
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5. Operating income (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares Digitalisation

UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares Edge MSCI EM Value
Factor UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares Edge MSCI EMU
Multifactor UCITS ETF'

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Momentum Factor

UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 3 3 1 1 - - - -
Dividend income 11,289 7,498 9,401 2,581 - 116 14,385 5,950
Securities lending income 475 389 22 7 - 2 56 58
Other reimbursements 1 - - - - - - -
Total 11,768 7,890 9,424 2,589 - 118 14,441 6,008

" The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.

iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Multifactor UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Quality Factor UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size

Factor UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Value Factor UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents - - 2 - - - - -
Dividend income 7,348 5,908 7,577 4,313 812 697 149,885 70,823
Securities lending income 53 51 57 27 9 12 684 360
Other reimbursements - - - - - - 7 -
Total 7,401 5,959 7,636 4,340 821 709 150,576 71,183
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5. Operating income (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares Edge MSCI USA

Momentum Factor iShares Edge MSCI USA iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality iShares Edge MSCI USA Size
UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 1 4 - - 6 2 - 1
Dividend income 7,251 5,966 1,198 1,367 28,661 13,600 2,123 1,856
Securities lending income 11 55 2 4 34 46 13 22
Total 7,263 6,025 1,200 1,371 28,701 13,648 2,136 1,879

iShares Edge MSCI World

iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Momentum Factor iShares Edge MSCI World iShares Edge MSCI World

Factor UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF Quality Factor UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 18 15 - 13 3 1 13 4
Dividend income 109,884 64,145 41,143 18,513 12,367 8,828 45,638 30,709
Securities lending income 99 122 228 189 101 76 297 161
Total 110,001 64,282 41,371 18,715 12,471 8,905 45,948 30,874
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5. Operating income (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares Edge MSCI World Size
Factor UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares Edge MSCI World Value

Factor UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares Electric Vehicles and
Driving Technology UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares Fallen Angels High
Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 2 3 13 22 1 2 19 30
Interest income on debt instruments - - - - - - 75,020 69,038
Dividend income 15,324 16,159 216,500 109,718 14,473 6,317 - -
Securities lending income 199 272 1,658 678 153 82 792 467
Other reimbursements - - 3 - 1 - - -
Total 15,525 16,434 218,174 110,418 14,628 6,401 75,831 69,535

iShares Healthcare Innovation
UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares MSCI China A

UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

iShares MSCI China Tech

UCITS ETF'

2022
usD’000

iShares MSCI China

UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 3 9 18 37 - 2 4
Dividend income 6,435 5,958 37,057 19,646 50 7,516 1,968
Securities lending income 1,077 1,401 - - - 102 25
Other reimbursements 2 - - - - - -
Total 7,517 7,368 37,075 19,683 50 7,620 1,997

" The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5. Operating income (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares MSCI EM ESG

iShares MSCI EM iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG iShares MSCI EM SRI

Enhanced UCITS ETF ex-China UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 2 1 - - 6 6 - 6
Dividend income 38,746 10,760 736 33 46,882 22,675 75,463 30,805
Securities lending income 242 2 1 - 549 9 - -
Management fee rebate - - 7 - - - - -
Total 38,990 10,763 744 33 47,437 22,690 75,463 30,811

iShares MSCI EMU ESG
Enhanced UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares MSCI EMU ESG
Screened UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap

UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap

UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

Dividend income 14,702 4,708 43,371 34,933 3,237 2,538 4,700 4,333
Securities lending income 53 4 230 20 15 19 70 119
Other reimbursements - - 1 - - - 1 -
Total 14,755 4,712 43,602 34,953 3,252 2,557 4,771 4,452

iShares MSCI EMU SRI

iShares MSCI Europe ESG

iShares MSCI Europe ESG

iShares MSCI France

UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Dividend income 780 213 34,617 7,229 44,769 17,846 2,180 1,691
Securities lending income - - 263 9 378 40 7 11
Other reimbursements - - - - 4 - - -
Total 780 213 34,880 7,238 45,151 17,886 2,187 1,702
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5. Operating income (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares MSCI Global
Semiconductors UCITS ETF'

2022
usD’000

iShares MSCI India
UCITS ETF

2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000

iShares MSCI Japan ESG
Enhanced UCITS ETF

2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000

iShares MSCI Japan ESG
Screened UCITS ETF

2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents - - - 3 1 6 1
Dividend income 2,078 17,936 6,367 12,781 4,719 26,538 6,585
Securities lending income 2 - - 186 2 406 4
Total 2,080 17,936 6,367 12,970 4,722 26,950 6,590

" The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.

iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR
Hedged UCITS ETF (Acc)

2022
EUR’000

2021

iShares MSCI Japan SRI
UCITS ETF

2022 2021

iShares MSCI USA ESG
Enhanced UCITS ETF

2022 2021

iShares MSCI USA ESG
Screened UCITS ETF

2022 2021

EUR’000

usD’000 usD’000

usD’000 usD’000

usD’000 usD’000

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents - - 2 1 24 4 14 5
Dividend income 1,647 1,656 24,581 12,566 66,133 22,735 60,032 30,411
Securities lending income - - - - 75 1 83 3
Other reimbursements - - - - 5 - 1 -
Total 1,647 1,656 24,583 12,567 66,237 22,740 60,130 30,419
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5. Operating income (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares MSCI USA Momentum

iShares MSCI USA SRI

iShares MSCI USA Value

iShares MSCI World ESG

Factor ESG UCITS ETF’ UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF' Enhanced UCITS ETF

2022 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021

usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents - 19 12 1 21 2
Dividend income 13,747 146,073 72,098 31,697 44,553 14,250
Securities lending income 6 - - 3 303 13
Other reimbursements 2 1 - - 1 -
Total 13,755 146,093 72,110 31,701 44,878 14,265

" The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.

iShares MSCI World ESG

iShares MSCI World Momentum

iShares MSCI World SRI

iShares MSCI World Value

Screened UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF’ UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF’

2022 2021 2022 2022 2021 2022

uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUSD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 7 3 - 20 4 -
Dividend income 33,936 17,361 1,049 114,355 55,502 1,645
Securities lending income 222 12 1 - - -
Other reimbursements - - - 1 - -
Total 34,165 17,376 1,050 114,376 55,506 1,645

" The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5. Operating income (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares NASDAQ US

iShares OMX Stockholm Capped

iShares Refinitiv Inclusion

iShares Smart City

Biotechnology UCITS ETF UCITS ETF and Diversity UCITS ETF Infrastructure UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

usD’000 usD’000 SEK’000 SEK’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 1 1 52 3 - - 1 1
Dividend income 3,901 1,739 215,656 131,883 1,673 433 7,464 1,898
Securities lending income 112 83 1,858 1,413 8 2 53 6
Other reimbursements - - - - - - 1 -
Total 4,014 1,823 217,566 133,299 1,681 435 7,519 1,905

iShares TA-35 Israel

UCITS ETF"

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares US Equity Buyback
Achievers UCITS ETF!

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares US Mortgage Backed
Securities UCITS ETF

2022
uUsD’000

2021
usD’000

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents - - - - 166 443
Interest income on debt instruments - - - - 32,160 55,661
Dividend income - 132 - 98 - -
Securities lending income - 3 - 1 - -
Other reimbursements - - - - 1 -
Total - 135 - 99 32,327 56,104

" The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

6. Operating expenses

The Entity employs an “all in one” fee structure for its Funds, with each Fund paying all of its fees, operating costs and expenses (and its due
proportion of any costs and expenses allocated to it) as a single flat fee (the TER). Where a Fund has multiple share classes, any fees, operating
costs and expenses which are attributable to a particular share class (rather than the entire Fund) will be deducted from the assets notionally
allocated by each Fund to that share class. The TER is calculated in accordance with the European Securities and Markets Authority ("ESMA")
guidelines on the methodology for calculation of the ongoing charges figure in the KIID or the product page of the website at www.ishares.com.

The Manager is responsible for discharging all operational expenses, including but not limited to fees and expenses of the Directors, Investment
Manager, Depositary, Administrator, Transfer Agent and Registrar from the amounts received by the Manager from the TER. Such operational
expenses include regulatory and audit fees but exclude transaction costs and extraordinary legal costs. In the event a Fund’s costs and expenses
in connection with the operation of the Fund exceed the stated TER, the Manager will discharge any excess amount out of its own assets.

Management fees (inclusive of investment management fees)
The Manager is entitled to an annual fee at rates not exceeding those set out on the following table. These rates are the maximum fee rates as at
31 May 2022:

TER (%) TER (%)
Currency hedged Unhedged

Share class share classes share classes
iShares $ Short Duration Corp Bond UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.20
iShares $ Short Duration Corp Bond UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.20
iShares $ Short Duration Corp Bond UCITS ETF? MXN Hedged (Acc) 0.25 -
iShares $ Short Duration High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.45
iShares $ Short Duration High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.45
iShares $ Short Duration High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF2 MXN Hedged (Acc) 0.50 -
iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.07
iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.07
iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF? CHF Hedged (Dist) 0.10 -
iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF?2 EUR Hedged (Dist) 0.10 -
iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF? GBP Hedged (Dist) 0.10 -
iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF?2 MXN Hedged (Acc) 0.10 -
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.09
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF? USD (Acc) - 0.09
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.09
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.09
iShares $ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF?2 MXN Hedged (Acc) 0.12 -
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF GBP (Dist) - 0.09
iShares £ Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF GBP (Dist) - 0.09
iShares € Govt Bond 20yr Target Duration UCITS ETF EUR (Dist) - 0.15
iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF EUR (Dist) - 0.09
iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG UCITS ETF?? MXN Hedged (Acc) 0.12 -
iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF® EUR (Dist) - 0.09
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

6. Operating expenses (continued)

Management fees (inclusive of investment management fees) (continued)

TER (%)

Currency hedged

TER (%)
Unhedged

iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS ETF®

iShares Ageing Population UCITS ETF

iShares Automation & Robotics UCITS ETF

iShares Automation & Robotics UCITS ETF

iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF

iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF

iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF?

iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF?2

iShares China CNY Bond UCITS ETF?

iShares China CNY Govt Bond UCITS ETF

iShares Digital Security UCITS ETF

iShares Digital Security UCITS ETF

iShares Digitalisation UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI EM Value Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Momentum Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Momentum Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Multifactor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Multifactor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Quality Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Quality Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Value Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI Europe Value Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI USA Momentum Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI USA Momentum Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI USA Multifactor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI USA Multifactor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI USA Size Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI World Momentum Factor UCITS ETF
iShares Edge MSCI World Multifactor UCITS ETF

Share class share classes

EUR (Acc) -
USD (Acc) -
USD (Dist) -

USD (Acc) -
USD (Dist) -
USD (Acc) -
EUR Hedged (Acc) 0.40
GBP Hedged (Dist) 0.40
USD Hedged (Dist) 0.40
USD (Dist) -
USD (Dist) -
USD (Acc)
USD (Acc) -
USD (Acc)
EUR (Dist) -
EUR (Acc) -
EUR (Dist) -
EUR (Acc) -
EUR (Dist) -
EUR (Acc
EUR (Acc
EUR (Dist) -
EUR (Acc) -

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(
(
(
(

)
)

USD (Dist) -
USD (Acc) -
USD (Dist) -
USD (Acc) -
USD (Dist) -
USD (Acc
USD (Acc
USD (Dist) -
USD (Acc)

USD (Acc) -
USD (Acc)

)
)

share classes
0.09
0.40
0.40
0.40
0.35
0.35

0.25
0.40
0.40
0.40
0.40
0.25
0.25
0.45
0.45
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.20
0.20
0.35
0.35
0.20
0.20
0.20
0.20
0.20
0.30
0.50
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

6. Operating expenses (continued)

Management fees (inclusive of investment management fees) (continued)

TER (%) TER (%)
Currency hedged Unhedged

Share class share classes share classes
iShares Edge MSCI World Multifactor UCITS ETF? CHF Hedged (Acc) 0.55 -
iShares Edge MSCI World Multifactor UCITS ETF? EUR Hedged (Acc) 0.55 -
iShares Edge MSCI World Quality Factor UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.30
iShares Edge MSCI World Size Factor UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.30
iShares Edge MSCI World Value Factor UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.30
iShares Edge MSCI World Value Factor UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.30
iShares Electric Vehicles and Driving Technology UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.40
iShares Fallen Angels High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.50
iShares Fallen Angels High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.50
iShares Fallen Angels High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF? EUR Hedged (Dist) 0.55 -
iShares Fallen Angels High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF? GBP Hedged (Dist) 0.55 -
iShares Healthcare Innovation UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.40
iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.40
iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF?3 EUR Hedged (Acc) 0.45 -
iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS ETF® USD (Acc) - 0.45
iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.40
iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.40
iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.18
iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.18
iShares MSCI EM ex-China UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.25
iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG Screened UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.18
iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG Screened UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.18
iShares MSCI EM SRI UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.25
iShares MSCI EM SRI UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.25
iShares MSCI EMU ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF EUR (Dist) - 0.12
iShares MSCI EMU ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF EUR (Acc) - 0.12
iShares MSCI EMU ESG Screened UCITS ETF EUR (Dist) - 0.12
iShares MSCI EMU ESG Screened UCITS ETF EUR (Acc) - 0.12
iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap UCITS ETF EUR (Acc) - 0.49
iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap UCITS ETF EUR (Acc) - 0.49
iShares MSCI EMU SRI UCITS ETF EUR (Dist) - 0.20
iShares MSCI EMU SRI UCITS ETF EUR (Acc) - 0.20
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF EUR (Dist) - 0.12
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF EUR (Acc) - 0.12

[174]



iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

6. Operating expenses (continued)

Management fees (inclusive of investment management fees) (continued)

iShares MSCI Europe ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Europe ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI France UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Global Semiconductors UCITS ETF?
iShares MSCI India UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Japan ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Japan ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Japan ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Japan ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR Hedged UCITS ETF (Acc)
iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI USA ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI USA ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI USA ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF??
iShares MSCI USA ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI USA ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI USA ESG Screened UCITS ETF??
iShares MSCI USA Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF®
iShares MSCI USA SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI USA SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI USA SRI UCITS ETF?

iShares MSCI USA SRI UCITS ETF?

iShares MSCI USA Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF®
iShares MSCI World ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI World ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI World ESG Enhanced UCITS ETF??
iShares MSCI World ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI World ESG Screened UCITS ETF
iShares MSCI World Momentum Factor ESG UCITS ETF®
iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS ETF?

iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS ETF?

TER (%) TER (%)
Currency hedged Unhedged
Share class share classes share classes
EUR (Dist) - 0.12
EUR (Acc) - 0.12
EUR (Acc) - 0.25
USD (Acc) - 0.35
USD (Acc) - 0.65
USD (Dist) - 0.15
USD (Acc) - 0.15
USD (Dist) - 0.15
USD (Acc) - 0.15
EUR (Acc) 0.25 -
USD (Dist) - 0.20
USD (Acc) - 0.20
USD (Dist) - 0.07
USD (Acc) - 0.07
EUR Hedged (Acc) 0.10 -
USD (Dist) - 0.07
USD (Acc) - 0.07
EUR Hedged (Acc) 0.10 -
USD (Acc) - 0.20
USD (Dist) - 0.20
USD (Acc) - 0.20
EUR Hedged (Dist) 0.23 -
GBP Hedged (Dist) 0.23 -
USD (Acc) - 0.20
USD (Dist) - 0.20
USD (Acc) - 0.20
NZD Hedged (Acc) 0.30 -
USD (Dist) - 0.20
USD (Acc) - 0.20
USD (Acc) - 0.30
EUR (Acc) - 0.20
USD (Dist) - 0.20
CHF Hedged (Dist) 0.23 -
EUR Hedged (Dist) 0.23 -

[175]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

6. Operating expenses (continued)

Management fees (inclusive of investment management fees) (continued)

TER (%) TER (%)
Currency hedged Unhedged

Share class share classes share classes
iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS ETF2 GBP Hedged (Dist) 0.23 -
iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS ETF? USD Hedged (Dist) 0.23 -
iShares MSCI World Value Factor ESG UCITS ETF® USD (Acc) - 0.30
iShares NASDAQ US Biotechnology UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.35
iShares NASDAQ US Biotechnology UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.35
iShares OMX Stockholm Capped UCITS ETF SEK (Acc) - 0.10
iShares Refinitiv Inclusion and Diversity UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.25
iShares Smart City Infrastructure UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.40
iShares Smart City Infrastructure UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.40
iShares US Mortgage Backed Securities UCITS ETF USD (Dist) - 0.28
iShares US Mortgage Backed Securities UCITS ETF USD (Acc) - 0.28
iShares US Mortgage Backed Securities UCITS ETF? EUR Hedged (Acc) 0.30 -
iShares US Mortgage Backed Securities UCITS ETF2 MXN Hedged (Acc) 0.30 -

" Where a Fund has multiple share classes, any fees, operating costs and expenses which are attributable to a particular share class (rather than
the entire Fund) will be deducted from the assets notionally allocated by the Fund to that share class.

2 This charge can be up to 1.00%. Any increase in this charge will be subject to prior share holder approval.

3 As this Fund/share class launched during the financial year, the fees, operating costs and expenses used to calculate the TER have been
annualised.

Whilst it is anticipated that the TER borne by a Fund or share class shall not exceed the amounts set out above during the life of each Fund or share
class (respectively) such amounts may need to be increased. Any such increase will be subject to the prior shareholder approval of the relevant Fund

or share class evidenced either by a majority vote at a meeting of shareholders or by a written resolution of all of the shareholders.

As disclosed, no commissions, discounts, brokerages or other special terms have been granted or are payable by the Entity in connection with the
issue or sale of any capital of the Entity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

iShares $ Short Duration Corp
Bond UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

Entity total

2022
GBP’000

2021
usD’000

iShares $ Short Duration High
Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF

2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000

iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr
UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities 2,898,605 2,329,964 (23,509) 44,008 415 6,764 (148,834) (71,011)
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative

instruments (6,797) 33,104 388 30 8 - (5,197) 3,843
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments

in securities (11,216,604) 8,522,349 (331,468) (12,178) (105,356) 55,560 (297,373) (349,711)
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial

derivative instruments 19,437 (9,821) 3,177 (16,763) 1,240 110 (883) 14,636
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other

instruments (372,293) 364,953 23,547 120,343 1,078 65 (87,990) 65,532
Total (8,677,652) 11,240,549 (327,865) 135,440 (102,615) 62,499 (540,277) (336,711)

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond

iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG

iShares £ Ultrashort Bond

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000
Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities (5) 11 (1,823) 124 13 28 36 363
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (61) (57) (5,004) 256 (233) 14 (2,054) 779
Total (66) (46) (6,827) 380 (220) 42 (2,018) 1,142
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)
iShares € Govt Bond 20yr

Target Duration
UCITS ETF

2022 2021

EUR’000 EUR’000

iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG
UCITS ETF

2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000

iShares € Ultrashort Bond
UCITS ETF

2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000

iShares Ageing Population

UCITS ETF

2022 2021
UsSD’000 UsD’000

Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities (5,735) 2,129 63 100 (634) (740) 28,862 (484)
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative

instruments - - - - - - 582 (361)
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments

in securities (38,555) (12,470) (432) 72 (9,082) 12,645 (233,493) 146,402
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial

derivative instruments - - 7 - - - (184) 178
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other

instruments - - 34 - - (1) (4,966) (886)
Total (44,290) (10,341) (328) 172 (9,716) 11,904 (209,199) 144,849

iShares Automation & Robotics
UCITS ETF

2022 2021

usD’000 usD’000

iShares China CNY Bond
UCITS ETF

2022 2021
usSD’000 usD’000

iShares China CNY
Govt Bond UCITS ETF

2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000

iShares Digital Security
UCITS ETF

2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000

Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities 310,909 349,552 188,475 10,148 7,568 5 122,852 48,291

Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative

instruments 715 2,099 (15,511) (1,372) (1,894) (46) 472 1,595

Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments

in securities (984,997) 855,918 (441,231) 420,783 (31,079) 480 (403,594) 238,396

Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial

derivative instruments 4 (101) 27,693 (7,234) - - (158) (141)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other

instruments (5,579) 11,424 12,899 94,688 (19,266) 49 (2,343) 1,865
Total (678,948) 1,218,892 (227,675) 517,013 (44,671) 488 (282,771) 290,006
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares Edge MSCI Europe

iShares Digitalisation iShares Edge MSCI EM Value iShares Edge MSCI EMU Momentum Factor
UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF’ UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities 134,368 77,799 (1,942) 6,855 - 838 18,624 39,060
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments 57 (222) (82) 115 - 8 (381) 637
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (644,993) 304,483 (38,073) 22,754 - 528 (48,862) 39,825
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments (196) (10) (33) 17 - (5) 14 (83)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments (1,286) (1,242) (2,091) 467 - (2) 2,837 1,012
Total (512,050) 380,808 (42,221) 30,208 - 1,367 (27,768) 80,451

"The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares Edge MSCI Europe iShares Edge MSCI Europe iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Multifactor UCITS ETF Quality Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Value Factor UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities 10,272 (1,176) 11,566 3,940 3,739 130 99,993 (32,269)
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments (141) 429 (37) 181 8 57 (67) (199)
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (17,421) 48,200 (23,410) 29,959 (6,701) 8,019 (44,415) 422,310
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments 49 (82) 67 (54) 8 (20) 1,277 (239)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments 999 (615) 1,704 (358) 158 (36) 15,720 (500)
Total (6,242) 46,756 (10,110) 33,668 (2,788) 8,150 72,508 389,103

iShares Edge MSCI USA

Momentum Factor iShares Edge MSCI USA iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality iShares Edge MSCI USA Size
UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUsD’000 uUsD’000 USD’000 uUsD’000 uUSsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUSsD’000
Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities 85,943 196,674 18,082 7,908 58,132 133,939 11,226 27,773
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments 97 687 26 115 90 735 53 172
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (170,565) 68,605 (19,156) 21,540 (261,626) 96,596 (21,219) 25,234
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments (132) 7 (10) (32) (130) (24) (11) 5
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments (13) 9 (1) 1 (16) 13 2) 2
Total (84,670) 265,982 (1,059) 29,532 (203,550) 231,259 (9,953) 53,186
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares Edge MSCI USA Value
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World
Momentum Factor
UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World
Multifactor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World
Quality Factor UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021

uUsD’000

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

2022
usSD’000

2021
uUsSD’000

Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities 362,675 136,886 145,000 463,225 40,700 18,208 125,786 142,121

Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative

instruments (268) 2,479 312 528 672 552 1,209 1,662

Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments

in securities (668,160) 771,228 (363,029) 128,051 (75,416) 128,072 (340,019) 284,119

Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial

derivative instruments (841) 274 (157) 1 6 (263) (359) (552)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other

instruments (26) 17 (38,382) 31,345 (3,471) 4,407 (9,538) 12,580

Total (306,620) 910,884 (256,256) 623,150 (37,509) 150,976 (222,921) 439,930

iShares Edge MSCI World Size
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World Value
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Electric Vehicles and
Driving Technology UCITS ETF

iShares Fallen Angels High
Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities 113,944 62,132 255,213 (6,466) 36,418 237 11,781 35,953
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments 2,250 237 7,313 3,053 91 322 1,589 (1,397)
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (185,408) 200,864 (588,571) 988,291 (186,199) 115,705 (255,464) 134,153
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments (155) (99) (1,727) (192) (47) 66 (4,192) 3,792
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments (10,725) 10,389 (74,780) 18,882 (3,904) 372 (86,557) 26,971
Total (80,094) 273,523 (402,552) 1,003,568 (153,641) 116,702 (332,843) 199,472
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares Healthcare Innovation iShares MSCI China A iShares MSCI China Tech iShares MSCI China
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities 141,334 181,285 19,366 99,874 (1,337) (17,677) 3,031
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments (1,454) 2,696 (1,482) (54) (42) (578) 113
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (766,406) 226,805 (638,405) 457,217 (1,859) (175,751) 22,255
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments (103) 90 115 (25) 1 66 (1)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments (6,246) 3,358 21,715 21,510 (32) 10 194
Total (632,875) 414,234 (598,691) 578,522 (3,269) (193,930) 25,592

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares MSCI EM ESG

iShares MSCI EM

iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG

iShares MSCI EM SRI

Enhanced UCITS ETF ex-China UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities 5,695 12,986 71 36 16,082 15,514 4,741 66,598
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments (1,405) 181 1 16 (1,586) (447) (629) (1,001)
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (418,150) 142,563 (3,965) 747 (516,643) 348,026 (627,118) 466,476
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments (286) 48 3) - (200) 28 (654) (306)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments (6,826) 957 (192) (25) (3,423) 1,391 (7,345) (5,297)
Total (420,972) 156,735 (4,088) 774 (505,770) 364,512 (631,005) 526,470

iShares MSCI EMU ESG

iShares MSCI EMU ESG

iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap

iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap

Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities (31,181) 2,431 155,389 8,476 1,510 (90) 15,421 7,575
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments (197) 234 (521) 1,359 (5) 175 (26) 388
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (72,572) 35,580 (230,223) 344,805 (7,720) 26,092 (26,274) 43,098
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments 185 - 320 (410) 35 (84) 19 (128)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments 100 (7) 89 (191) 1 (10) 8 (93)
Total (103,665) 38,238 (74,946) 354,039 (6,179) 26,083 (10,852) 50,840
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares MSCI EMU SRI iShares MSCI Europe ESG iShares MSCI Europe ESG iShares MSCI France
UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities (397) 265 8,244 3,984 9,591 2,108 4,186 (2,182)
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments (15) 31 (128) 461 (642) 765 15 61
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (4,305) 1,308 (70,704) 46,842 (76,320) 142,619 (5,024) 19,340
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments 14 ()] 369 59 333 (146) 6 (13)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments - - 1,529 (118) 2,334 (188) - -
Total (4,703) 1,603 (60,690) 51,228 (64,704) 145,158 (817) 17,206
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares MSCI Global

iShares MSCI India

iShares MSCI Japan ESG

iShares MSCI Japan ESG

Semiconductors UCITS ETF! UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF
2022 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities (4,311) 9,434 28,406 4,654 4,623 6,388 12,123
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments 3 (576) (482) 733 484 (305) 572
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (39,413) (18,304) 248,884 (104,185) 21,617 (195,471) 25,974
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments (73) 3 (37) (24) (42) (166) 177)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments (1,171) (885) (4,116) (9,478) 354 (18,338) 574
Total (44,965) (10,328) 272,655 (108,300) 27,036 (207,892) 39,066

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR iShares MSCI Japan SRI iShares MSCI USA ESG iShares MSCI USA ESG
Hedged UCITS ETF (Acc) UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

EUR’000 EUR’000 uUSD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsSD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000
Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities 3,709 15,646 17,165 26,880 193,589 51,339 192,956 105,084
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments 3,923 9,512 1,190 899 (35) 1,304 460 1,253
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (6,239) 3,173 (178,567) 53,360 (554,910) 395,817 (408,876) 545,533
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments - (44) (114) (354) (517) 34 (126) (29)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments (3,320) (5,330) (12,300) (1,317) (231) - (6) -
Total (1,927) 22,957 (172,626) 79,468 (362,104) 448,494 (215,592) 651,841
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares MSCI USA Momentum iShares MSCI USA SRI iShares MSCI USA Value iShares MSCI World ESG
Factor ESG UCITS ETF’ UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF' Enhanced UCITS ETF
2022 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021

usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities 2,821 671,432 530,953 14,643 86,498 15,670
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments 182 (1,854) 2,465 (157) (1,304) 1,208
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (207,576) (939,053) 1,076,974 (69,655) (353,584) 186,246
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments (153) 3,051 1,183 (169) (79) 31
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments - (86,206) 7,964 - (17,886) 153
Total (204,726) (352,630) 1,619,539 (55,338) (286,355) 203,308

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares MSCI World ESG

iShares MSCI World Momentum iShares MSCI World SRI

iShares MSCI World Value

Screened UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF’
2022 2021 2022 2022 2021 2022

usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities 67,457 2,301 (8,627) 213,378 155,012 (101)
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments 547 912 (428) 4,921 1,664 (149)
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (227,168) 277,959 (10,579) (757,734) 677,085 (5,341)
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments (155) (280) 3) 74 1,420 (13)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments (4,113) 1,143 (1,161) (35,135) 14,318 (426)
Total (163,432) 282,035 (20,798) (574,496) 849,499 (6,030)

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares NASDAQ US iShares OMX Stockholm Capped iShares Refinitiv Inclusion iShares Smart City
Biotechnology UCITS ETF UCITS ETF and Diversity UCITS ETF Infrastructure UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 SEK’000 SEK’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities 2,535 19,363 347,682 277,047 2,485 385 10,066 2,399
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments (147) 113 (761) 4,806 (54) (33) 232 169
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on investments
in securities (132,745) (3,250) (1,071,950) 1,228,151 (6,943) 3,994 (67,560) 20,305
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments - 5 (329) 188 11) - (35) 35
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments (7) 3 52 (72) (115) 112 (1,884) 89
Total (130,364) 16,234 (725,306) 1,510,120 (4,638) 4,458 (59,181) 22,997
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares TA-35 Israel iShares US Equity Buyback iShares US Mortgage Backed
UCITS ETF' Achievers UCITS ETF! Securities UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Net realised gains/(losses) on investments in securities - 879 - 1,740 (18,718) (10,498)
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial derivative
instruments - 11 - 2 (152) 16
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on
investments in securities - 818 - 1,605 (106,818) (52,421)
Net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
derivative instruments - (5) - (@) (225) (6,935)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange on other
instruments - 1,803 - - (21,083) 54,130
Total - 3,506 - 3,346 (146,996) (15,708)

"The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

8. Distributions to redeemable shareholders
The Entity may declare and pay dividends on any distributing class of shares in the Entity. In accordance with the prospectus, any dividend which has remained unclaimed for twelve years from the date of its declaration
shall be forfeited and cease to remain owing by the Entity to investors and become the property of the relevant Fund.

Distributions declared during the financial year were as follows:

iShares $ Short Duration Corp iShares $ Short Duration High iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr
Entity total Bond UCITS ETF Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
GBP’000 GBP’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

June (177,496) (71,298) (7,863) (12,086) (25,706) (17,092) (17,486) (7,959)
July (17) - - - - - - -
September (7,659) (8,767) (7,087) (10,752) - - - -
December (199,534) (114,387) (6,976) (9,419) (25,516) (21,498) (16,082) (13,768)
January (20) (21) - - - - - -
March (8,887) (8,177) (8,561) (9,101) - - - -
Distributions declared (393,613) (202,650) (30,487) (41,358) (51,222) (38,590) (33,568) (21,727)
Equalisation income 89,652 103,960 6,054 7,565 8,746 15,817 13,780 13,747
Equalisation expense (108,595) (45,781) (4,991) (6,985) (7,713) (7,712) (12,286) (8,378)

Total (412,556) (144,471) (29,424) (40,778) (50,189) (30,485) (32,074) (16,358)
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

8. Distributions to redeemable shareholders (continued)

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond

iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG

iShares £ Ultrashort Bond

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000

June (36) (45) (680) (2,447) (37) (42) (1,209) (2,338)
December (24) (88) (829) (1,235) (38) (79) (692) (1,576)
Distributions declared (60) (133) (1,509) (3,682) (75) (121) (1,901) (3,914)
Equalisation income 2 - 1,045 562 39 15 134 540
Equalisation expense (1 (4) (778) (683) - (18) (99) (408)
Total (59) (137) (1,242) (3,803) (36) (124) (1,866) (3,782)

iShares € Govt Bond 20yr

Target Duration

iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG

iShares € Ultrashort Bond

iShares Automation & Robotics

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 usD’000 usD’000

June (205) (283) - (12) - - (338) (105)
December (272) (190) - (47) - - (188) (140)
Distributions declared (477) (473) - (59) - - (526) (245)
Equalisation income 36 122 (766) 26 (5,728) (5,525) 30 84
Equalisation expense (51) (68) 150 (2) 3,425 2,642 (48) (38)
Total (492) (419) (616) (35) (2,303) (2,883) (544) (199)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

8. Distributions to redeemable shareholders (continued)

iShares China CNY Bond

iShares China CNY

iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Momentum Factor

iShares Digital Security

UCITS ETF Govt Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

June (99,140) (8,298) (148) - (354) (136) (230) (94)
December (97,863) (52,394) (24,416) - (833) (98) (191) (10)
Distributions declared (197,003) (60,692) (24,564) - (1,187) (234) (421) (104)
Equalisation income 32,050 59,065 13,791 38 170 120 42 188
Equalisation expense (74,217) (9,067) (6,315) - (82) 17) (170) (14)
Total (239,170) (10,694) (17,088) 38 (1,099) (131) (549) 70

iShares Edge MSCI Europe

iShares Edge MSCI Europe

iShares Edge MSCI Europe

iShares Edge MSCI USA
Momentum Factor

Multifactor UCITS ETF Quality Factor UCITS ETF Value Factor UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022

EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 usD’000
June (46) 9) (47) (30) (1,681) (26) (12) (22)
December 41) (7) (94) (34) (752) (294) (30) (37)
Distributions declared (87) (16) (141) (64) (2,433) (320) (42) (59)
Equalisation income 5 9 230 44 254 675 19 27
Equalisation expense (7) - (75) (45) (439) (66) (36) (15)
Total (89) (7) 14 (65) (2,618) 289 (59) (47)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

8. Distributions to redeemable shareholders (continued)

iShares Edge MSCI USA
Multifactor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality iShares Edge MSCI USA Value iShares Edge MSCI World Value
Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
June (5) 9) (896) (1,264) (1,099) (376) (3,215) (176)
December (7) (13) (5,446) (914) (2,506) (549) (2,928) (308)
Distributions declared (12) (22) (6,342) (2,178) (3,605) (925) (6,143) (484)
Equalisation income 2 8 3,549 105 1,348 654 721 2,087
Equalisation expense 2) (1) (325) (839) (289) (602) (961) (288)
Total (12) (15) (3,118) (2,912) (2,546) (873) (6,383) 1,315

iShares MSCI China iShares MSCI EM ESG iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG

iShares Fallen Angels High

Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
June (34,360) (15,683) - - (1,206) (417) (1,949) (388)
July - - (23) - - - - -
December (34,534) (22,792) - - (3,723) (842) (4,043) (699)
January - - (27) (28) - - - -
Distributions declared (68,894) (38,475) (50) (28) (4,929) (1,259) (5,992) (1,087)
Equalisation income 20,951 27,551 (12) 28 2,360 911 1,430 825
Equalisation expense (25,275) (15,450) - - (864) (507) (596) (52)
Total (73,218) (26,374) (62) - (3,433) (855) (5,158) (314)
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8. Distributions to redeemable shareholders (continued)
iShares MSCI EM SRI iShares MSCI EMU ESG iShares MSCI EMU ESG iShares MSCI EMU SRI
UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
uUsD’000 uUsD’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000
June (1,368) (971) (95) (20) (2,879) (579) (5) -
December (2,742) (856) (63) (11) (2,591) (1,159) (21) (12)
Distributions declared (4,110) (1,827) (158) (31) (5,470) (1,738) (26) (12)
Equalisation income 2,018 838 216 25 823 881 22 2
Equalisation expense (1,591) (621) (509) (7) (761) (151) 3) (3)
Total (3,683) (1,610) (451) (13) (5,408) (1,008) (7) (13)
iShares MSCI Europe ESG iShares MSCI Europe ESG iShares MSCI Japan ESG iShares MSCI Japan ESG
Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000

June (1,628) (338) (1,059) (237) (955) (300) (1,110) (84)
December (1,770) (415) (1,277) (262) (1,214) (445) (1,038) (301)
Distributions declared (3,398) (753) (2,336) (499) (2,169) (745) (2,148) (385)
Equalisation income 1,553 406 823 335 337 192 245 1,076
Equalisation expense (116) (61) (313) (55) (283) (77) (122) (128)
Total (1,961) (408) (1,826) (219) (2,115) (630) (2,025) 563
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8. Distributions to redeemable shareholders (continued)
iShares MSCI Japan SRI iShares MSCI USA ESG iShares MSCI USA ESG iShares MSCI USA SRI
UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

June (1,234) (1,113) (5,235) (1,370) (1,602) (866) (3,505) (1,315)
December - - (6,373) (1,577) (2,338) (1,615) (5,862) (2,093)
Distributions declared (1,234) (1,113) (11,608) (2,947) (3,940) (2,481) (9,367) (3,408)
Equalisation income 615 622 3,135 1,851 524 890 3,142 2,004
Equalisation expense (417) (629) (1,863) (150) (368) (227) (1,821) (620)
Total (1,036) (1,120) (10,336) (1,246) (3,784) (1,818) (8,046) (2,024)

iShares MSCI World ESG

iShares MSCI World ESG

iShares MSCI World SRI

iShares NASDAQ US

Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Biotechnology UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000
June (1,604) (200) (1,501) (840) (6,380) (1,966) (50) (15)
September - - - - (3,217) (946) - -
December (1,317) (868) (1,885) (699) (4,924) (1,388) (42) (10)
March - - - - (3,395) (1,809) - -
Distributions declared (2,921) (1,068) (3,386) (1,539) (17,916) (6,109) (92) (25)
Equalisation income 1,517 811 620 481 3,466 2,113 18 9
Equalisation expense (1,664) (164) (284) (709) (1,596) (1,171) (6) 3)
Total (3,068) (421) (3,050) (1,767) (16,046) (5,167) (80) (19)
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8. Distributions to redeemable shareholders (continued)

iShares Smart City
Infrastructure UCITS ETF

iShares US Mortgage Backed
Securities UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
June (295) (48) (8,818) (14,433)
December (554) (182) (5,176) (12,691)
Distributions declared (849) (230) (13,994) (27,124)
Equalisation income 279 274 1,269 952
Equalisation expense (111) (189) (2,353) (7,764)
Total (681) (145) (15,078) (33,936)
9. Taxation

For the financial year ended 31 May 2022

Entity total

2022

iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG

2021

2021

iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS
ETF

2022

iShares Ageing Population
UCITS ETF

2022 2021

Current tax

GBP’000

GBP’000

EUR’000

EUR’000

usD’000 usD’000

Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax (151,398) (73,422) (1) (18) (1,923) (1,106)
Non-reclaimable overseas capital gains tax (11,930) (3,654) - - (787) (61)
Deferred tax

Provision for overseas capital gains tax payable (1,554) (16,110) - - - -
Total tax (164,882) (93,186) (1) (18) (2,710) (1,167)
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9. Taxation (continued)

Current tax

iShares Automation & Robotics
UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares Digital Security UCITS
ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares Digitalisation UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares Edge MSCI EM Value

Factor UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax (4,255) (3,808) (2,366) (1,426) (1,273) (993) (994) (261)
Non-reclaimable overseas capital gains tax (1,086) (837) (2,754) (337) (31) (639) - (19)
Total tax (5,341) (4,645) (5,120) (1,763) (1,304) (1,632) (994) (280)

Current tax
Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax

iShares Edge MSCI EMU
Multifactor UCITS ETF’

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Momentum Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000

(866) (424)

iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Multifactor UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

(605) (524)

iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Quality Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000

(724) (388)

Total tax

(866) (424)

(605) (524)

(724) (388)

"The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.

Current tax
Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax

iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size
Factor UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

(49) (45)

iShares Edge MSCI Europe Value

Factor UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

(9,285) (3,719)

iShares Edge MSCI USA
Momentum Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000

(1,035) (854)

iShares Edge MSCI USA
Multifactor UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

(171) (181)

Total tax

(49) (45)

(9,285) (3,719)

(1,035) (854)

(171) (181)
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9. Taxation (continued)

Current tax
Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax

iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality
Factor UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

(4,072) (1,943)

iShares Edge MSCI USA Size
Factor UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

(281)

2021
usD’000

(254)

iShares Edge MSCI World
Momentum Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000

iShares Edge MSCI USA Value
Factor UCITS ETF

2022

usD’000

2021
usD’000

(15,756) (9,258) (4,863) (2,304)

Total tax

(4,072) (1,943)

(281)

(254)

(15,756) (9,258) (4,863) (2,304)

Current tax
Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax

iShares Edge MSCI World
Multifactor UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

(1,290) (875)

iShares Edge MSCI World
Quality Factor UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

(5,397)

2021
usD’000

(3,692)

iShares Edge MSCI World Value
Factor UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

iShares Edge MSCI World Size
Factor UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

2021
usD’000

(1,635) (1,797) (22,191) (11,053)

Total tax

(1,290) (875)

(5,397)

(3,692)

(1,635) (1,797) (22,191) (11,053)

Current tax

iShares Electric Vehicles and
Driving Technology UCITS ETF
2021
usD’000

2022
usD’000

iShares Fallen Angels High Yield
Corp Bond UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares Healthcare Innovation iShares MSCI China A UCITS
UCITS ETF ETF

2022 2021 2022
uUsD’000 usD’000 usD’000

2021
usD’000

Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax (1,716) (511) (11) (22) (827) (801) (3,712) (1,965)
Non-reclaimable overseas capital gains tax - (40) - - (2,145) (989) - -
Total tax (1,716) (551) (11) (22) (2,972) (1,790) (3,712) (1,965)
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9. Taxation (continued)

iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced
UCITS ETF

2022 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS
ETF! iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF

Current tax

iShares MSCI EM ex-China
UCITS ETF

2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000

Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax (1) (428) (129) (4,481) (1,224) (102) (3)
Non-reclaimable overseas capital gains tax - - - (1,740) (149) - -
Total tax (1) (428) (129) (6,221) (1,373) (102) (3)

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG iShares MSCI EMU ESG
Screened UCITS ETF iShares MSCI EM SRI UCITS ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Current tax

iShares MSCI EMU ESG
Screened UCITS ETF

2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000

Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax (5,537) (2,651) (8,307) (3,495) (943) (310) (2,696) (2,178)
Non-reclaimable overseas capital gains tax (1,369) (203) (3,514) (69) - - - -
Total tax (6,906) (2,854) (11,821) (3,564) (943) (310) (2,696) (2,178)

iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap
UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap iShares MSCI EMU SRI UCITS
UCITS ETF ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Current tax
Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax (209) (163) (315) (344) (50) (12)

iShares MSCI Europe ESG
Enhanced UCITS ETF

2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000

(3,039) (701)

Total tax (209) (163) (315) (344) (50) (12)

(3,039) (701)
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9. Taxation (continued)

iShares MSCI Europe ESG iShares MSCI Global
Screened UCITS ETF iShares MSCI France UCITS ETF Semiconductors UCITS ETF’ iShares MSCI India UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Current tax

Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax (3,966) (1,726) (14) (3) (320) (3,649) (1,302)
Non-reclaimable overseas capital gains tax - - - - - (2,553) (1,523)
Deferred tax

Provision for overseas capital gains tax payable - - - - - (2,091) (21,495)
Total tax (3,966) (1,726) (14) (3) (320) (8,293) (24,320)

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.

iShares MSCI Japan ESG iShares MSCI Japan ESG iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS
Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF Hedged UCITS ETF (Acc) ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usSD’000 UsD’000 usSD’000 UsSD’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 UsSD’000 UsD’000

Current tax
Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax (1,911) (709) (3,971) (987) (247) (248) (3,687) (1,884)
Total tax (1,911) (709) (3,971) (987) (247) (248) (3,687) (1,884)

iShares MSCI USA ESG iShares MSCI USA ESG iShares MSCI USA Momentum iShares MSCI USA SRI UCITS
Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF! ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Current tax
Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax (9,294) (3,271) (8,515) (4,346) (1,910) (20,729) (9,988)
Total tax (9,294) (3,271) (8,515) (4,346) (1,910) (20,729) (9,988)

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
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9. Taxation (continued)

iShares MSCI USA Value Factor iShares MSCI World ESG iShares MSCI World ESG iShares MSCI World Momentum
ESG UCITS ETF' Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF Factor ESG UCITS ETF!

2022 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 uUsD’000

Current tax
Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax (4,508) (5,454) (1,817) (4,183) (2,194) 127)
Total tax (4,508) (5,454) (1,817) (4,183) (2,194) (127)

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS  iShares MSCI World Value Factor iShares NASDAQ US iShares OMX Stockholm Capped
ETF ESG UCITS ETF' Biotechnology UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 SEK’000 SEK’000

Current tax
Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax (14,989) (7,371) (160) (478) (217) - (1,338)
Total tax (14,989) (7,371) (160) (478) (217) - (1,338)

"The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.

iShares Refinitiv Inclusion and iShares Smart City Infrastructure iShares US Equity Buyback
Diversity UCITS ETF UCITS ETF iShares TA-35 Israel UCITS ETF' Achievers UCITS ETF!

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usSD’000 uUsSD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Current tax

Non-reclaimable overseas income withholding tax (205) (40) (733) (243) - (16) - (13)
Non-reclaimable overseas capital gains tax (27) (4) (44) (6) - - - -
Total tax (232) (44) (777) (249) - (16) - (13)

"The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.
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9. Taxation (continued)

Irish tax

Under current law and practice, the Entity qualifies as an investment undertaking as defined in Section 739B of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997,
as amended. On that basis it is not chargeable to Irish tax on its income or gains. However, Irish tax may arise on the occurrence of a "chargeable
event". A chargeable event includes any distribution payments to shareholders or any encashment, redemption, cancellation or transfer of shares
and the holding of shares at the end of each eight year period beginning with the acquisition of such shares.

No Irish tax will arise on the Entity in respect of chargeable events in respect of:

a) A shareholder who is neither Irish resident nor ordinarily resident in Ireland for tax purposes, at the time of the chargeable event, provided
appropriate valid declarations in accordance with the provisions of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended, are held by the Entity; or
the Entity has been authorised by the Irish Revenue to make gross payments in the absence of appropriate declarations; and

b) Certain exempted Irish tax resident shareholders who have provided the Entity with the necessary signed annual declarations; and

c) Anytransaction (which might otherwise be a chargeable event) in relation to shares held in a recognised clearing system as designated by order
of the Irish Revenue Commissioners (such as CREST) will not constitute a chargeable event. It is the current intention of the Directors that all
the shares in the Entity will be held in CREST or another recognised clearing system.

Overseas tax
Dividends, interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the Entity may be subject to withholding taxes imposed by the country

from which the investment income/gains are received and such taxes may not be recoverable by the Entity or its shareholders.

For financial reporting purposes, and in accordance with FRS 102, the Entity must recognise a provision for deferred tax payable arising from
material timing differences between the taxation of unrealised gains in the financial statements and actual realisable taxable profits.
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10. Receivables
As at 31 May 2022

iShares $ Short Duration Corp

iShares $ Short Duration High

iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr

Entity total Bond UCITS ETF Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
GBP’000 GBP’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUSsD’000 uUsD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Dividend income receivable 131,818 80,758 - - - - - -
Interest income receivable from cash and cash 418 78 65 8 50 6 5 1
equivalents
Interest income receivable from debt instruments 193,871 199,500 45,642 45,500 25,399 20,819 17,164 10,142
Management fee rebate receivable 1 - - - - - - -
Sale of securities awaiting settlement 8,624,054 4,900,594 2,219 40,101 10,575 248 25,400 -
Securities lending income receivable 968 512 10 2 28 12 102 68
Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement - 478 - - - - - -
Subscription of shares awaiting settlement 115,558 11,790 7,389 - - - - -
Withholding tax reclaim receivable 12,354 4,279 - - - - - -
Total 9,079,042 5,197,989 55,325 85,611 36,052 21,085 42,671 10,211

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond UCITS

iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG

iShares £ Ultrashort Bond UCITS

UCITS ETF ETF UCITS ETF ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000
Interest income receivable from cash and cash - - 27 3 - - 16 -
equivalents
Interest income receivable from debt instruments 55 50 6,316 4,317 497 128 4,624 4,153
Securities lending income receivable - - 1 - - - 4 4
Total 55 50 6,344 4,320 497 128 4,644 4,157
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10. Receivables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares € Govt Bond 20yr Target iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS iShares Ageing Population
Duration UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 uUsD’000 uUSD’000
Dividend income receivable - - - - - - 1,565 1,317
Interest income receivable from cash and cash - - - - - - 8 -
equivalents
Interest income receivable from debt instruments 1,527 1,798 1,551 375 24,520 15,980 - -
Sale of securities awaiting settlement 1,119 - - - 2 27,155 1,371 14
Securities lending income receivable 2 2 - - 58 29 21 21
Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement - - - - - - - 1
Withholding tax reclaim receivable - - - - 6 17 151 89
Total 2,648 1,800 1,551 375 24,586 43,181 3,116 1,442
iShares Automation & Robotics iShares China CNY Bond UCITS iShares China CNY Govt Bond iShares Digital Security UCITS
UCITS ETF ETF UCITS ETF ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Dividend income receivable 4,668 4,935 - - - - 2,125 1,703
Interest income receivable from cash and cash 1 - 203 66 32 1 - -
equivalents
Interest income receivable from debt instruments - - 81,782 144,542 12,945 437 - -
Sale of securities awaiting settlement 8,085 - 357,943 - 25,796 - 169 -
Securities lending income receivable 32 33 - - - - 43 17
Withholding tax reclaim receivable 229 175 - - - - 137 85
Total 13,015 5,143 439,928 144,608 38,773 438 2,474 1,805
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10. Receivables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares Edge MSCI EM Value iShares Edge MSCI EMU iShares Edge MSCI Europe
iShares Digitalisation UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Multifactor UCITS ETF’ Momentum Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Dividend income receivable 911 1,213 786 501 - - 618 255
Sale of securities awaiting settlement - 10,542 38,159 1,113 - - 241,065 30,213
Securities lending income receivable 18 19 2 1 - - 12 9
Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement - - - - - - - 35
Withholding tax reclaim receivable 70 91 12 3 - 13 410 249
Total 999 11,865 38,959 1,618 - 13 242,105 30,761

" The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.

iShares Edge MSCI Europe iShares Edge MSCI Europe iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size iShares Edge MSCI Europe Value
Multifactor UCITS ETF Quality Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

Dividend income receivable 397 305 376 215 55 54 5,287 5,480

Interest income receivable from cash and cash - - 2 - - - - -
equivalents

Sale of securities awaiting settlement 33,258 9,756 37,036 8,402 4,369 444 179,386 171,960

Securities lending income receivable 20 17 11 3 1 1 113 83

Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement - 9 - - - - - -

Withholding tax reclaim receivable 438 323 225 145 33 30 1,979 656

Total 34,113 10,410 37,650 8,765 4,458 529 186,765 178,179
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10. Receivables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares Edge MSCI USA
Momentum Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI USA
Multifactor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI USA Size
Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Dividend income receivable 405 701 77 124 3,728 1,109 155 114
Sale of securities awaiting settlement 361,034 1,324,249 10,156 21,160 651,820 211,060 21,108 14,535
Securities lending income receivable 1 2 - - 4 1 1 1
Total 361,440 1,324,952 10,233 21,284 655,552 212,170 21,264 14,650

iShares Edge MSCI USA Value
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World
Momentum Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World
Multifactor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World
Quality Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Dividend income receivable 9,797 12,026 2,921 1,547 1,135 1,077 3,636 2,906
Interest income receivable from cash and cash 7 2 - - 2 - 5 -
equivalents
Sale of securities awaiting settlement 427,469 660,577 1,134,570 1,052,982 97,601 59,571 443,846 219,665
Securities lending income receivable 6 7 24 13 12 13 33 11
Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement - - - 160 - 27 - -
Subscription of shares awaiting settlement - 4,570 - - - - 9,926 -
Withholding tax reclaim receivable - - 346 181 97 87 534 448
Total 437,279 677,182 1,137,861 1,054,883 98,847 60,775 457,980 223,030
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10. Receivables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares Edge MSCI World Size
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World Value
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Electric Vehicles and
Driving Technology UCITS ETF

iShares Fallen Angels High Yield
Corp Bond UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 uUsD’000 USD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 USD’000 uUSD’000 uUsD’000
Dividend income receivable 1,531 2,359 26,709 24,515 2,727 792 - -
Interest income receivable from cash and cash 1 - 10 - - - 2 2
equivalents
Interest income receivable from debt instruments - - - - - - 16,283 24,939
Sale of securities awaiting settlement 75,355 23,364 454,603 563,023 - - 20,239 -
Securities lending income receivable 17 20 83 73 6 3 53 64
Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement - 21 - 264 - - - -
Subscription of shares awaiting settlement - - 87,514 - 3,342 - - -
Withholding tax reclaim receivable 215 222 1,120 376 365 4 - -
Total 77,119 25,986 570,039 588,251 6,440 799 36,577 25,005
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10. Receivables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares Healthcare Innovation

iShares MSCI China A UCITS

iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS

UCITS ETF ETF ETF’ iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021
uUsD’000 uUsD’000 USD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUSD’000
Dividend income receivable 597 527 438 266 26 2,012 724
Interest income receivable from cash and cash - - 7 8 - - -
equivalents
Sale of securities awaiting settlement 75 - 2,324 1,268 805 19,814 3,653
Securities lending income receivable 58 77 - - - 15 4
Subscription of shares awaiting settlement - - - - - 11,399 -
Withholding tax reclaim receivable 155 139 - - - - -
Total 885 743 2,769 1,542 831 33,240 4,381

" The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.

iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced

iShares MSCI EM ex-China

iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF iShares MSCI EM SRI UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

uUsSD’000 uUSsD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUSD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 uUSsD’000

Dividend income receivable 3,677 1,568 30 21 3,687 2,631 6,932 3,107

Interest income receivable from cash and cash 1 - - - 2 1 7 2
equivalents

Management fee rebate receivable - - 1 - - - - -

Sale of securities awaiting settlement 162,320 39,383 415 770 116,942 27,175 533,899 22,506

Securities lending income receivable 19 1 - - 41 6 - -

Withholding tax reclaim receivable 54 1 - - 86 9 54 37

Total 166,071 40,953 446 791 120,758 29,822 540,892 25,652
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10. Receivables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares MSCI EMU ESG
Enhanced UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares MSCI EMU ESG
Screened UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares MSCI EMU Large Cap

UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares MSCI EMU Mid Cap

UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

Dividend income receivable 556 294 1,135 1,803 103 86 286 376
Sale of securities awaiting settlement 68,255 8,456 11,575 26,019 985 772 17,862 5,451
Securities lending income receivable 14 2 46 8 4 3 10 14
Subscription of shares awaiting settlement - - - 9,971 - - - -
Withholding tax reclaim receivable 647 56 1,997 578 82 72 260 309
Total 69,472 8,808 14,753 38,379 1,174 933 18,418 6,150

iShares MSCI EMU SRI UCITS

ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares MSCI Europe ESG
Enhanced UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares MSCI Europe ESG
Screened UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

iShares MSCI France UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

Dividend income receivable 57 14 1,818 577 2,475 1,166 145 122
Sale of securities awaiting settlement 3,372 1,475 194,399 14,182 21,063 7,312 469 456
Securities lending income receivable - - 48 4 66 9 1 1
Withholding tax reclaim receivable 33 4 754 21 1,645 229 - -
Total 3,462 1,493 197,019 14,974 25,249 8,716 615 579
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10. Receivables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares MSCI Global
Semiconductors UCITS ETF'

iShares MSCI India UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Japan ESG
Enhanced UCITS ETF

iShares MSCI Japan ESG
Screened UCITS ETF

2022 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

usD’000 USD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000 USD’000 uUsD’000 uUsD’000

Dividend income receivable 277 2,364 248 4,889 2,190 10,826 3,172

Interest income receivable from cash and cash - - - - - 2 -
equivalents

Sale of securities awaiting settlement 7,552 24,828 33,108 51,364 14,923 21,645 19,057

Securities lending income receivable 1 - - 9 - 19 2

Withholding tax reclaim receivable 1 - - - - - -

Total 7,831 27,192 33,356 56,262 17,113 32,492 22,231

" The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.

iShares MSCI Japan SRI EUR

iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS

iShares MSCI USA ESG

iShares MSCI USA ESG

Hedged UCITS ETF (Acc) ETF Enhanced UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

EUR’000 EUR’000 uUSD’000 usD’000 uUSD’000 uUSD’000 uUsSD’000 uUsD’000

Dividend income receivable 595 593 10,017 5,756 5,202 3,552 4,992 3,493

Interest income receivable from cash and cash - - - - 9 - 1 1
equivalents

Sale of securities awaiting settlement 23,086 - 260,162 - 507,096 125,622 164,970 23,829

Securities lending income receivable - - - - 9 - 5 1

Subscription of shares awaiting settlement - - - - 4,445 - - -

Withholding tax reclaim receivable - - - - - - 1 -

Total 23,681 593 270,179 5,756 516,761 129,174 169,969 27,324
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10. Receivables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares MSCI USA Momentum iShares MSCI USA SRI UCITS iShares MSCI USA Value Factor iShares MSCI World ESG
Factor ESG UCITS ETF’ ETF ESG UCITS ETF' Enhanced UCITS ETF

2022 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021

usD’000 USD’000 uUsSD’000 uUSD’000 uUsD’000 uUSsD’000

Dividend income receivable 935 8,493 4,803 3,010 4,639 2,398

Interest income receivable from cash and cash - 3 - 1 - -
equivalents

Sale of securities awaiting settlement 602,698 1,611,818 1,430,446 292,047 298,950 51,910

Securities lending income receivable 2 - - 1 44 5

Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement - - - - - 7

Subscription of shares awaiting settlement - 12,147 - - - -

Withholding tax reclaim receivable - - - - 543 60

Total 603,635 1,632,461 1,435,249 295,059 304,176 54,380

" The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10. Receivables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares MSCI World ESG
Screened UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares MSCI World Momentum
Factor ESG UCITS ETF'

2022
usD’000

iShares MSCI World SRI UCITS

ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares MSCI World Value Factor

ESG UCITS ETF'

2022
usD’000

Dividend income receivable 3,568 2,335 149 9,378 6,042 433
Interest income receivable from cash and cash - - - 11 - -
equivalents

Sale of securities awaiting settlement 49,843 8,029 42,502 947,506 545,082 25,258
Securities lending income receivable 27 2 1 - - -
Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement - 5 - - 139 -
Subscription of shares awaiting settlement - - - 2,017 - 4,864
Withholding tax reclaim receivable 352 67 17 1,062 381 32
Total 53,790 10,438 42,669 959,974 551,644 30,587

" The Fund launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.

iShares NASDAQ US
Biotechnology UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares OMX Stockholm Capped

UCITS ETF

2022
SEK’000

2021
SEK’000

iShares Refinitiv Inclusion and
Diversity UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares Smart City Infrastructure

UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

Dividend income receivable 561 333 3,629 2,059 242 64 616 272
Sale of securities awaiting settlement 73 - 258,848 - 10 2 4 -
Securities lending income receivable 21 4 89 85 - 1 2 1
Withholding tax reclaim receivable 113 45 6,388 240 18 3 37 9
Total 768 382 268,954 2,384 270 70 659 282
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10. Receivables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares TA-35 Israel UCITS ETF'

2022
usD’000

Dividend income receivable -

2021
usD’000

iShares US Equity Buyback
Achievers UCITS ETF'

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares US Mortgage Backed
Securities UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

Interest income receivable from cash and cash equivalents - - - - 43 9
Interest income receivable from debt instruments - - - - 2,731 3,932
Sale of securities awaiting settlement - - - - 33,040 19,215
Subscription of shares awaiting settlement - - - - 2,595 -
Withholding tax reclaim receivable - - - - -
Total - 4 - - 38,409 23,156

" The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.

11. Payables
As at 31 May 2022

iShares $ Short Duration Corp

iShares $ Short Duration High

iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr

Entity total Bond UCITS ETF Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
GBP’000 usSD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usSD’000 usD’000 usD’000

Interest payable on cash and cash equivalents (43) (33) (1) - - - (2) )
Management fees payable (17,990) (13,978) (1,069) (1,026) (677) (508) (156) (146)
Purchase of securities awaiting settlement (8,926,171) (5,608,325) (86,990) (121,093) (9,064) (4,779) (55,726) (5,970)
Redemption of shares awaiting settlement (372,957) (51,784) (13,852) (12,522) - - - -
Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement (878) (634) (45) (28) (9) (1) (8) (8)
Other payables (289) (56) - - - - - -
Total (9,318,328) (5,674,810) (101,957) (134,669) (9,750) (5,288) (55,892) (6,125)
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

11. Payables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

Interest payable on cash and cash equivalents

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond ESG

UCITS ETF ETF

2022 2021 2022
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

iShares $ Ultrashort Bond UCITS

iShares £ Ultrashort Bond ESG iShares £ Ultrashort Bond UCITS
UCITS ETF ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021
GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000 GBP’000

Management fees payable 1) (1) (81) (56) (7) (2) (51) (44)
Purchase of securities awaiting settlement - (204) - (3,086) (502) - (7,659) -
Redemption of shares awaiting settlement - - (631) - - - - -
Total (1) (205) (713) (3,142) (509) (2) (7,710) (44)

iShares € Govt Bond 20yr Target

iShares € Ultrashort Bond ESG

iShares € Ultrashort Bond UCITS iShares Ageing Population

Duration UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 usD’000 usD’000
Interest payable on cash and cash equivalents - - (1) - (5) (3) (1) -
Management fees payable (20) (23) (19) (6) (274) (223) (295) (230)
Purchase of securities awaiting settlement (1,695) - (4,530) - (43,791) (147) (5,572) -
Redemption of shares awaiting settlement - - - - - (29,014) - -
Total (1,715) (23) (4,550) (6) (44,070) (29,387) (5,868) (230)
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

11. Payables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

Interest payable on cash and cash equivalents

iShares Automation & Robotics
UCITS ETF

2022 2021

UsD’000
(1) (1)

usD’000

2022

usD’000

(1

iShares China CNY Bond UCITS
ETF

iShares China CNY Govt Bond

UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021
usD’000

iShares Digital Security UCITS

ETF

2022
usD’000

2021

usD’000

)
Management fees payable (1,020) (1,083) (2,435) (2,782) (336) 3) (552) (424)
Purchase of securities awaiting settlement - - (169,544) (79,916) (2,979) - - -
Redemption of shares awaiting settlement (12,335) - (316,076) - - - - -
Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement - - (1,017) (2) - - - -
Other payables - - (327) (77) (37) (3) - -
Total (13,356) (1,084) (489,400) (82,777) (3,352) (6) (553) (424)

Interest payable on cash and cash equivalents

iShares Digitalisation UCITS ETF

2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000

2022

usD’000

iShares Edge MSCI EM Value
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI EMU
Multifactor UCITS ETF’

2022
EUR’000

2021
EUR’000

(1)

iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Momentum Factor UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

(1)

2021

EUR’000

(1)

Management fees payable (381) (488) (65) (43) - 3) (81) (77)
Purchase of securities awaiting settlement - - (39,670) (10,688) - - (239,155) (64,234)
Redemption of shares awaiting settlement - (10,601) - - - - - -
Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement - (2) - (15) - 9) - -
Total (381) (11,091) (39,735) (10,746) - (13) (239,237) (64,312)

" The Fund ceased operations in the prior financial year.
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

11. Payables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

Interest payable on cash and cash equivalents

iShares Edge MSCI Europe
Multifactor UCITS ETF

2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000

(1) -

iShares Edge MSCI Europe iShares Edge MSCI Europe Size
Quality Factor UCITS ETF Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021
EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000 EUR’000

iShares Edge MSCI Europe Value
Factor UCITS ETF

2022
EUR’000

(6)

2021
EUR’000

(4)

Management fees payable (65) (65) (55) (33) (6) (6) (655) (529)
Purchase of securities awaiting settlement (34,198) (4,463) (39,087) (9,426) (4,610) (401) (215,202) (192,025)
Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement - - - (16) - - - (16)
Total (34,264) (4,528) (39,142) (9,475) (4,616) (407) (215,863) (192,574)

iShares Edge MSCI USA
Momentum Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI USA Quality
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI USA
Multifactor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI USA Size
Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

uUsSD’000 usD’000 uUsSD’000 uUsSD’000 uUsSD’000 uUSD’000 uUsSD’000 usD’000
Management fees payable (73) (304) (15) (30) (426) (115) (25) (21)
Purchase of securities awaiting settlement (356,065) (1,325,825) (10,044) (21,631) (635,615) (208,168) (20,810) (14,352)
Redemption of shares awaiting settlement - (5,815) - - - - - -
Total (356,138) (1,331,944) (10,059) (21,661) (636,041) (208,283) (20,835) (14,373)
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iISHARES IV PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

11. Payables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

Interest payable on cash and cash equivalents

iShares Edge MSCI USA Value

Factor UCITS ETF

2022
usD’000

2021

usD’000

iShares Edge MSCI World
Momentum Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World
Multifactor UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000

(1) (1) - -

iShares Edge MSCI World
Quality Factor UCITS ETF

2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000

(1) (1)

Management fees payable (691) (925) (447) (585) (205) (217) (579) (419)
Purchase of securities awaiting settlement (598,646) (663,201) (1,092,814) (1,164,534) (99,543) (72,825) (450,265) (219,622)
Redemption of shares awaiting settlement - (9,141) - - - - - -
Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement - - - - - - - (12)
Total (599,337) (673,267) (1,093,262) (1,165,120) (99,748) (73,042) (450,845) (220,054)

iShares Edge MSCI World Size

Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Edge MSCI World Value
Factor UCITS ETF

iShares Electric Vehicles and
Driving Technology UCITS ETF

iShares Fallen Angels High Yield
Corp Bond UCITS ETF

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Interest payable on cash and cash equivalents (1) (1) (3) (4) (1) (1) (1) (5)
Management fees payable (129) (217) (1,394) (1,327) (226) (190) (486) (681)
Purchase of securities awaiting settlement (77,097) (37,608) (564,050) (646,641) (3,313) - (19,912) (3,212)
Spot currency contracts awaiting settlement - - - - - - (24) (48)
Total (77,227) (37,826) (565,447) (647,972) (3,540) (191) (20,423) (3,946)
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iISHARES IV PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

11. Payables (continued)
As at 31 May 2022 (continued)

iShares Healthcare Innovation iShares MSCI China A UCITS iShares MSCI China Tech UCITS
UCITS ETF ETF ETF iShares MSCI China UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2022 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Interest payable on cash and cash equivalents (1 (1 - - - - -
Management fees payable (436) (696) (612) (676) (4) (248) (107)
Purchase of securities awaiting settlement - - (56,390) (24,490) (1,118) (36,191) (10,473)
Total (437) (697) (57,002) (25,166) (1,122) (36,439) (10,580)
iShares MSCI EM ESG Enhanced iShares MSCI EM ex-China iShares MSCI EM IMI ESG
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Screened UCITS ETF iShares MSCI EM SRI UCITS ETF
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000 usD’000
Interest payable on cash and cash equivalents - - - - - - - (1)
Management fees payable (289) (141) (7) (4) (330) (235) (839) (424)
Purchase of securities awaiting settlement (174,108) (50,325) (479) (764) (45,968) (39,245) (571,252) (228,549)
Redemption of shares awaiting settlement - - - - (7